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Reisser, Wesley J

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification:
SensitivityCode:

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Ostermeier, Amy A
Thursday, March 17, 201111:14 AM
Reisser, Wesley 1; lapenn. Jessica
FW: Urgent: Geneva seeking guidance on flotilla resolution

UNCtASSIFIED
Sensitive

RELEASE IN
PART 85, 86

From: Nessel, Suzanne F
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 20111~:14 AM
To: Ostermeier, Amy A; Khanna, Melanie J
CC: 'Busby, Scott w:
Subject: RE: Urgent: Geneva seeking guidance on f10tlila resolution

I---------------------

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 201111:08 AM
To: Bass, Warren; Reisser, Wesley J; Banos, Mariano H; Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Gregonis, Meghan E;
Doutrich, Jack T; Eilts, Colin C; Ingber, Rebecca M; Jacobson, Unda; Gorove, Katherine M; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN);
Razzouk, Kelly L; Nemroff, Courtney R (USUN); Sutphin, Paul Rj Baily, Jess Lj 'Busby, Scott W.'j 'Kumar, Prem G.'; Nessel,
Suzanne F
Cc: Sicade, Lynn M (DRL); Galindo, David R; lapenn, Jessica
Subject: RJ:: Urgent: Geneva seeking guidance on flotilla resolution

Addina SlJzanoeJI L..- _

AO

85

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon A_hmad, Senior

Reviewer
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From: Bass, Warren
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Reisser, Wesley J; Banos, Mariano Hi Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (DRL); Gregonis, Meghan E; Doutrich, lad<. T; Eilts,
Colin C; Ingber, Rebecca M; Jacobson, Linda; Gorove, Katherine M; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN); Razzouk, Kelly l;
Nemroff, Courtney R (USUN); Sutphin, Paul R; Baity, Jess l; 'Busby, Scott W:; 'Kumar, Prem G.'
Cc: Sicade, lynn M (DRL); Galindo, David R; Lapenn, Jessica; Ostermeier, Amy A
Subject: RE: Urgent: Geneva seeking gUidance on flotilla resolution

+ NSC, others in NY, NEAt and EUR

Warren

S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Reisser, Wesl~y J
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 201110:25 AM
To: Banos, Mariano H; Johnston:-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Gregonis, Meghan E; Doutrich, Jack T; Eilts, Colin C; Bass,
Warren; Ingber, Rebecca M; Jacobson, Unda; Gorove, Katherine M; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN)
Cc: Sicade, Lynn M (DRl); Galinclo, David R; lapenn, Jessica; Ostermeier, Amy A
Subject: RE: Urgent: Geneva seeking guidance on flotilla resolution

,.

S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Banos, Mariano H
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Gregonis, Meghan E; Doutrich, Jack T; Eilts, Colin C; Bass, Warren; Reisser,
Wesley J; Ingber, Rebecca M; Jacobson, linda; Gorove, Katherine M; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN)
Cc: Sicade, lynn M (DRl); Galindo, David R
Subject: RE: Urgent: Geneva seeking gUidance on flotilla resolution

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl)
sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:07 AM
To: GregoniS, Meghan E; Doutrich, Jack T; Eilts, Colin C; Bass, Warren; Reisser, Wesley J; Banos, Mariano H; Ingber,
Rebecca M; Jacobson, Unda; Gorove, Katherine M; Masilko, Barbara J (USUN)
Cc: Sicade, Lynn M (DRL); Galindo, David R
SUbject: Urgent: Geneva seeking guidance on flotilla resolution
Importance: High

Mission Geneva has been invited to the informal toda" on the flotilla resolution.!

3
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Sarah Johnston-Gardner
Foreign Affairs Offker
Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and labor (DRl)
Offtce of Multilateral and Global Affairs (MLGAI
202-647-0293

From: Saeed SalWilr(maiiteL) 86
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:31 AM.
SUbject: Informal consultations on -Follow-up to the report of the Independent international Fact Rnding Mission on the
incident of the humanitarian Flotilla- .

Dear colleagues

The Ote Group has the pleasure to invite you today 17 March 2011 at 1700 hours In Room 22 (Palois
des Nations) for informal consultations on the draft resolution on "Follow-up to the report of the
independent int~mationalFact finding Mission on the incident of the humonitari~n Flotillo".

Best Regards

Muhammad Saeed Sorwor
Second Secretory
Permanent Mission of Pakistan to the UN
56 Rue de Moillebeau. Geneva
Tel:+41-22-7491933
Fax: + 41 - 22 - 7348085
Cell:[ _
Emai~r------
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Quatannens, Stephen 0

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

This email is UNClASSIFIED.

Rilley, Vanessa H

Tuesday. July as, 2011 7:59 AM

JO Distribution list
FW: UPDATE #3: Gaza Flotilla (SBU)

From: Vu, Anny T
sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 2:13 PM
To: SES_DutyDeputies; S_5peciaIAssistants; 0(5); D(N); P; R_Spedal Assistants; PA FO Group;
Ops_Targetedylerts_EUR_Dl; NEA-Staff-Assistants-Ol; 10 Front Office-Dl; M_Staff; ca-staffets-mailbox; Rice, Susan E
(USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Ried, Curtis R (USUN); Rosa, Jose G (USUN); Simonoff,
Mark A (USUN); Gennaio, Ellen J (USUN); Miller, Andrew T; Marburg, John R; Mendel, Teresa 5; Eilts, Colin C; Doutrich,
Jack T; Sutphin, Paul R; Sachar, Alan '
Cc: SES-Q; OS Command center; WHSR
SUbject.: UPDATE #3: Gala Flotilla (S6U)

(SBU) Embassy Athens reports local police detained for questioning six American citizens who gathered in front of the
U.S. Ambassador's residence July 4 to protest the Greek effort to prevent The Audacffy of Hope from sailing for
Gaza. Post confirms the six detained citizens were taken to the pOlice station to be identified and then released.

(SBU) The Greek Coast Guard intercepted a Canadian ship that had set sail from a port in Crete for Gaza. Embassy
Athens reports the Canadian Embassy in Athens confirmed the boal, the Tahrir, carrying approximately 50 people, mostly
Canadian nationals, was stopped approximately three nautical miles from shore and returned to a d.ifferent port in Crete.

From: McHone, Christopher H
sent: SUnday, July 03, 2011 8:44 PM
To: Operations center; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Dicar1o, Rosemary A (USUN); Grant. William K (USUN); Ried, Curtis R
(USUN); Rosa, Jose G LTC (USUN); Simoneff, Mark A (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); SES_DutyDeputies; .
S_SpeciaIAssjstants; 0(5); O(N); P; ",-Special Assistants; PA FO Group; Ops_Targeted..AIerts_EUR_DL; NEA-Slaff­
Assistants-OL; 10 Front Office users-DL; USUN/W users-DL; M_Staff; CA-Staffers Mailbox; CA-DCS-Outy; CA-CX::S'Outy­
Principals; OS Command Center; Sachar, Alon (NENIPA); Eilts, Colin C; Doutrich, Jack T; Sutphin, Paul R; Miller, Andrew
T; Marburg, John R; Mendel, Teresa S
Subject: UPOATE 2: Gaza Flotilla (S6O)

(SBU) Embassy Athens reports as of 0300 local time/2000 t:OT, local police released the nine American citizens detained
for questioning overnight. Post will continue to monitor the situation.

From: McHone, Christopher H
Sent: Sunday, July 03, 2011 7:22 PM
To: Operations center; Rice, Susan E (USUN); Oicar1o, Rosemary A (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Ried, Curtis R
(USUN); Rosa,.Jose G LTC (USUN); Simoneff, Mark A (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); SES_DutyDeputies;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201D-04163 Doc No. C05890621 Date: 12130/2015
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5_SpeciaIAssistants; D(5); D(N); P; R_Speciat Assistants; PA FO Group; Ops_TargetecCAlerts_EUR_DL; NEA-Staff­
Assistants-OL; 10 Front Office users-DL; USUN/W users-DL; M_Staff; (A-Staffers Mailbox; CA-0CS-Duty; CA-OCS-Outy­
Principals; OS Command Center; Sachar, Alan (NEA/IPA); Eilts, Colin C; Doutrich, Jack T; Sutphin, Paul R
SUbject: UPDATE: Gaza Flotilla (SBU)

(SBUj Embassy Athens reports local police detained nine American citizens gathered in front of Embassy Athens for
questioning at approximately 0100 Athens/1800 EDT. The American citizens had gathered in front of Embassy Athens
overnight July 3 to protest the Greek effort to prevent the American ship known as the Audacity of Hope from sailing for
Gaza. Embassy Athens expects the nine detained citizens will be released shortly and has informed both the Consular
Section and the Regional Security Office of the incident.

From: Haas, Rebecca A
Sent: Sunday, July 03, 2011 2:05 PM
To: SES_DutyDeputies; S_Spec;iaIAssistants; D{S); D(N); P; R~SpeciaJ Assistants; McHale, Judith A; DiMartino, Kitty; PA
FO Group; Ops_TargetecCAlerts_EUR_DL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; 10 Front Offlce-DL; USUN EVERYONE; M_Staff; ca-
staffers-mailbox; Eilts, Colin C; Doutrich, Jack T; Sutphin, Paul R .
Cc: SES-Q; OS Command Center
Subject: UPDATE: Gaza Flotilla (SBU)

(SBU) Embassy Athens has been in contact with local police regarding the American citizen captain, who
report he is well The other crew members have chosen to remain on board the Audacity of Hope. althOUgh they
are free to disembark at any time. There are no legal actions against any other crew members or passengers of
the ship.

(SBU) Embassy Tel Aviv reports Israel's Mi~stry of Foreign Affairs claims the Greek government will
announce its intention to take responsibility for delivering humanitarian cargo via Ashdod port to Gaza. This
follows Greek consultation with the govenunent of Israel and the United Nations. Embassy Athens has not
received confirmation from Greek authorities and is uncertain how the flotilla organizers will respond.

(SBU) Embassy Athens cleared a statement regarding the flotilla, including aresponse to press allegations the
Embassy did not respond to the needs ofAmerican citizens participating in the flotilla The Embassy plans to
use the statement only on an ifasked basis.

From: Stancer, Wendy R
Sent:. Saturday, Juty 02, 201112:45 PM
To: Stancer, Wendy R; Rice, Susan E (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Ried, Curtis R
(USUN)i Rosa, Jose G LTC (U5UN); Simonoff, Mark. A (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); SES_DutyDeputies;
S_SpeciaIAssistants; D(S); D(N)i P; R_Spedal Assistants; r:'A FO Group; Operations Center;
Ops_Targete<:LAJerts_EUR.....OL; NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; IO Front Office users-OL; USUN/W users-DLi M_Staff; CA­
Staffers Mailbox; CA-OCS-Duty; CA-QCS-Duty-Principals; OS Command Center
Subject: captain of The Audacity of Hope Arrested (SBU)

(SBO) The captain, a confirmed American citizen. was arrested July 1 and remains in custody. Embassy
Athens consular staff have been in contact with him. and he is in good spirits. A consular visit is planned for
July 5 ifhe is still in custody at that time. The remaining passengers reportedly plan to refuse to leave the boat
until the captain returns.

2
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Quatannens. Stephen D B5,NR

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject
Attachments:

Gregonis, Meghan E
Thursday, June 09, 2011 5:15 PM

Reisser, Wesley J
FW: Demarche Request - Key USG Priorities for the June 2011 HRC Session
StateSeaLgif

85

From: SMART Core [mailto:svcSMARTHBTSRctSPrec@state.sgov.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:30 PM
Cc: Pishko, Heather M; carlson, Eric J; Price, Woodward C; Harris, Rian H; Konditi, Tomika l; Menendez, Bianca E;
Rajkovich, Kathryn M; Kamgar, Leila J; Stickles, Mary P; Andrew, Robert B; Erath, Tara F; Sommers, Scott E; Brown,
Dolores M; Krhounel<:, Kimberly C; Kotheimer, Erin E; Bernstein, Betty Ai O'Flanagan, Uam J; "Adams-Smith, Steven P;
Quanrud, Pamela G; Silverman, Lawrence R; Frantz, Amanda G; Syptak, Stephanie F; Hutchison, Sarah E; 5carlateHi,
Adam W; Glantz, Mary E; Karagiannis, Alexander; Wright, J larry; Bocchetti, Mark W; Roberts, Bernadette E; Zentos,
Elizabeth F; Hall, Daniel E; Fogo, Michael K; Miller, Deborah A; Pilz-Harbin, Mica L; Savage, Caroline X; Stavropoulos,
Daphne Z; Houge, Roksana K; Bofill, Mariju L; Ismail, Jerrier S; Jackson, Roscoe; Marcus, Robert B; McKnight, Alexandra
K; Paradise, David T;, Pipkin, Alisande L.; Reidhead, Van E; Surampudi, Rakesh X; Demi, Endrit; Froman, David M;
Jackson, Carole A; Long!, Maria A; Selinger, Kirsten B; Stoddard, Richard H; Krystel, Noah B; Chick, Anne L; Gupman,
Alexander M; Keeton, John E; Bimer, Timothy D; Espinoza, John L; Farrelly, Joseph T; Goldrich, Ethan A.; Johnson,
Seneca E; MCCusker, Breeann M; Wolfe, Rachel E; late, Steven E; Collins, Ronald; Norberg, Chad R; Robinson, Sharon;
Tervakoski, Mark A; Weathers, Kamala N; Krarup, Juliet G; Peterson, Julie A; Selinger, Thomas B; Silberstein, Robert;
Tarakhovsky, Dmitri X; Hirsch, Rolanda Spencer; lathers II, John D; 0stfieId, Marc L; Weinstein, Ivan S; Simmons,
Sameatria N; Davis, Bridget M; Dominguez, Jane M; Moore, Kristian G; Berry, Patricia A; Farmer, Kellee; Smith, Jennifer
L; Marshall, Usa R; Westley, Catherine J; Martinson, Joo L; Simpson, Shenoa L; Weik, Tooia N; Frankenfield, Elizabeth F;
Rodgers, John R; France, Derek; Swalley, David A; Loth, Linda F;· Anderson, Pamela J; Stewart, Mary E; WilcOx, John Lj
Martorana, Guy; McCarthy, Evan K; Jamison, Jeffrey Hj Knutson, Kallie; O'Donnell, Patrick Dj Feldmann, David; Mckenzie,
Kelly; Gregonis, Meghan E; Mccawley, DaVid; Aylward, Kara E; Kimbrell, Rebecca J; Castillo, Raymond A; Mankoff, Jeffrey
A; Hinshaw, Paul A; Snipes, ChriStOpher K; Mokhtarzada, Homeyra N; Meyer, David K; Gregorian, Raffi; White, Abbey;
Boland, Matthew H; Strohmeyer, Isabella; Skirk, Maria; Stucky, Paul T; Gelo, Lejla; Sweet, Elizabeth; Simmons, Robert F;
Ireland, Andrew; Bauer, Grant H; Smith, Heather Lj Sanchez, latida A; Deacon, Daniel C; Williamson, Rebecca 0;
Chamberlin, Eleanor C; Hayes, William H; Engen, Ryan; Van Wagoner, Helen H; Dostal, ChriStOpher J; Dudden, Lesley;
Slattery-Karich, Jessica; Denizli, like Z; Sabina, Gregory E
Subject: Demarche Request - Key USG Priorities for the June 2011 HRC Session

UNCLASSIFIED
SBU

Info Office:

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

SE CYPRUS, WE ITALY, SCE PRIN, RUS BILAT AFFAIRS, EUR FO STAFF,
EUR FO CE NB,PPD GLOBAL PGI BLACK SEA, NB DENMARK, ­
ERA:=ECON_DEP_DIR,-RUS_POL, WE_PORTUGAl, ERA_POL_CENTRAL_ASIA,
ACE BELARUS, ERA DIR, SCE BOSNIA, UMB BELARUS, CARC AZERBAIJAN,
UMB-='PRIN, ERA_ECON, PPD_6iR, SCE_ALBANIA, SE_PRIN, SE"=-GREECE.
SE_TURKEY, UMB_UKRAINE, WE_FRANCE, SCE_MONTENEGRO, WEJRELAND,
WE_BENELUX, WE_PD, ACE_SECURITY, ACE_FSA_DEP, ACE_FSA, ACE_SEED,
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CARe_CONFLlCT_AOV, CARe_Deputy-DIR, CARC_DIR, EUR_FO_AS,
SeE_CROATIA, EUR_FO_PDAS, NB_POl_ECON_DESK, ACE_HUMANITARIAN,
seE_MACEDONIA, seE_PO, PASS_FRANKENFIELD, EUR_FO_CARC_SE,
ACE_OEP_COORD, RUS_UMB_REG_POO

MRN:

OateIOTG:

From:
Action:

E.O.:

TAGS:

Captions:

Reference:

Correction Reason:
Subject:

UNCLAS STATE 057310

11 STATE 57310

Jun 09, 20111 091608Z JUN 11

SECSTATE WASHOe

ANKARA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; ATHENS. AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; BAKU.
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; BELGRADE, AMEMBASSY ROUT1NE; BERLIN, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE; BERN, AMEMBASSY ROUT1NE; BRATISLAVA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE;

BRUSSElS, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; BUCHAREST, AMEMBASSY ROUTJNE; BUDAPEST.
AMEMBASSY ROUTJNE; CHISINAU, AMEMBASSY ROUnNE; COPENHAGEN,·

AMEMBASSY ROUTJNE; DUBLIN, AMEMBASSY ROU71NE; HELSINKI, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE; KYIV. AMEMBASSY ROUTJNE; LISBON, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; LJUBLJANA,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; LONDON, AMEMBASSY ROUT1NE; LUXEMBOURG,

AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; MADRID. AMEMBASSY ROUnNE; MOSCoW, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE; NICOSIA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; OSLO, AMEMBASSY ROImNE; PARIS,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; PODGORICA, AMEMBASSY ROUTlNE; PRAGUE, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE; R~VlK, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; RIGA. AMEMBASSY ROUTiNE; ROME.

AMEMBASSY ROU11NE; SARAJEVO, AMEMBA$SY ROUTTHE'; SKOPJE. AMEMBASSY

ROUTiNE; SOFIA, AMEMBASSY ROUTlNE; STOCKHOLM, AMEMBA$SY ROUTINE;

TALLINN, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; TBILlSI, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; THE HAGUE.

AMEMBASSY ROUTJNF, TIRANA, ~MEMBASSY ROUTINE; VALLEnA, AMEMBASSY

ROUTINE; VIENNA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; VILNIUS. AMEMBASSY ROUTlNE; WARSAW,

AMEMBASSY ROUT1NE; YEREVAN, AMEMBASSY ROunNE; ZAGREB, AMEMBASSY
ROUTINE

13526

PREL. PHUM. UN, SY, BO, IS

SENSITIVE

11 STATE 25113
11 STATE 52103
11 STATE 52104

Additional Drafter and/or Approver

Demarche Request - Key USG Priorities for the June 2011 HRC Session ('

SENSITIVE

E.O. 13526: N/A
TAGS: PREL, PHUM, UN, SY, BO, IS
SUBJECT: Demarche Request - Key USG Priorities for the June 2011
HRC Session

REF: A) 11 STATE 25113
B) 11 STATE 52103
C) 11 STATE 52104

1. This is an action request See paragraph 8.

2. Background: The United Nations Human Rights Council (HRC) is
holding its 17th r ulaf sessK>n in Geneva from Ma 30 throu h June
17,2011.

2
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7. Israel Background: Once again, the HRC is placing a large and
dispropOrtionate emphasis on Israel-related issues. We oppose the
continued biased attention towards Israel at the HRC, including the
standing agenda item on Israel. There is no other UN Member
subjected to this separate treatment. At the current session, we
expect to see two anti-Israel efforts. First, there will be yet
another fallow-up resolution regarding the May 2010 Gaza Flotilla
incident, proposed by Turkey. The U.S. is the only HRC member that
has consistently opposed this effort, and the Tur1<s exnPM us to be
alone in voting against theif resolution.

,

4
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8. Action Request: Post is requested 10 contact host government
officials to try and gaffi their signature on the upcoming HRC
statements, at the highest appropriate level. Post is welcome to
indude the Dutch and/or Canadian mission in any approach on the
joint statements.. Talking points follow in paras. 9-14. Please
slug all responses for IO/HR and DRUMLGA You may also contact
IOIHR Wesley Reisser (reisserwj@state.gov
: 202-647-3902), ORUMLGA Sarah
JohnstolH3ardner (johnstongardnersr@State.gov
; 202~7-o293), and DRUMlGA
Lynn Sicade (sicadelm@state.gov :
202-647-2362) for additional information and cfarification. All
responses should be reported to Washington by June 14.

9. (ALL Addressee Posts) Syria Joint Statement Talking Points:

10. (AlL Addressee Posts) Yemen Joint Statement Talking Points:

5
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14. (Hungary, Poland, Moldova, Slovakia, Ukraine, Belgium, France.
Norway, Spain, Switzerland, United Kingdom ONLY) Israel Talking
Points:

- The United States continues to work to normalize Israel's
relationship with the Council and prevent it from continuing to be
unfairly singled out This session will include another follow-up
resolution on the May 312010 Gaza Flotilla incident The United
Stales was opposed to Resolution 14/1, which handed this
Fact-Finding Mission a flawed mandate-something the Mission itself
acknowledged in its September report. The U.S. has also opposed the
past two follow-up resolutions. We urge that Human Rights Council
not be used for actions that could disrupt the peace efforts or
actions that could make it harder for Israel·and Turkey to move
beyond the recent strains in their historically strong bilateral
relationship.
CLINTON

NR,

Signature:

Drafted By:
Cleared By:

.Approved By:

Info:

Attachments:

Action Post:

CLINTON

NEAJPAREISSER, WESLEY J - 06109/11
IO/FO:PITIMAN, H DEAN EURlPGI:PIERSON, SARAH E IOIHRLAPENN, JESSICA
DRl:SICADE, lYNN M (DRl) DRUMlGAJOHNSTN-GARDNER, SARAH R (DRl)
lEGAl:MARTIN, JULIE B lEGAl:BRANCATO, GilDA M UHRR:RAJPAl, SABEENA­
HST, RM 7250:HALDEMAN, WILLIAM E (P) HST, RM 7220:CDDK, AKUNNA E HST, RM
7310:PATEl, MIRA D JUNG, THOMAS T USUNJW:PELOFSKY, ERIC J USUNJVV:BAS,
WARREN USUNNY/ECOSOC:RAZZOUK, KELLY L LA (LEGAL AFFAJRS):KHANNA,

·MElANIE J PSA (POLITICAL & SPECIALIZED AGENCIES):CIACCIA, SARAH J
. NENElA:CREEDON, REID M NEAlARP:MIMNAUGH, MAUREEN NEAIlPAElLTS,

COLIN C SEMEP (NEA):KHOURY-KINCANNON, AHAR EURlUMB:O'FlANAGAN, LlAM J
CATHERINE PDWELL (NSC) DAVID PRESSMAN (NSC)

IO:BRIMMER, ESTHER 0

GENEVA, USMIS:SION ROUTINE

metadata.dat
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Dissemination Rule: DIS_SE_CYPRUS, DIS_WE_1TALY, DIS_SCE_PR1N, DIS_RUS_BILAT_AFF,
D1S_EURJO_STAFF, OIS_EUR_FO_CE_NB,.DIS_PPD_GlOBAL, PASS_BLACK_SEA.
OIS_NB_DENMARK,DIS_ERA_ECON_DEP_DIR, DIS_RUS_POL,
OIS_WE_PORTUGAL, DIS_ERA_POL_CENTRAl_ASIA, DIS_AGE_BELARUS.
orS_ERA_ECON, DiS_SeE_BOSNIA, DIS_UMS_BELARUS, DIS_CARe_AZERBAIJAN,
DIS_UMB_PR1N, DIS_PPD_DIR, Dis_seE_ALBANIA, DIS_SE_PRIN. DIS_SE_GREECE,
DlS_SE_TURKEY, DIS_UMS_UKRAINE. DIS_WEJRANCE, Dls_seE_MONTENEGRO,
DIS_WEJRELAND, DIS_WE_BENELUX. DIS_WE_PD, DIS_AGE_SECURITY,
OIS~ACEJSA_DEP,DIS_ACEJSA, DIS_AGE_SEED, DIS_CARe_CONFLICT,
DIS_CARe_DEP_DIR, DIS_CARC_DIR, DIS_EURJO_AS, DIS_SCE_CROATlA,
DIS_EUR_FO_PDAS, DJS_NB_POl_ECON_OO_SALTIC_REGION,
DIS_ACE_HUMANITARIAN, D!S_SCE_MACEDONIA, DJS_SCE_PD, EUR_FO_CE_HST,
DIS_EURJO_CARC_SE,DIS_ACE_DEP_COORD,DIS_RUS_PDO_MEDIA

UNCLASSIFIED
SBU

\

8
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RELEASE IN PART
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Doc No. C05890625 Date: 1213012015

From:
Sent
:To:

Coo
Subject:

Hi all,

Johnston-Gardner. Sarah R (DRL)
Monday, May 09. 2011 1:38 PM
Khanna. Melanie J; Doutrich. Jack T; Reisser. Wesley J; Gregonis. Meghan E; Martin. Julie
B; Gorove. Katherine M; Bass, Warren
Galindo. David R
Flotilla· HRC timing

Just wanted to touch base on this issue. It looks like there could still be a flotilla before May 31. W~ haven't
heard what Turkey's plans are yet for the June HRC session but the issue is scheduled for debate on June 14tll

•

TURKEY: FLOTILLA ANNIVERSARY EVENT TIMING UNCLEAR
(C) The Turkish lslamist FoUJ;Klation for Human Rights and Freedoms and Humanitarian Relief (IHH)
announced plans for a flotilla of 1500 Ie on 15 vessels 10 commemorate the Ma 2010 bOardin of the
Mavi Marmara.

n I}

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Classified by DAS, AfGIS, DoS on 11-18-2015 - Class:
. CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: 1.4(0), 81 - Declassify on: 0510912021

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

•
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Quatannens. Stephen 0
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RELEASE IN PART
1.4(8),81,1.4 D ,NR

Date: 12/30/2015

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl)
Thursday, March 24, 201110:45 AM
Khanna, Melanie J; Reisser, Wesley J; Razzouk, Kelly l (USUN); Hutchings. Jilt E
Bass, Warren; Eilts, Colin C; Sicade, Lynn M
FW: FW: France Will Consider HRC Israel-Related Resolutions
StateSeaLgif

NR

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from pre.... ious message in thread.
Declassify On:2021/03l24

From: Pierson, Sarah E
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:17 AM
To: Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (DRl)
CC: EUR-PGI-UN-DL
SUbject: FW: France Will Consider HRC Israel-Related Resolutions

FYI
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021/03123

From:

Sent:

To:

SMART Core

Wednesday, March 23, 201105:33:04 REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

Frowick, George H; Price, Woodward C; Brush, Jennifer L; Harris, Rian H; Kamgar, Leila J; Stickles,
Mary P; Erath, Tara F; Sonuners, Scott E; Brown, Dolores M; Doherty, Kathleen X; Lipsky. Rebekah
E; Davis, Carlisle R (Charlie); Mokhtarzada, Homeyra N; Miller. Daniel; Doman, Ashlinn; Gregorian,
Raffi; Countryman, Thomas M; Boland, Matthew H; Stucky, Paul T; Gelo, Lejla; Kadlec. Keith;
Kotheimer, Erin E; Hombostel, Charles P; O'Flanagan, Liam J; Silvennan, Lawrence R; GrutZ,
Rebecca X; Frantz, AIDanda G; Syptak, Stephanie F; Hutchison. Sarah E; Baily. Jess L; Goodman,

Cc: lIan A; Riley, Robert J; Scarlatelli, Adam W; Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Victoria J; Bacchetti,
Mark W; Roberts, Bernadette E; Fogo. Michael K; Miller, Deborah A; Savage~ Caroline X; Sheow,
Melissa; Abbaszadeh, Nima; Botill. Mariju L; Ismail, Jerrier S; Jackson,"Roscoe; Connack, Maureen
E; Dwyer, Stuart A; Garrigus, Ashley M; Hackworth, Jason K; McKnight, Alexandra K; Pipkin,
Alisande·L.; Reidhead. Van E; Stanton, Michael W; Surampudi. Rakesh X; Froman,navid M; Bimer,
Timothy D; Espinoza, John L; Goldrich, Ethan A.; Dean, Nathaniel P; Johnson, Seneca E; McCusker,
·Breeann M; Wolfe, Rachel E; late. Steven E; Berry, Agile! H; Collins, Ronald; Norberg, Chad R;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·201Q..04163 Doc No. C05890627 Date: 1213012015
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Robinson, Sharon; Russell, Daniel A; Tervakoski. Mark A; Weathers, Kamala N; Hirsch, Rolanda S;
McKay, Maria E; Carpenter, Michael R; Hamilton, Joseph A; Pahigian, Anthony A; Pope-Murray,
Pamela; Proseo. Richard L; Has-Ellison, John T; Ostfield. Marc L; Reasor, Lenni H; Simmons,
Sameatria N; Davis, Bridget M; Dominguez, J~eM; Moore, Kristian G; Efird, Cynthia C; Fanner,
Kellee; Smith, Jennifer L; Marshall, Lisa R; Smith, Sammie; Toussaint, Marianne S; Westley,
Catherine J; Boyse, Matthew G; Simpson, Shenoa L; Loth, Linda F; Waller, Robert P.; Vovchuk.
Dmitry; Jamison, Jeffrey M; Knutson., Kallie; O'Donnell, Patrick 0; Feldmann, David; Mckenzie,
Kelly; Gregonis, Meghan E; McCawley, David; Castino, Raymond A; MankotI', Jeffrey A; Hinshaw,
Paul A; Snipes, Christopher K; Kelley, Shannon M; Pierson, Sarah E; Plew, Frank:; Ireland, AndreW;
Zimmerman, Jane B; Bauer, Grant H; Smith, Heather L; Sanchez, Laticia A; Deacon, Daniel C;
Jacobson, Yuna; Roland, Alyssa R; Ma, Christina S; Williamson, Rebecca 0; Hayes, William H;
Engen. Ryan; Fetter, David R; Colon, Monika A

Subject: France Will Consider HRC Israel-Related Resolutions

CONFIDENTIAL

Info Office:

MRN:
OateIDTG:

From:
Action:
E.o.:
TAGS:
Captions:

Reference:
Pass line:

Subject:

SCE_PRIN, RUS_DEP_DIR, EUR_FO_STAFF, PGI_CVE, PGI_BLACK_SEA,
ERA_ECON_OEP_OIR. RUS_POL. WE_PORTUGAL. ERA_POL_USEU_DESK,
SE_CYPRUS, ERA_DIR, SCE_ALBANIA, RPM_OSCE_ELECTIONS,
RPM_NATO_AFGAN. SE_TURKEY. SCE_MACEDONIA, CARC_CONFLlCT_ADV.
WE IRELAND, ACE SECURITY, SCE BOSNIA, UMB BElARUS. UMS PRIN,
ERA_ECON. PPD_DiR. SE_PRIN. SE'=-GREECE. PGI'=-CT. WE_UK, WE::FRANCE.
SCE_MONTENEGRO. WE_PRIN. WE_PO. WE_ITALY. CARC_DeputLDIR. CARC_OIR.
ERA_POL_MIDDLE_EAST. ERA_POL_CENTRAL_ASIA, EURJO_RUS_UMB.
EUR_FO_AS, SCE_CROATIA. EUR_FO_PDAS, RPM_OSCE_DESK, PGI_CIVlL_NGO.
EUR_FO_CARC_SE.ERA_POL_DEM

11 PARIS 277

Mar 23, 2011 /230931 Z MAR 11

AMEMBASSY PARIS

WASHDC. SECSTATE IMMEDIATE

13526

PREl, PHUM, UN, IS, FR

SIPDIS

A) 11 STATE 25103
OEPTFORORUMLGAJOHNSTON~ONER

AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUl AlMATY
AMEMBASSY ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUl ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUL flORENCE
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADlVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSELDORF
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUl YEKATERINBURG
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSULLEIPZlG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUl ST PETERSBURG

France Will Consider HRC Israe~elated Resolutions

2

NR
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l
)===================J:!~~afi!ill,nii]j!e[!;jaza~Ei!!!!iIT:=======:::;:1.4(B)'r- ---J:·1.4(D)

S1

~======================:::;_'NR

[ ]NR
,

NR
NR

Signature:

Classified By:

Reason:
Declassify on:

Drafted By:
Cleared By:
Approved By:'

Released By:

Info:

Attachments:

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule:

RNKIN

,
Name: David H. Van Cleve, Title: Political Counsek>r
Office: POL
Agency: State

1.4 (b), (d)

2021/03123

PARIS:Girard, Angela S

Bain, Wallace R

Van Cleve, David H

PARIS:Bain. Wallace R

USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION ROUTINE; GENEVA USMISSION ROUTINE; ANKARA,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; TEL AVTV. AMEMBA$SY ROUTINE; JERUSAlEM, AMCON$UL

ROUTINE; EUROPEAN POliTiCAl COLLECTIVE ROUTINE; ZENIAMCONSUl AlMATY;

ZENIAMCONSUL ADANA; ZENiAMCONSUL FLORENCE; ZENIAMCONSUL

VLADIVOSTOK; ZENIAMEMBASSY MINSK; ZENIAMCONSUL DUSSELDO~F;

ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUllEIPZJG; ZENJAMCONSUL ST
PETERSBURG .

Metadata.dat·

DiS SCE PRIN, DIS RUS DE? DIR. DIS EUR Fa STAFF. O[S PGJ eVE.
PASS_BLACK_SEADIS_ERA_ECON~DEP_DIR. DIS_RUS_POL~ -
OIS WE PORTUGAl, DIS ERA POL USEU DESK, DI$ SE CYPRUS,
DIS::ERA_POL_DEM_HR, DIS_SCE_AlBANIA, DIS_RPM::OSCE_ELECTIONS,
DIS_RPM_NATO_AFGAN, DIS_SE_TURKEY, DIS_SCE_MACEDONIA,
DIS_CARC_CONFLlCT, DIS_WEJRELAND, DIS_ACE_SECURITY, Dis_seE_BOSNIA,
DIS_UMB_BElARUS, DIS_UMB_PRIN, DIS_ERA_ECON, D1S_PPD_DIR, DIS_SE_PRIN,
DIS SE GREECE, DIS PGI CT, DIS WE UK, DIS WE FRANCE,
DIS- SCE MONTENEGRO, DIS WE PRIN~DIS wE Pr), DIS WE ITAlY,
DIS-CARe DEP DIR, DIS CARC oIR, DIS ERA POL MIDDLE EAST,
DIS::ERAj'OL_CENTRAl::ASIA, 5IS_EUR::FO_RUS_UMB, DIS::EURJO_AS,
DIS SCE CROATIA, DIS EUR FO PDAS, DIS RPM OSCE DESK,
DIS=PGlj:;IVIL_NGO, DIS_EUR_FO_CARC_SE - -

CONFIDENTIAL

3
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Quatannens. Stephen D

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl)
Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:43 AM

Khanna, Melanie J; Rersser. Wesley J; Razzouk, Kelly l (USUN); Hutchings, J,II E

Eilts, Colin C; Bass, Warren; Banos. Mariano H.; Ingber. Rebecca M

FW: FW: Switzerland: Human Rights Council· Israel related resolutions
StateSeal.gif

Cc:

From:
SeDt:

To:

COS8 90 62 9FlED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05890629 Date: 1213012015

RELEASE IN PART
1.4(8),81,1.4(D),NR

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject:

1.4(6) A_hmenu,

::'"', I
'-----_~~~------------,.NR

sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAU/NOFORN
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021103124

From: Weinstein, Ivan 5
Sent: Wednesday, Mardl23, 201111:09 AM
To: Johnston-.Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Pierson, Sarah E
SUbject: FW: Switzer1and: Human Rights Counal -Israel related resolutions

Sarah and Sarah,

Bringing this into your regular inbox in case you did not see in the cable queue:
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIOENTIAlIINOFORN
~eriYed From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On:2021/03l23

SMART Core

Wednesday, March 23, 2011 .11 :3:57

Dale, Martin A .

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL); Weinstein, Ivan S; BERN, SMARTS; PMAT (pol-Mil Action
Team)

Subject: Switzerland: Human Rights Council· Israel related resolutions

CONFIDENTIAUINOFORN

EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
eviewer

UNCLASSIfiED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·201Q.04163 Doc No. C05890629 Date: 1213012015
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MRN:

DateJDTG:
From:

Action:
E.O.:
TAGS:

Captions:
Reference:

Pass Line:

Subject:

11 BERN 65 •

Mar 23, 2011 1231503Z MAR 11

AMEMBASSY BERN

WASHOe, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE

13526

PREl, P':iUM. IR, UN, 5Z

SENSITIVE, NOFORN

A)11 STATE 25103
B) 10 STATE 16233

PASS TO DRLMlGA

Switzerland: Human Rights Council - Israel related resolutions

(8)
(D)

1. (C11NF) Poloffdelivered reftel points to a senior Swiss MFA official on March 22.1

ICommenting on the flotilla issue,l 1.4
1.4
81

NR

NR

Signature:

Classified By:

Reason:
Declassify on:
Drafted By:

. Cleared By:

Approved By:

Released By:

Info:

Attachments:

BEYER

Name: Martin Dale, Title: Political OffICer
Office: POllE
Agency: State

1.4 (b). (d)

2021J03123
BERN:DaJe, Martin A
POUERorvig, Richard A
Exec:Efbow, Susan M

BERN:Dale. Martin A

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (ORl) ROUT1NE; Weinstein, Ivan S IMMEDIATE

Metadata.dat

,
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Action Post:
Dissemination Rule:' Released Copy

CONFIDENTIAUINOFORN
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Quatannens, Stephen D

co 5 8 90 63OIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05890630
RELEASE IN PART
NR,B6

Date: 12/30/2015

From:.
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject

Attachments,;

Sensjtive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Johnston~Gardner, sarah R (DRl)
Thursday, March 24, 201110:38 AM

Khanna, Melanie J; Reisser, Wesley 1; Hutchings. Jill E; Razzouk, Kelty l (USUN)
Eilts, Colin C; Bass, Warren; Sicade, lynn M
fW: FW: Demarche Delivered on Israel and lGBT resolutions at UN Human Rights
Council
StateSeal.gif

NR

From: Pierson, Sarah E
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 201112:35 PM
To: Reisser, Wesley J; Johnston-Gardn~r, Sarah R (DRL)
Subject: FW: Demarche Delivered on Israel and LGBT resolutions at UN Human Rights Council

FYI

Sensitive
This email is UNCLASSIFIED..

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From:
Sent:

To:

SMART Core

Wednesday, March 23, 2011 12:29:15

Harris, Rian H; Kamgar, Leila J; Stickles, Mary P; Erath, Tara F; Sommers, Scott E; Doherty,
Kathleen X; Silverman, Lawrence R; Frantz, Amanda G; Syptak, Stephanie F; Bocchetti, Mark W;
Zentos, Elizabeth F; Demi, Endrit; Froman, David M; Jackson, Carole A; Longi, Maria A; Selinger,
IGrsten B; Stoddard, Richard H; Krystel, Noah B; Gupman, Alexander M; Johnson, Seneca E;
McCusker, Breeann M; Wolfe, Rachel E; zate, Steven E; Berry, Agnel H; Collins, Ronald; Norberg,

Cc: Chad R; Robinson, Sharon; Russell, Daniel A; Weathers, Kamala N; Hirsch, Rolanda S; McKay,
Maria E; Has·EUison, John T; Ostfield, Marc L; Reasor, Lonni H; Simmons, Sameatria N;
Dominguez, Jane M; Simpson, Shenoa L; Anderson, Pamela J; Stewl;U't, Mary E; Wilcox, John L;
Martorana, Guy; Waller, Robert P; Jamison, Jeffrey M; Castillo, Raymond A; Meyer, David K;
Gregorian, Raffi; White, Abbey; Skirk, Maria; Gelo, Lejla; Pierson, Sarah E; Bauer, Grant H; Hayes,
William H; Engen, Ryan

Subject: Demarche Delivered on Israel and LGBT resolutions at UN Human Rights Council

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05890630 Date: 12130/2015
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Info Office: EUR_FO_STAFF, PGI_CVE, PGI_BLACK_SEA, ERA_EGON_DE?_DIR,
ERA_POL_CENTRAl_ASIA, ACE_UKRAINE. ERA_OrR, UMB_PRIN. ERA_EGON,
ppo_orR, PGI_CT, UMB....:UKRAINE. ACE_SECURITY. ACE_FSA_DEP, ACEJSA,
EUR]O_RUS_UMB. EURJO_AS, EUR_FO_PDAS, PGI_C1VrL_NGO,
ACE_HUMANITARIAN, RPM_NATO_AFGAN, ACE_DE?_COORD, UMS_PO

MRN:

DateIOTG:

From:

Action:

E.O.:
TAGS:

Captions:
Reference:

SUbject:

11 KYIV548

Mar 23,"2011 I 231627Z MAR 11

AMEMBASSY KYrv

WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTlNE

13526

PREl, P.HUM. UN, UP, IS, IR
SENSITIVE

A) 11 STATE 25103
B) 11 $TATE25113
C) 11 STATE 12129
0)11 STATE 9925

Demarche Delivered on Israel and LGBT resolutions at UN Human Rights Council

I. (SBUJ Poloff delivered points on the joint statement on "Ending Acts of Violence and Related
Human Rights Violations Based On Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity" and the South African
resolution seeking to limit discussion and re in on LGBT issues Ref B t 'n 86
MFA's UN Directorate on March 22.

NR

2. SBU Turning to the resolutions on Israel covering NR
the Gaza flotilla incident

~IR"e"f;-A:CIC1,r----r:,;-to''t''e-:;d~th;-o"t;-t"'h"e"ser-w..,e"rer-m"()(:-:er-c..,o..,m"p"l"ic"'o7te"d:;-'o"nCCd"t"'hat directorate was B6
consulting with the Middle Eastem territorial diIectorate within MFA. stated that Ukraine would
like follow the W·', osifion.c= NR

~ NR

Signature: TEFFT
2
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Drafted By:
Approved By:

Released By:

Info:

Attachments:

Action Post:
. Dissemination Rule:

KYIV:Barry, Benjamin G
POLCleary. Colin M

KYIV:Barry, Benjamin G

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl) ROUTINE; Reisser. Wesley J RCX.fTINE

metadala.dat

DIS_EUR_FO_STAFF, DIS_PGI_eVE, PASS_BLACK_SEA, DIS_ERA_ECON_DEP_DIR,
DIS_ERA_POL_CENTRAl_ASIA, DIS_ACE_UKRAINE. DIS_ERA_ECON, .

g:~-~~:-::~~~~~~-~6~ ~I~~~P~~I~I;CUEM~~~N:UR Fa RUS UMB.
DIS::::EUR::::FO_AS, D1S_EU-R1o:.PDAs, DIS_PGI_CMl_NGO. - - - ­
DIS_AGE_HUMANITARIAN, D1S_RPM_NATO,:,AfGAN, DIS_ACE_DEP_COORD.
DIS_UMS_PO

UNCLAssiFIED'

. )
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Quatannens. Stephen D
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RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,1.4(0),NR

From;
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl)
Thursday, March 24, 2011 1037 AM
Khanna, Melanie J; Reisser, Wesley J; Razzouk, Kelly l (USUN); Hutchings, Jill E

Ba~s, Warren; Eilts, Colin C; Sicade, lynn M
FW: FW: BELGIAN MFA SUPPORTS SOME HRC ISRAEL RESOLUTIONS, OPPOSES OTHERS
StateSeal.gjf

NR

1 ---

Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread_
Declassify On: 2021/03/24

From: Pierson, Sarah E
sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:27 PM
To: Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl)
Subject: FW: BELGIAN MFA SUPPORTS SOME HRC ISRAEL RESOLUTlONS, OPPOSES OTHERS

FYI
Sensitivity: Sensitive
Classification: CONFIDENTIAL
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread.
Declassify On: 2021103123

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

61 NR
1.4(6)=
1.4(0),

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

SMART Core

Wednesday, M"'ch 23, 2011 12:57:27

Frowick, George H; Price, Woodward C; Brush, Jennifer L; Harris, Rian H; Kamgar, Leila J; Stickles,
Mary P; Erath, Tara F; Sonunecs, Scott E; Brown, Dolores M; DQherty, Kathleen X; Kotheimer, Erin
E; Hornbostel, Charles P; O'Flanagan, Liam J; Silverman, Lawrence R; Grotz, Rebecca X; Frantz,
Amanda G; Syptak, Stephanie F; Hutchison, Sarah E; Baily, Jess L; Goodman, Han A; Riley, Robert J;
Scarlatelli, Adam W; Schrank, Alexander D; Taylor, Victoria J; Bocchetti, Mark W; Roberts.
Bernadette E; Fogo, Michael K; Miller, Deborah A; Savage, Caroline X; Sheow, Melissa;
Abbaszadeh, Nima; BotiU, Mariju L; Ismail, Jerrier S; Jackson, Roscoe; COimack, M~ureen E; Dwyer,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201D-04163 Doc No. C05890631 Date: 12/30/2015
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Stuart A; Garrigus, Ashley M; Hackworth, Jason K; Marcus, Robert B; McKnight, AJexandra K;
Paradise, David T; Pipkin, Alisande L.; Reidhead, Van E; Stanton, Michael W; Surampudi, Rakesh X;
Froman, David M; Simer, Timothy D; Espinoza, John L; Goldrich, Ethan A.; Dean, Nathaniel P;
Johnson, Seneca E; McCusker, Breeann. M; Wolfe, Rachel E; late, Steven E; Collins, Ronald;
Norberg, Chad R; Robinson, Sharon; Tervakoski. Mark A; Weathers, Kamala N; Hirsch, Rolanda 8;
McKay, Maria E; Carpenter, Michael.R; Hamilton, Joseph A; Pahigian, Anthony A; POpe-MumlY,
Pamela; Prosen, Richard L; Has-Ellison, John T; Ostfield, Marc L; Reasor, Lonni H; Simmons,
Sameatria N; Davis, Bridget M; Dominguez, Jane M; Moore. Kristian G; Eflrd, Cynthia C; Farmer,
KeUee; Smith. Jennifer L; Marshall. Lisa R; Smith, Sammie; Toussaint, Marianne 8; Westley,
Catherine J; Boyse, Matthew G; Simpson, Shenoa L; Loth. Linda F; Waller. Robert P; Vovchuk,
Dmitry; Jamison, Jeffrey M; Knutson, Kallie; O'DonneJl, Patrick 0; Feldmann, David; Mckenzie,
Kelly; Gregonis, Meghan E; McCawley, David; Castillo, Raymond A; Mankoff. Jeffiey A; Hinshaw,
Paul A; Snipes, Christopher K; Kelley, Shannon M; Lipsky, Rebekah E; Davis, Carlisle R (Charlie);
Mokbtarzada, Homeyra N; Miller, Daniel; Doman, AshJinn; Gregorian. Raffi.; Countryman, Thomas
M; Boland, Matthew H; Stucky, Paul T; Gelo, Lejla; Kadlec, Keith; Pierson, Sarah E; Plew, Frank;
Ireland, AndreW; Zimmerman, Jane B; Bauer, Grant H; Smith., Heather L; Sanchez. Laticia A;
Deacon, Daniel C; Jacobson, Yuna; Roland, Alyssa R; Ma, Christina S; Williamson, Rebecca 0;
Hayes, William H; Engen, Ryan; Fetter, David R; Colon, Monika A

Subjed: BELGIAN MFA SUPPORTS SOME HRe ISRAEL RESOLUTIONS, OPPOSES OTHERS

CONFIDENTIAL

Info Office:

MRN:
Oate/OTG:

From.:

Action:
e.o.:
TAGS:

Captions:
Reference:
Pass Line:

SCE_PRIN, RUS_DEP_DIR, EUR_FO_STAFF, PGI_CVE, PGI_BLACK_SEA.
ERA_ECON_DEP_DJR, RUS_POL, WE_PORTUGAL, ERA_POL_USEU_OESK,
SE CYPRUS, ERA OIR, SCE BOSNIA, RPM oseE ELECTIONS, UMB BELARUS,
UM-B PRIN, ERA ECON, PPD- DIR, SCE ALBANIA, SE PRIN, SE GREECE,
SE_TURKEY, PGI_CT, WE_UK. WE_FRANCE. SCE_MONTENEGRO, WE_PRIN,
WE_IRELAND, WE_BENElUX, WE_PO, WE_ITALY, ACE_SECURITY,
CARC_CONFUCT_AOV, CARC_Oeputy-OIR, CARC_OIR, ERA_POL_MIDDLE_EAST,
ERA_POL_CENTRAL_ASIA, EUR_FO_AS, SCE_CROATIA, EURJO_PDAS,
RPM OSCE DESK, PGI CIVIL NGO, SCE MACEDONIA, EUR FO CARC SE,
RPM:NATO:AFGAN, ERA_POCOEM - - - -

11 BRUSSELS 163

Mar 23, 2011 I 231656Z MAR 11

AMEMBASSY BRUSSELS

WASHDC. SECSTATE ROUTINE

13526

PHUM, PREL, UNHRC·1, IS, BE

SJPDIS

A) 11 STATE 25103

STATE FOR EURIWE, NEAJlPA, DRL AND IO/HR
AMEMBASSY ASTANA PASS TO AMCONSUL AlMATY
AMEM8AS$Y ANKARA PASS TO AMCONSUl ADANA
AMEMBASSY ROME PASS TO AMCONSUl FlORENCE
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK
AMEMBASSY VILNIUS PASS TO AMEMBASSY MINSK
AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL DUSSElDORF
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG
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Subject:

AMEMBASSY BERLIN PASS TO AMCONSUL LEIPZIG
AMEMBASSY MOSCOW PASS TO AMCONSUL $T PETERSBURG

BELGIAN MFA SUPPORTS SOME HRC ISRAEL RESOLUTIONS, OPPOSES OTHERS

NR

Signature: GUTMAN
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Classified By:

Reason:

Declassify on:

Drafted By:
Approved By:
Released By:
Info:

Attachments:

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule:

Name: Sleven Fagin, Tille: Political Economic Counselor
Agency: Embassy Brussels

14 (b), (d)

2021103123

BRUSSELS:Kiene, Robert R (Brussels)

POL:Fagin, Sleven H

BRUSSELS:Kiene, Robert R (Brussels)

USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION f.?OunNE; GENEVA, USMISSION ROUTINE; TEL AVIV,
AMEMBASSY ROUTINE; EUROPEAN POLITICAL COLLEqTIVE ROUTINE;

ZEN/AMCONSUL ALMATY; ZEN/AMCONSUL ADANA; ZEN/AMCONSUL FLORENCE;

ZEN/AMCONSUL VLADIVOSTOK; ZEN/AMEMBASSY MINSK; ZEN/AMCONSU.L
DUSSELDORF; ZEN/AMCONSUL YEKATERINBURG; ZEN/AMCONSUL LEIPZIG;
ZEN/AMCONSUL ST PETERSBURG

Metadata.dat

DIS_SCE_PRIN, DIS_RUS_DEP_OIR, DIS_EURJO_STAFF, DIS_PGI_CVE,
PASS BLACK SEA, DIS ERA ECON DEP DIR, DIS RUS POL,
DIS_WE_PORTUGAL, DIs_EAA_POL::::USEU_DESK, DIS_SE_CYPRUS,
DIS ERA POL OEM HR, DIS SCE BOSNIA, DIS RPM OSCE ElECTIONS,
DJS::::UMB-=-BEL.ARUS~DIS_UMS_PRIN, DIS_ERAj~COti,"DIS_PPD_DIR,
DIS_SCE_ALBANIA, DIS_SE_PRIN. DIS_SE_GREECE. DIS_SE_TURKEY,
DIS_PGI_CT, DIS_WE_UK, DIS_WE_FRANCE, DIs_seE_MONTENEGRO,
DIS_WE_PRIN, DIS_WEJRELAND, DIS_WE_BENElUX, DIS_WE_PD, DIS_WE_'TALY,
DIS_ACE....:SECURITY, DIS_CARC_CONFLICT. DIS_CARC_DEP_DJR, DlS_CARC_DIR,
DIS_ERA_POL_MIDDLE_EAST, DIS_ERA_POL_CENTRAL_ASIA, DIS_EUR_FO_AS,
DIS SCE CROATIA, DIS EUR FO PDAS, DIS RPM OSCE DESK,
DIS::::PGI_-CIVIL_NGO,OIS_SCE_MACEDONIA,DIS_EURJO_CARC_SE,
DIS_RPM_NATO_AFGAN

CONFIDENTIAL
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I:~LEASE IN PART I

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Zuckerman, Eve
Tuesda June 15, 2010 8:50 AM

: update on retum of belongings?
86

Not sure. I am checking with Susan.

What else are you missing?

From: I

Sent: T"u"Ces=da:Cy:c,'J:Cun:Ce:Cl"5~,~2"'0"'10;;-;;8:C:4£"'AM=--------'
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: Re: update on return of belongings?

Good morning Eve,

My ID number is: 1 _

I know for sure that one afmy bags is in Istanbul (a journalist spotted it while searching for his bag). That one
was on the Mavi Mannara, in contrast to the other two that are missing, which were with me on the Challenger
I. Are bags in Istanbul being forwarded by the US Embassy to their owners?

IThank YQUJ

On Tue, Jun 15,2010 at 7:40 AM, Zuckerman, Eve <ZuckermanEX@state.gov>wrote:

Good momingl _

Could you please provide me with your Israeli J.D. no. I thought I had it but can't find it. I want to contact the Israeli
authorities regarding your belongings. Although they previously told us that all the- belongings were sent to Istanbul.
perhaps yours was kept elsewhere because you are also an Israeli citizen.

Thanks. Eve IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

Fromr-
Sent: I9tmraaY,Cl'1l1ullllle",,,,.:c,ZZlOJlllJO,'"0:442n1Al'OM.----­
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: update on return of belongings?

Dear Eve,

1
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Do you have any updates on the return of my belongings? Susan reports that everything is in Istanbul, but what
steps will be taken to retum to us? I ask separately because I am here, while my colleagues are in the US.

Any info much appreciated as I plan to leave the country at the end afthis week and would like my wallet (and
other things) back.

Thanks so much.

"It's better to die on your feet than to live on your knees." -- Emilio Zapata

"It's better to die on your feet than to live on your knees." -- Emilio Zapata

2
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I~~LEASE IN PART I

Zuckennan, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear Susan,

Friday, June 1 .20105:56 P
Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)
Zuckerman. Eve
Re: your belongings

Follow up
Flagged

I
I

B6

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewen

rm not sure if I should be in touch with you or with Eve (in Tel Aviv) or both about my belongings. I was told
that one afmy bags did hun up in Istanbul (it was on the Mavi Marmara). I had two other bags on the
Challenger I.

The bag in Istanbul is a dark khaki suitcase with wheels. It should have an airline tag on it with my name on it.

The bags taken from me on the Challenger I were labeled "24" by the Israeli commandos. They were:

1 black computer / messenger bag, Swiss Anny. Ifit wasn't taken off, it would have a Palestinian flag in the
lower right hand comer. In or with it there should be:

• 1 Mac Powerbook + charger
• I iPod Touch
• I iPod
• 2 Nokia phones + charger
• 1 stainless steel watch, Anne Klein
• I embroidered wallet (actually a cardholder used as wallet; no credit cards, just money, approx 200 euros)

I small, black backpack, Jansport. In it there should be:
• Clothes and personal effects
• I HD Flipcam

Thank ou.

On Fri, Jun 11,2010 at 4:34 PM, Abeyta. Susan K (Istanbul) <AbeytaSK@state.gov> wrote:
All:

We have been trying to ascertain whether there was an additional shipment yesterday today asj
L-:;---c-;--:;-.J>uggested, but could not confinn that information. We have been in touch with "ll1:;:rpo=rt.--'
authorities, the municipality, the cargo company who flew in some containers of belongings last week, and with
IHH. We know that no inventory of items accompanied those containers. With the list of items you have all
provided we are going to see if we can identify them among the items that IHH has at its warehouse - if there is
a chance that they came in after your departures. Two Canadian citizens who were on the Mavi Mannara did
find their belongings, about when you were looking for yours, as you may know. I believe Kim had
infonned you that the Israelis have not decided whether/when to release the electronics they confiscated. Urn:
we has agreed that we can schedule a visit for early next week.

Best,

1
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Susao

PrivacylPII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

----Original Message-----
From: Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 20108:46 AM
To! I

Subject RE: your belongmgs

Dear

Thanks as well for this clarification.

Susao

PrivacylPII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

-Original Message--··
From!
Sent: ~T:-uesda--;--Y:-,J;-un-e-'0"'8:-,2"'0"'1::-0"'7-=:2""2."PM,-;------------

To: Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)

I~-;:--~,--_~~~~~~~­
Subject: Re: your belongings

SUSAN,

TO MAKE SURE THERE IS NO CONFUSION ON THE CHALLENGER LUGGAGE,~D I AND
[- - - f searched through the luggage on Thursday W/IO at the IHH
warehouse and found none of our bags.

I l another American on Challenger, may have searched at another time. Passengers from the
Turkish boat did find some luggage so I assume that the bags from the Challenger were being sent seperately (if
at all). There were rumors at IHH that another shipment was due late Thursday night or Friday. I left on an early
flight on Friday so I do Dot know if that happened.

A contact at IHH familiar with shipments is l<?) 90 212 6312121. I suggest you contact him
and/or send someone to the warehouse to acruaIly search for the luggage. I previously sent a detailed description
ofmy bags and contents to Lisa Cross that I anach here.

Thanks for your help.

l
Lost luggage

,
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From:
To:' cr ss t ~le~.~o~vi:::::==~---~~~-----_.J

Cc:1 I
Date: Mon, Jun J, 2010 7:58 am

Lisa Cross
US Consulate Istanbul

Dear Lisa,

As I might have mentioned I returned to IHH warehouse where all unclaimed bags are being stored. Several
others from Challenger 2 were there also but we found nothing. Several who had been on the Turkish ship did
find at least some of their luggage and in some cases all the contents. Since there were mounds ofbags stored
on 3 levels ofth~ storage bins it took some effort to locate the bags. Familiarity with"your luggage was certainly
helpful but a commited searcher with a good description could do the job. I would be will to pay someone to
spend a couple afbours looking.

Those I spoke with at IHH said they expected another shipment on Friday when I was booked to leave. I was
tempted to delay my return hut finally decided to leave. I enclose a description of the bags, contents and
approximate value. When we were boarded all our personal electronics etc. were carefully listed by the IOF and
placed in plastic bags and given numbers. Mine was 17.

Both my knapsack and carry-on bag had name tags: I I
Also 2" wide yellow duct tape in serval places on exterior of bags. If locked with small padlocks the
combination is 725. The Israeli marked the munber 17 on grey plastic bags containing cameras and electronics
and may have written the number on the two bags as welL

KNAPSACK: A good size day pack with waist and shoulder straps. Dark blue. 2 side pockets. A plastic knife
sheath is attached to the top cover. The knife was taken previously. Among contents: several pairs of eye
glasses, binoculars, notebook, red toilet kit, etc.

CARRY-ON BAG: Black with shoulder strap and 2 carrying straps. Yellow 2" duct tape. Zippered end pockets.
Approx 16"x 24". Contained clothing, book, shoes,jacket, etc.

PLASTIC BAGS PACKED BY ISRAELIS: There were 2 or possible 3 grey plastic bags about 12" tall with
number 17 written with ink marking pen
containing: Nikon and Sony cameras with accessories: Canon HDV video camera and case, Gannin GPS, SPOT
locator, 3 motorola walkie talkies, voice recorder, Mark Cross pen, Apple Iphone, Iridium Satellit phone Model
9555, Mobile phone, etc.

APPROXIMATE VALUES:

Still Cameras and accesories: 1000
Video Camera 2000
Iridium Satellite Phone 1500
GPS. SPOT Locator 600
Mobile, binocs, walkies, mise 600
6 pairs glasses 1200
Clothing, medicines, eleetc 1000

TOTAL 7900

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727414 Dale: 1213012015

B6



StateDept008283

co 5727 414'IED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05727414 Date: 12130/2015

Thanks for yOUf help.

-----Original Message-----
From: Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul) <AbeytaSK@state.gov>
TO:I
Sen''"!'"",lnu''e,,JJlun,",.<:,'Z",U"IOU7}~:)"I-'am;m--------------­
Subject: your belongings

Dearl f I hope you are all well rested after your ordeal lasrweek. I learned fader that I
flotilla passengers' luggage wasreportedly put on the planes bound for Istanbul with the deportees, this
fits with your query to Lisa Cross yesterday. Our office istrying to track it do'\.VJl. We have the descriptions you
gave Lisa and I1yasKantar last week. I was wondering if you have and could share with us thee-mail addresses
of the others in the group ofV.S. citizens. ffoot,please don't take any trouble to find them - we will try to
contactthem by other means. Best regards,Susan AbeytaConsular Section ChiefConsulate General, Istanbul

Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

"It's better to die on your feet than to live on your knees." •• Emilio Zapata

,
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85,86 ,

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zuckerman, Eve
Friday, June 11,201010:41 AM
Greene, Elisa
FW: lost luggage

,
85

Fro";,r I'
sent: F"'iid;{ay"',"'Ju"ne;;-;ITI,~2"Offl"OT12":"35"AMM--------­
To: Zuckerman, Eve; Cross, Usa T (Istanbul)
Subject: Fwd: Lost luggage

Dear Eve and Lisa,

I was one of the passengers on the Challenger 1 who has not recovered his baggage thus
far. I just received an email from a passenger who stayed on in Istanbul after me and went
again to the IHH warehouse to ~earch for mv bags with no luck. Just a few minutes ago
(June 10 1:55 pst) I heard fromL ]who is in Lebanon at the moment. He had
just heard that another shipment of luggage had been sent to Istanbul today.

Could you confirm for me and for the others whose luggage is unaccounted for what the
Israelis and IHH has to say about the current st.atus. I sppreciate your efforts thus far but
this new information warrants an updated review of the situation.

Thank you for your help.

____I

86

-On fnal Messa e-­
From:
To: cross s e. ov
Cc
Senl't,.,M"offin'-,:JJumn'-/T,'72,a am
Subject lost luggage

Usa Cross
US Consulate Istanbul

Dear Usa,

EVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

86
!

As I might have mentioned I returned to IHH warehouse where all unrjaimed bags are being stored. 5eYeraI others from OIalienger 2
'Here there also but we found nothing. several who had been on the Turkish ship did find at least some of their luggage and in some
cases all the contents. Since there were mounds of bags stored on 3 levels of the storage bins it took some effort to locate the bags.
Familiartty with your luggage was certainly helpful but a rommited seard1ef with a good description rould do the job. I would be will to
pay someone to spend a rouple of hours looking.

Those I spoke with at IHH said they expected another shipment on Friday when I was booked to leave. I was tempted to delay my
return but finally decided to leave. I enclose a description of tile bags, contents and approximate value. When we wen:! boarded all our
personal electronics etc. were carefully listed by the lDF and placed in plastic bags and given numbers. Mine was 17.

1
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Both my knapsack and carry-on bag had name tags: r--- IAlso 2" wide yellow duct tape in serval places on exterior 86
of bags. If locked with small padlocks the combinatio'nisnS, Ihe Israelf'i'i'iirked the number 1700 grey plastic bags containing
cameras and electronics and may have written the number on the two bags as well.

KNAPSACK: A good size day pack with waist and shoulder straps. Dark blue. 2 side pockets. A plastic knife sheath is attached to the
top cover. The knife was taken previously. Among contents: several pairs of eye glasses, binoculars, notebook, red toilet kit. etc.

CARRY-ON BAG: Black with shoulder strap and 2 carrying straps. Yellow 2" duct tape. Zippered end pockets. Approx 16"x 24~.

Contained dothing, book, shoes, jacket, etc.

PlASTIC BAGS PACKED BY ISRAEllS: There were 2 or possible 3 grey plastic bags about 12" tal! with number 17 writtef1 with ink
marking pen containing: Nikoo and Sony cameras with accessories: Canon HOV video camera and case, Garmin GPS, SPOT locator, 3
motorola walkie talkies, voice recorder, Mark Cross pen, Apple Iphone, Iridium satellit phone Model 9555, Mobile phone, etc.

APPROXIMATE VALUES:

Still Cameras and accesories: 1000
Video Camera 2000
Iridium satellite Phone 1500
GPS, SPOT Locator 600
Mobile, binocs, walkies, mise 600
6 pairs glasses 1200
Oothing, medidnes, etcetc 1000

TOTAL 7900

Thanks for your help.

2
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18.-- -I

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Plz hold off for now.

Parker, Andrew C
Tuesday, June 15, 2010 4:44 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S
Re: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

Follow up
Flagged

From: Zuckerman, Eve
To: Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra 5
sent: Tue Jun 15 16:13:50 2010
Subject: RE: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

Would you like me to forward this complaint to the INP and IPA, or are we doing a formal complaint to the MFA?

From: Parl<er, Andrew C
sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:59 PM
To: Greene, Elisa; Zuckerman, Eve; Zeroubavely, Sandra 5
Subject: FW: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

More allegations of misuse of property.

---- -- ._-- ------------------ ---- - -- -----
From: Jeff.Mee@fco.gov.uk [maitto:Jeff.Mee@fco.gov.uk]
sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:32 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Subject: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

Andy,

FYI as it involves a US citizen who was a member of the recent Gaza Flotilla. This information was passed to my Foreign
Minstry by one of the British mebers of the Flotilla.

.Best regards,

Jeff Mee
British Embassy
Tel Aviv

Tel: 03-725-1292

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior RevieweB

From:1 ]
Sent: 14June 2010 22:15
To: Trish Wise (Restricted)
Subject: Fwd: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

Hi Trish,

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05727421 Date: 12/30/2015
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D"a US citizen on board the Challenger I with me, has just discovered his i-phone was used in Israeli 86
AFTER we left for Istanbul. On the upside, that proves our belongings were still in Israeli possession, on the
downside, that phone was in the "sealed",labelled bag ofelectronic equipment they confiscated, so it has
evidently been looted.

____n Forwarded message ---__

From:1
Date: \-:14'J'un-e"'20"'1"0"2"'2':0"'2----­
Subject: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT
To:

To all,

Just received my AT&T bill and found charges for roaming in Israel on 6/2 and 6/3 for 12.41 for my iPhone.
Unforrunately my address book was available so they have quite a few to add to their no-fly list. Had planned to
throw it over the side but ran out of time.

BDS

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Visit http://www.fco.gov.uk for British foreign policy news and travel advice and htto:/lblogs.fco.gov.uk to read
our blogs.

This email (with any attacrunents) is intended for the attention of the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the sender straight away before deleting the message without copying,
distributing or disclosing its contents to any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage
or copying is not permitted.
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FeD's policy.
The FCD keeps and uses information in line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may be
released to other UK government departments and public authorities.
All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions overseas
may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the Telecommunications (Lawful
Business Practice) (Interception ofCommunications) Regulations 2000.
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

2
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ELEASE IN PART
6

Zuckennan.Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Zuckerman, Eve
TuesdaY...June

1
15. 2010 12:25 PM

E: uPdate on return of belongings?
B6

Again the Israeli authorities are telling us that all belongings were sent to Istanbul. In your case, since you arrived from
Turkey, your items were sent back there, even though you five here. We were also advised that any electrical devices or

multi-media, have been confiscated and mayor may not be returned (undecided at this point). We will follow up again

regarding your belongings with the Foreign Ministry and will let you know of any developments.

Eve

F-;;m~r . -- -. - .. _...--- -- -- "--==

Sent: i uesaay, June 15, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
SUbject: Re: update on return of beklngings?

Good morning Eve,

My ID number is: [

I know for sure that one ormy bags is in Istanbul (ajoumalist spotted it while searching for his bag). That one
was on the Mavi Marmara, in contrast to the other two that are missing. which were with me on the Challenger
I. Are bags in Istanbul being forwarded by the US Embassy to their owners?

cWjU,
On Tue. Jun 15,2010 at 7:40 AM, Zuckerman, Eve <ZuckennanEX@state.gov>wrote:

Good morning [ ]

Could you please provide me with your Israeli I.D. no. I thought I had it but can't lind it I want 10 contact the Israeli
authorities regarding your belongings. Although they previously told us that all the belongings were sent to Istanbul.
perhaps yours was kept elsewhere because ),ou are also an Israeli citizen.

Thanks. Eve
~EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewei!

From!
Sent: Morrn~'Y'-.-';]un'""'-'r"4,--'201nO-'lnO:"'T2"A"M'-----­
To:Zuckenman, Eve
Subject: update on return of belongings?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727426 Date: 1213012015
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Dear Eve,

Do you have any updates on the retwn of my belongings? Susan reports that everything is in Istanbul, but what
steps will be taken to return to us? I ask separately because I am here. while my colleagues are in the US.

Any info much appreciated as I plan to leave the country at the end of this week and would like my wallet (and
other things) back.

Thanks so much.

"It's better to die on your feet than to live on your knees." -- Emilio Zapata

"It's bener to die on your feet than to live on your knees. n - Emilio Zapata

2
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Zuekerman, Eve

Apparentlyl IIPhone had roaming charges for June 2 and June 3.
Can you check with the GOlan this as well?

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Richter, Kim B
Tuesday, June 15, 2010 3:06 PM
Greene Elisa" Zuckerman, Eve
I UPHONE had roaming charges after it was confiscated

Thanks.

I attach an email previously sent to Lisa Cross in US Consulate, Istanbul. I have cc'd the
Consulate in Tel Aviv and thus far have heard nothing back from either office.

The only new development on my end was an AT&T bill received today for my iPhone
which was taken from me on the Challenger along with my other possessions. The bill
was in the amount of $12.41 USD for Roaming Charges incurred in Israel on June 2 and
3. We were attacked May 31 and captured June 1. It clearly proves that the Israelis had
taken my property which has never been .returned.

My land phone isIL- _

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe~

... -_.=-~~=-'-~.=._=-=- c.=..==
From: I
sent: Monday, June 14. lUlU b:j PM
TO:! _
ee: ~Be=m~ie~r-~TcothO:C,"'M"iche=IIe=;R"'ich=ter, Kim B
Subject: American Citizen claims for Israeli theft of personal possessions-Re: ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT

I ILet me put you in touch with Michelle Bernie·Toth and Kim Richter of American Citizen Services of
the State Department with whom I met today in Washington, DC.

Michelle said they have a request for investigation with the Israeli Foreign Minisitry for fradulent use ofan
American citizen's credit card.

Could you furnish here with details of the telephone number call and the amount of the charges.

I have not checked by cellphone charges··good to do so asap!

-- On MOD, 6/14/10,1 ~ ~ wrote:

From:I ~----------

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010·04163 Doc No. C05727433 Date; 12130/2015
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Subject: ,ROAMING CHARGES TO BOOT
Tot ~ Date: Monday, June 14,2010, 10:02 PM

To all,

Just received my AT&T bill and found charges for roaming in Israel on 6/2 and 6/3
for 12.41 for my iPhone. Unfortunately my address book was available so they have
quite a few to add to their no-fiy list. Had planned to throw it over the side but ran
out of time.

Any late developments on missing baggage? (now Mon 6/14 2:00 pm).

80S

2
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Eve.

Richter, Kim B
Tuesday, June 15, 2010 2:49 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
RE: last queslion for today on the free gaza

RELEASE IN PART
B6

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 5:21 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa
Subject: RE: last question for today on the free gaza

MFA advised that although there was no court order or issuance of a deportation order by the court, MFA believes the
passengers are considered as deportees. However, we were advised to check with either Rachel Shanl or Daniel

Agranov upon their return from vacation. MFA believes that Rachel Shani will be back tomorrow - not-certain. We'll
try to reach her tomorrow to get verification.

From: Greene, Elisa
sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:02 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Cc: Richter, Kim B
Subject: FW: last question for today on the free gaza

Eve, could you please advise? Txs, elisa

Elisa Greene Chief, American Citizen Services u.s. Embassy Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from Israel: 71 Ha·Yarkon Street Tel Aviv 63900, Israel
Address from the U.s.: 80x 13, APO AE 09830, U.S.A.
Switchboard Tel: +972-3-519-7575; Fax: +972-3-517-2348; Email: grre!lPf!@Istatggoy

From: Richter, Kim B
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 9:02 PM
To: Greene, Elisa
Subject: last question for today on the free gaza

Were they deported (and do they have a ten year ban?) We met with1 1- former FSO - and she didn't get
anything stamped in her ppt and she was wondering. -----!

Thanks.

Xim 1ticFiter
CA!OCS/ACS/NESCA
(202) 647-8308
Bahrain, Bhutan, Egypt, India, Israel, West Bank, Gala, Nepal,
Saudi Arabia, Sri lanka, Maldives

rlchterkb@state.gov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727438 Date: 1213012015

,
86



StateDept008293

co 57 2 77 2 6'IED U.S. Department of Stale Case No. F-201o-04163 Doc No. C05727726 Date: 1213012015
RELEASE IN PART
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Zuckennan,Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Greene, Efisa
Thursday. June 10, 2010 10:06 AM
Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Richter, Kim B
Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Plott, Susan M; Parker, Andrew C; Zuckerman, Eve; Tanus, George;
Towry, Debra J
missing personal belongings of Amcits on the flotilla ships

Dear Susan:
This is in regards to your phone call to Eve Zuckerman this morning, requesting that we verify with the MFA further
information regarding the personal belongings that were sent to Turkey, and if there was more than one shipment.

We've checked with the MFA. They advised that the [OF removed all personal belongings from all six of the flotilla
ships. The MFA has no knowledge of the GOllosing any items; if there are missing items, they surmised that the items
may have been thrown overboard prior to/during the IOF boarding of the ships. As far as the MFA is aware, the GOI sent
2 containers to Istanbul, on either 03 or 04 June 2010-they would check the exact date and would advise (it was on the
same date that the two GOT airplanes returned to Turkey). Onty personal items were sent in the containers. All
electrical devices (magnetic medium) were confiscated and the GOI has not yet decided if they will return the items to
the owners.

MFA has possession ofr-- ~10credit card, which was left at Givan Detention Center. We will have our
driver pick up the credifcai:afrOiTit1le 'FMAtcfday. We will then be in touch withl Ito advise him that we
have possession of his credit card.

Regarding the credit cards than===JcJaims were used in Israel without her authorization,c:=Jhas since cancelled
her credit cards. We have requested c:=J forward us a copy of her credit card statements and a written complaint;
we will then forward these to both Israel Prison Authorities and Israel National Police, as per MFA instructions.

We will continue to be in touch directly with c=JwhO is currently in our/JRSM's consular districts), withl
(concerning his found credit card), and with c=:J(regarding her stolen credit cards). --~

Kim, if you could p.Jease be in touch with the other Amcits who have contacted you directly regarding th~ir property, we
would appreciate it.

B6

Thanks, elisa
[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

Elisa Greene Chief, AmeriClln Citi:ren Services US. Embassy Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from Israel: 71 Ha·Yar1l:on Street. Tel AVIV 63900, Israel
Address from the U.S.: 60x 13. APO AE 09830, U.s.A.
SWItchboard Tel: +912·3·519-1575; Fax: +912-3-511-2348; Emall: ga:enree::;tlJte goy
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. Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
S.ubject:

Zuckerman, Eve
Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:32 PM
Richter, Kim B
RE: Flotitla stuff

Here's the response we received from INP!lnterpol:

There is really no one they could contact here in Israel from the U.S. on their own. If they are really determined to make
complaints, they should do it in the States and it should come through Interpol Washington.
However, 1caution again that there is probably no chance to retrieve a stolen credit card and/or mobile phone. Although I
would be quite appalled if a credit card or mobile of a detainee was taken and used by anyone here, I am confident that
they have no! suffered any financial loss.

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 6:59 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Cc: Zeroubavely, sandra S
Subject: f\N: Flotilla stuff

Eve,

Can you get a contact name and number in case eitheMr-------,Wants to continue to raise this with the police?

Thanks.

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewed

From: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:39 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
CC: Greene, Bisa; Zeroubavely, sandra S; Tanu5, George
SUbject: Flotilla stuff

Hi Kim,

Sorry it took so long to get the information from the MFA. Today we were advised the of the following:

1) The !OF has not yet reached a decision regarding the electronic devices. They are still checking the media on the
equipment - which is a lengthy process (according to the MFA). MFA believes that the equipment will
eventually be returned to their owners. However, it could take several more weeks until this happens.

2) Regarding thel Is used cell phone and c=Js used credit card: MFA suggests we send complaints
to the INP and IPA. I am preparing written complaints today and will send you a copy.

3) Re the money found byc:::==:}t the prison: George spoke with IPA and was instructed to send a fax requesting
their financial division look into the matter. I am preparing the fax today.

let me know if you need any additional info.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05728091 Date: 1213012015
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.
Thanks. Eve

,
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Zuckerman, Eve

SUbject: FW: Complaints to INP & IPA re used cell phone and credit card

Fnorn: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 10:49 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Parker, Andrew C; Zeroubavely, sandra 5
SUbject: RE: Complaints to INP & IPA re used cell phone and credit card

Kim,

I received a phone caU from INP regarding the fax we sent them yesterday. Here's what they advised:

I} [" lstolen credit card):
INP does not understand the bank statement thatl provided. On the far right column, there are two
amounts next to each other, and INP cannot decipher what these amounts represent. In addition, INP has
confirmed that the credit card was not used while c=Jwas in detention, but was used after her departure
from Israel. This indicates that the card was stolen. Therefore, INP suggests tha~ !report the stolen

card to her bank in the U.s" and request that the charges made to her card be returned to her. INP will not be
investigating this issue.

2}1 ~(used cell phone):
INP does not understand what the roaming charges are all about. They need more information such as the
name of the company that provides him with the cell phone service and the dates he is claiming the cell phone
was used. Again, INP does not think this issue warrants an investigation, and suggests that he consider his celt
phone as stolen, and report this to the cell phone company.

Could you please relay the above tol 1since they are now residing back in the u.s.
Thanks. Eve

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: RE: Complaints to INP & IPA re used cell phone and credit card

,
86

Thanks Eve.
IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

From: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:26 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
SUbject: Complaints to INP & IPA re used cell phone and credit card

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201o-04163 Doc No. C05728106 Date: 12130/2015
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Hi Kim.

We sent these today. Also, we sent a request to look into the money found bvIL I. Regards, Eve

« File: shabasFlotilla3.doc» « File: shabasFlotilJa2.doc »

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department 01 State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C0572B106 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008298

EMBASSY OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
TEL AVIV + ISRAEL

71 Hayarkon Street + Tel Aviv + 63903 + Tel: 972-3-519·7446 + Fax: 972-3-517·2348

COS 7 2 811 0 FlED U.S. Department of State

"*....;.-.....
- .
< •
~ !
'\" ~.,....~"- ...

Case No. F-201Q.04163 Doc No. C05728110
RELEASE IN PART
B6

Date: 12/3012015

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To: Carol Hassidim, Israel National Police

From: Elisa Greene, Consul

Through:

Fax Number.: 02-542-9449

Telephone: (03) 519-7446

Dale: July 14,2010

cc: Pages:3! (INCLUDING COVER
PAGE)

Subject: REQUEST FOR INVESTIGATION OF USED CELL PHONE &
CREDIT CARD OF DETAINED AMERICAN CITIZENS FROM THE
FLOTILLA

Dear Carol,

We would like forward the following complaints from two detainees from the Flotilla, and we
request that matter be investigated as soon as possible:

I.lleges 86
--:ro=.m='-in::g"c::;h::ar::g"e::sC:fi"o"r"h"is:Cc=e:i"II"p::;h::o::n::e-;(IPfflh::o::n::e')CCwCCe::re::<ro::uCCn::d"fi"o::r""Ih"e"pe=r"'iod::To"r"t"'im=e'hc:"ewas

detained at the Ella detention center. According tal Ihis phone was
confiscated around the time of his arrest, and was placed in a sealed, labeled bag, wi;h
other electronic equipment.

alleges her Bank ofAmerica credit card had been used repeatedly, during the time she
was detained at the Ella detention center. [ =-:provided the attach~ bank
statement showing the dates of the transactions and the amounts charged.

Any assistance you could provide in investigation the above aIlegations would be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

Elisa B. Greene
Consul

:REVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad. Senior Reviewed
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EMBASSY OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
TEL AVIV + ISRAEL

71 Hayarkon Street + Tel Aviv + 63903 + Tel: 972-3-519-7446 + Fax: 972·]·517·2348

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To: OTDa Attaly, Israel Prison Authorities Fax Number:: 08-919-4036

From: Elisa B. Greene, Consul Telephone: (03) 519-7446

Through: Date: July 14, 2010

cc. Pages: 2 (INCLUDING COVER
PAGE)

Subject: REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE

Dear Orna,

We were recently advised that one of our Americ~nprisoners,1 I 86
I Ifound a large sum of cash money while cleaning in one of the cells at the Ella prison,
Beer Sheva. Apparently, the cash ($4,000 + 3,000 Euros) was left behind by one of the
passengers from the Flotilla.

We would greatly appreciate ifyou would look into the matter to advise whether the money
belonged to any of the American citizens who were detained, and ifso, what is being done with
the money.

Thank you for your continued assistance.

Sincerely,

Elisa B. Greene
Consul

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe~

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05728126 Date: 12/30/2015
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Zuckertnan, Eve

Subject:

ELEASE IN PART B

FW: Personal Possessions from Flotilla

From: Zuckennan, Eve
sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 9:48 AM
To: 'Agranov Daniel'
Subject: FW: Personal Possessions from Flotilla

Hi Daniel,

Could you please advise re issues raised in my e-mail below? Thanks. Eve

Eve Zuckerman
Consular Assistant
US EmbasSYi Tel Aviv

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
-------------.- eviewer _...._. --

From: Shani Rachel [mailto:RacheI.Shani@mfa.gov.B]
sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 9:42 AM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
SUbject: RE: Personal Possessions from Flotilla

Dear Eve,

I will be outside of the office because myLI_~ Iso I will ask you to contact my assistant Daniel
Agranov-QS06203286.

Thank you.

Rachel

tZuckerman, Eve [mailto:Zuck.ermanEX@state.gov :From
Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:32 AM :$ent

ShaniRachel:To
RE: Personal Possessions from Flotilla :5ubject:

Dear Rachel,

Please contact me as soon as possible regarding the issue below. My number is 03-519-7446 or 057-420­
6866. Thank you. Eve

Eve Zuckerman

Consular Assistant

US Embassy, Tel Aviv

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05728143 Date: 1213012015
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Zuckerman, Eve

Have we checked on the money that the prison authorities confiscated?

Xim 'Ri.diter
CA!OCS/ACS!NESCA
(202) 647-8308
Bahrain, Bhutan, Egypt, India, Israel, West Bank, Gaza, Nepal,
Saudi Arabia, Sri tanka, Maldives

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Richter, Kim B
Wednesday, July 07, 2010 8:37 PM
Greene, Elisa

I Tanus, ~eorge; Zeroubavely, Sandra 5; Zuckerman, Eve N. pIf
nd the money from the flotilla e U -

~~..,{\~

richterkb@st<lte.gov

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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FACSIMILE

DATE: June 6, 2010

FROM: Andrew C. Parker
Consul General

TO: YIGAl TZARFATI
Head of Consular Affairs Bureau
Jerusalem

SUBJE(T: MR. FURKAN DOGAN

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER PAGE) • 2

EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe
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Yigal Tzarfati
Head of Consular Affairs Bureau
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Jerusalem

Dear Yigal,

Case No. F·2010·04163 Doc No. C05727369 Date: 12/3012015

[RELEASE IN FULQ

')
Embassy of the United States ofAmerica

June 6, 2010

Further to OUf discussion by telephone, I am requesting the assistance of the Ministry in
obtaining photographs from Abu Kabir of Mr. Furkan Dogan, the American citizen- who was
killed in the confrontation at sea on May 31. At the time that our consular assistant visited
the morgue on June 1, we were not aware of Mr. Dogan's presence on the Mavi Marmara.
Shortly thereafter, we received an inquiry from our Embassy in Ankara and a direct phone
call from the father of Furkan Dogan inquiring as to his whereabouts. He was among those
American citizens whose names we brought to your Ministry's attention on multiple
occasions.

Based on the passport photo we had of Mr. Dogan, we did not believe he was among those
whose facial photos our assistant had reviewed at the morgue. In a subsequent phone
conversation between our assistant and Dr. Nachman at Abu Kabir, after the remains were
returned to Turkey and identified, they agreed on which of the deceased fit the description
of the 19-year old Mr. Dogan.

At this time, in order to fulfill our consular duties with regard to assisting the family to
understand the circumstances of the death of their son, we request your assistance
obtaining photographs taken of the remains of Mr. Dogan, and in particular any photographs
showing the entry and exit wounds caused by multiple shots to his head and body. We
understand that no autopsies were performed in Israel and that; therefore, no official cause
of death was determIned. However, we would appreciate your assistance obtaining any
written reports that describe the injuries that Mr. Dogan suffered. We are ready at any time
to go to Abu kabir ourselves to obtain the requested photographs and reports.

Feel free to contact me if this request needs further clarification. Thanks to you and your
office for all the assistance rendered this past week as we sought to locate a number of
American citizens who participated in the flotilla. And thank you in advance for your
assistance with this request.

Sincerely,
Andrew C. Parker
Consul General

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

Par1l:er, Andrew C
Thursday, June 10. 2010 11:59 AM
Zuckerman. Eve
RE: Telephone conversation with Prof. Hiss

Thanks for putting that on the record.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:56 AM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Subject: RE: Telephone conversation with Prof. Hiss

One more thing for the record. Prof. Hiss said he hopes we don't think he is being non-eooperative, because this is not
the case. He just feels that he must act cautiously and professionally, given the circumstances of the matter.

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:45 AM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: RE: Telephone conversation with Prof. Hiss

Thank you.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:43 AM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Zeroubavely, sandra 5; Greene, Elisa
Subject: Telephone conversation with Prof. Hiss

Andy,
I called Prof. Hiss and advised him that you would meet him only if he needed anything from us regarding Furkan Dogan.

He did not indicate that he needed anything.

He told me that everything is ready for forwarding to the INP but they are having communication problems with the INP
unit handling the investigation. He suggested I speak with Abu Kabir's legal advisor, Ms. liora Resnick, to discuss this

further. I immediately called Ms. Resnick, who confirmed that all materials are ready for forwarding to INP but they are
indeed having trouble reaching the person in charge of the police investigation, Ms. Varda Shacham, Deputy Head of

Investigations.

Hope this is helpful. Eve EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

1
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Rachel,

Zuckerman, Eve
Tuesday. June OS, 2010 8:23 !WI
'rachel.shani@rnfa.gov.if
Question

Could you please look into the whereabouts of Furkan Dogan's US. passport? Mr. Dogan was one of the passengers
killed on the Mavi Marmara.

Thank you. Eve
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

Eve Zuckerman
Consular Assistant
US Embassy, Tel Aviv

,
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Cc
Subject

Cassification:
SensitivityCode:

Thanks.

PrivacylPlI
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Richter, Kim B
Thursday, April 28, 2011 10:08 PM
Parker, Andrew C
Zuclc:ennan. Eve; Greene. Elisa
RE: DoganDipnote.dooc

UNClASSIFIED
Privacy/Plf

[REViEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, senior Revieweij

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:06 PM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Zuckerman, Eve; Greene, Elisa
SUbject: FW: DoganDipnote.dooc:

Here's a dip note which was only delivered this week (MFA was closed for a week due to Passover). But on repeated
occasions we have been told that the GOI is not holding any personal effects belonging to passengers off the Mavj
Marmara. We'll report any response to the Dip Note.

Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Zuckennan, Eve
sent: Thursday, April 28, 201112:26 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Subject: DoganDlpnote.docx

Here's the dipnote.

Privacy/PII
This email is UNClASSIFIED.
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RELEASE IN
FULL

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

AttachmentsClassification:

Classification:

This email is UNClASSIFIED.

Zeroubavely, Sandra 5
Wednesday, February 23, 2011 9:02 AM
Zuckerman, Eve
FW: Father of teen killed in Gaza flotilla raid seeks American justice

UNCLASSIAED
UNCLASSIFlED

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe~

From: Vincent, Wendy M
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 7:55 AM
To: Greene, Elisa; Parker, Andrew C; Zeroubavely, Sandra 5
Subject: Father of teen killed In Gaza flotilla raid seeks American justice

Father of teen killed in Gaza flotilla raid
seeks American justice

Like the other people on board the Mavi Marmara,
says Professor Ahmet Dogan, 'we did not expect
Israelis to attack the ship in the middle of the night.'
By Natasha Mozgovaya

Professor Ahmet Dogan, whose 19-year-old son Furkan was killed aboard during the Israeli army raid on a
§-,g§l~l?9!-!nd ftot.iJla_,[rom. -r:ljrkey in May, I~"~O Washington in ~n.attempt to con.... ince American officials to
open an In....estigation into the raid.:

Furkan was ·an·Amerlcan citizen who was-"born'in the;U.'S: His fath-er wiJl be meeting with Congress
members Tuesday and O!1 Wednesday speak with members of the State Department and the Ministry of
Justice.

I •. , - -~ ~ ._- "~~ "(Professor Ahmet Dogan: If my son was an Israeli who was
,~~, ~r • •1Shot by Turks 10 International waters, how would the U.S.
_ react?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F~2010-04163 Doc No. C05728032 Date: 1213012015
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The Mavi Marmara was part of six-boat flotilla that was heading for Gaza from Turkey. Israeli naval troops
boarded the boat on May 31, 2010. The activists on board the boat resisted, and nine people were killed.

"Furkan was an American citizen of Turkish origin and the American government hasn't done anything for
him - so I have come to seek justice for him here," Professor Dogan tells Haaretz. gI want the United
States to demand justice for its citizen, and support decisions related to this [injustice] at the UN. We are
very disappointed by the way the U.S. has handled the events until now, because in theory the U.S. is
supposed to view all of its citizens equally."

Dogan believes the U.S. gives more weight to its relationship with Israel than to the welfare of its own
citizens.

"What if this was Barack Obama or Hillary Clinton's child, would there be an American investigation into
the matter? As far as they are concerned, their ties with Israel are more important than my son, and he
was an American citizen. If my son was an Israeli who was shot by Turks in international waters, how
would the U.S. react? That is what I would like to ask the Americans."

Dogan laughs when asked about the results of the Turkel Commission, an Israeli panel of inquiry into the
flotilla, whose January report said the soldiers who boarded the Mavi Marmara acted in self defense.

"It's ridiculous," he says. "The report was not serious and it only served to pander to the Israeli and
American publics. n

The report, the professor continues, "was full of lies. For example, the report stated that my son had dual
citizenship, when in fact he held American citizenship alone. They called the captain of the ship for
testimony, and they reached the wrong person."

He scathingly points out that "the committee was made up of people aged 80 and up; do you really think
that individuals of such an age are of completely of sound mind? We have heard that one of the
committee members has died in the meantime, and we send our condolences. But when you continue to
cover up information and make excuses, Israel merely increases its isolation and makes new international
enemies. "

"Even before the flotilla raid," Dogan says, "people had heard about the situation in Gaza, but I think that
when people look at it in retrospect, they will see that the flotilla was the final straw, and Furkan was one
of the symbols of this breaking point."

Dogan has accused Israel of committing a crime in international waters, killing innocent citizens who only
wished to bring humanitarian aid to Gaza. He says his son was a successfuI19~year-old who had just
finished high school, who was peace-loving with a huge heart. Furkan had just been granted a place at the
medical school of a prestigious university.

"Why was such a young, successful boy killed by Israeli soldiers in the middle of the night?" his father
asks.

The last time Dogan spoke with his son was May 25, 2010, when he boarded the Mavi Marmara at the port
of Antalya. Furkan was able to take his entrance exams ahead of his Turkish peers, and he had time for a
vacation.

The professor says that Furkan had planned to visit his American birthplace before starting school, but
when he saw the sign advertising the flotilla mission, he decided to join and then fly to Chicago when he
returned.

2
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"When he applied to go on the Mavi Marmara, he asked me for permission. It was a very difficult moment
for me," Dogan says. "But we let him go because he cared and wanted to help, he was a very moral boy. I
think that no parent could say no to such a request."

"Besides,· Dogan adds, "like the other people on board, we did not expect Israelis to attack the ship in the
middle of the night. We thought the worst possible scenario was that they would take the ship to Ashdod,
and because my son was an American citizen and there is a close relationship between Israel and the U.S.
they would not do anything to him,"

Why did your son write in his journal in his final entry that he is ready to become a martyr?

KHe did not write 'Inshallah' in the religious sense, and as far as I know, his last entry was written that
night, when it was feared that something bad was about to happen," says Dogan. "Under normal
circumstances, he never would have written anything like that. If my son had planned to become a
martyr, he would not have gone out of his way to ask me to submit his university application forms in the
event that he got held up in Gaza."

"He had big plans, he was very ambitious. You think he all of a sudden forgot about all of his plans for the
future and decided to die? He packed his bag with games, pads and pens for the children of Gaza that he
bought with his own money. He was not a member of that group IHH. He would have joined the flotilla
even if it was organized by a Christian group."

~He captured what took place on the boat when he was shot with a video camera. His autopsy revealed
that after he was wounded, he was shot again from a range of only 45 centimeters."

Until this point, Dogan had spoken in Turkish, with the aid of a translator. But now he suddenly switches
to English.

"How would you feel if it happened to your own son?" he asked.

Did you see the video of IDF soldiers being attacked on the Mavi Marmara? Did it not look like a
provocation to you?

"If these were really dangerous people, instead of throwing away the weapons that they captured from
the soldiers, they could have used them and killed the soldiers. When the helicopters were tied to the ship
with ropes so that the soldiers could scale down, they could have pulled them down, but they let them
go," says Dogan.

"Have you ever imagined what it would be like to be in their shoes, being set upon by commandos at the
crack of dawn? I think that the Israelis were the ones that wanted a provocation."

Dogan says he has nothing against Jews or Israel.

"The Turks accepted Jews that were expelled from Spain, Jews that fled the Second World War. That was
Furkan's belief. If Jews were JiVing under an oppressive regime, he would have joined a flotilla to aid
them. When I studied in the U.S., I had a lot of Jewish friends, I never had anything against them,"

"My opinion of the Israeli people has not changed, but I want those responsible for my son's death to face
justice. Regardless of who is responsible, including army commanders and the politicians that send them,
And if the State of Israel has self· respect, it must admit its mistake," says Dogan. "I would appeal to an
Israeli court in a quest for justice, but I no longer believe that Israeli justice is impartial."

Dogan says that no Israeli has made any effort to contact him since the flotilla, "No government official
and no peace activist. I was quite surprised by it, because I am sure that there are many people in Israel
that do not agree with the policies of their government," he says. "I expected more solidarity."
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('Twice we were contacted by the American Embassy, once r¢gardTngthe death certificate, "and. a second
.timLthe ambassador ~Ied to ~~Rre~_tJj~r~oJ!Qole~s~J:!:'I.Q....r'flQ.'1Jtl.saft~r:!tl!tInc!QenJ.- He has two more
grown children, a boy and a girl. "I don't know if there are words that can express what they feel.·

'He-receivedadvlce on how to deaTwith the U.s-:-g-ov-emme-nt" and th-e-names~of possible contacts from the
parents of Rachel Corrie, the International Solidarity Movement activist that was killed by an Israeli
bulldozer in Gaza. They m~t once i~ Istan.buJ a~plan.tQ m~~.agaln dUring D~an's upcoming visit fn the
U.S.

!hey told me who to talk to and what steps to take. They also told me that it won't be easy.·

"If Israel is 50 certain of its righteousness, I call upon it to stand trial at the international court in the
Hague and provide its explanations: says Yugur Sevgili, Dogan's lawyer.

wendy vincent 1 depuly consul general/visa chief/froud prevention rTlOflOgef Ius embassy tel aviv I vincentwmOstate.gov

In accordance with the poIic~ond procedures outlined in executive order 13526. this e-moB is unclossir.ed.
Plea&e cotUJder the environment twfore printing this emaiL

.0ArTy i'llormotion In !tis Ironsmiulon pertaining to !he iSSuance Of reMol 01 vms Of penTits 10 enter the United Stales sholl be considered
conl'dentiolunder seclion 222lfl Of 1he"M,igolioo,ond Notionally Act fINAl [8 USC section 1202]. ACcess loond useol such i'l1ormaIion
must be soIefy lor the fOffl'll.*JIion. ornendmeol. Qdr'rinislrclion. Of enforcement of the lrTwnlgrolion. nolionolily. and other lows of the United
Stotes under INA 2221t) Otld os specified i'I fAM guidOnce. If you hove received such ntormolion i'I etrOt. do not review. retransmit.
cIsdose. cissemnote. use Of loIc:e any ocIion i'I reIonce upon !tis nlorrnolion. and conloctlhe sendet OS soon os possl)Ie.o,

The mosl wasted 01 all days Is that during which one has nollaughed. --Nicolas de Chamfort

PrivacylPll
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject

Oassification:
SensitivityCode:

Thanlcs Eve.

Privacy/PH
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Richter. Kim B
Tuesday, February 15. 2011 2:28 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
Greene, Elisa; George, leah
RE: Dogan investigation

UNCLASSlFIED
Privacy/PI!

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 20111:21 AM
To: Rkhter, Kim B
CC: Greene, 8isa; George, Leah
SUbject: RE: Dogan irNOStigatiDn

Andy Porker met with MFA officials on 30 Nov 2010 and again at the beginning of Feb 2011 when he
requested a status report of the investigation of Furkan Dogan. Andy was advised by the MFA that
they could not provide any info until the Turkel committee hod completed their investigation. At
Andy's most recent meeting this month, the MFA reiterated that they would provide us with any
available information concerning the case, until fuJi release of the Turkel report.

Privacy/PlI
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

from: Rkhter, Kim B
Sent Monday, February 14, 201111:04 AM
To: Greene, Elisa; Zud;erman, Eve
Subject: Dogan investigation

Can you confirm whether or not this was completed by the GOI or are they still working on it?

PrivacylPll
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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IRELEASE IN FULLJ

Zuckerman, Eve

From:

Sent
To:
Subject:

Eve?
Elisa Greene, ACS Chief, Tel Am

Greene. Elisa
Tuesday, February 15, 201111:23 AM
Richter. Kim B; Zuckerman. Eve
Re: Dogan investigation

From: Richter, Kim 8
To: Greene, Elisa; Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Mon Feb 14 18:03:35 2011
Subject: Dogan investigation

Con you confirm whether or not this was completed by the GOI or are they still working on it?

PrivacylPll
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe
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I[ELEASE IN FULW

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Richter. Kim B
Tuesday, January 04, 20114:04 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
RE: status of the investigation

I thought 1had heard - maybe from the desk but I'll clarify - that since there was no autopsy done in
Israel, they couldn't investigate further.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:03 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Subject: RE: status of the investigation

No. Not yet. I believe Andy Parker is going to raise it again with the MFA.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior RevieweB

From: Richter, Kim B
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 3:57 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: status of the investigation

Did the GOI ever come up with a conclusion to the investigation of the death of Furkan Dogan?

Xim 1Ucliter
Citizens Services Spec:ialist
CA/aCS/ACS/NESCA
(202)647-8308
Afghanistan, Bahrain, Egypt, Israel, West Bank, Gaza, Saudi Arabia

rlchterkb@state.gov

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05728042 Date: 12130/2015
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[RELEASE IN FULW

Zuckerman. Eve

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Greene, Elisa
Thursday, September 30, 20109:23 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
Fw: Request for ACS Team to Send Scanned Copies of Furkan Dogan's Documents to Tel
Aviv ACS
Dogan, Furlcan (ROD.pdf; Dogan. Furkan Turkish Autopsy Report.pdf; Dogan. Furlcan
Unofficial translation of the Autopsy Report.docx; Dogan, Fur1can Vital Office Foreign's
Death Certificate.pdf; Dogan, Furkan local Death Certificate.pdf

Follow Up Rag:
Flag Status:

For file pis
Elisa Green~. ACS Chief, Tel Aviv

Follow up
Flagged

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

.-Original Message --­
From: Keen, Daniel G
To: Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa
Cc: Ogle, Karen l; Appleton, Richard H; Sisti, Fatih; TIglioglu, Aylin; Karadag, Isil
Sent: Thu Sep 30 09:50:16 2010
Subject: FW: Request for ACS Team to send Scanned Copies of Furkan Dogan's Documents to Tel Aviv ACS

Hi Andy,

Please find attached the Furkan Dogan documents you requested.

Thank you,

Daniel:

This email is UNCLASSIFIED
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RELEASE IN FUl

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
S"!bject

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

For activity log pis

Greene, Elisa
Friday, September 17, 2010 12:35 PM
Zuckerman. Eve
FW: Dogan autopsy

Follow up
Completed

--Original Message­
From: Parker, Andrew C

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:59 PM
To: Ogle. Karen L
Cc: Appleton, Richard H; Greene, Elisa; lawrence, Char10tte M
Subject: RE: Dogan autopsy

Thanks so much. We advocated again today at MFA for a detailed report on the actual confrontation during which the

nine were shot dead. We were told. essentially, all in due course. Has the family pushed at your end for anything more
specific that we can inquire about here?

I'll also mention the property issue. which is a big step closer to resolution. Next week we are to go to MFA to sign for a
limited number of electronic items identified as belonging to Amc:its. We will report what we get. We have also been

asking about personal effects - knapsacks and the contents thereof - that the Amcit pax never found and which were
allegedly returned by the Turks to Israel. Today we were told that any items the Turks returned were put on the Mavi
Marmara when it was sent back to Turkey. I am not very confident in that explanation, but it might be worth pursuing at

your end.

Andy

Andrew C. Parker
Consul General
US. Embassy Tel Am
Tel. 972-3-519-7671
Fax 972-3-519-0315
oarkerac@state.gov

EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

III Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

--Original Message­

From: Ogle, Karen l
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 12:33 PM

To: Appleton, Richard H; Parker, Andrew C

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05728057 Dale: 1213012015
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Subject: RE: Dogan autopsy

Andy: Karen here, deputy in Ankara. Rich is on R&R. I'll have our ACS officer Daniel Keen forward you a copy ofthe
translated autopsy. We just worted out the "cause of death" citation on the CRODA. Will read "Gunshot Wounds per

Tur1tish Death CertifICate ###). We're going to get it out tomorrow.

Daniel: Can you please scan the English translation of the autopsy report, along with the Turkish Death certificate to

Andy in Tel Aviv?

Karen

This email is UNCLASSIFIED

--Original Message­
From: Appleton, Rtchard H
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Ogle, Karen l
Subject: Re: Dogan autopsy

Yes we finally did

-- Original Message­
From: Parker. Andrew C
To: Appleton, Richard H
Sent: Thu 5ep 16 11:38:58 2010
Subject: Dogan autopsy

Rich,
We're at Isr MFA today asking for info on investigation of shooting. among other issues. Did you or the family ever

receive Turkish autopsy results?

Andy

2
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ELEASEIN FU

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Parker, Andrew C

Monday, June 14, 2010 1:07 PM

Zuckerman, Eve
RE: Furkhan Dogan

Did you give her the IN? name that Abu Kabir gave you?

From: Zt.JCkennan, Eve
sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
Subject: Furt<han Dogan

I spoke with Carol Hassidim, Interpol, who said she would look into the matter and wilt let us know if and how we can
get the photos, reports, etc. on Furkhan Dogan. She believes it may be problematic due to the inquiry that is under way.

but she will check and get back to us.

EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Cl-04163 Doc No. C05728066 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008318

CO S 7 2732 S'IED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727325 Date: 12130/2015

No. 12111

(
~~lEASE IN PART I

The Embassy ofthe United States of America presents its

compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the State ofIsrael and has

the honor to refer to the missing personal effects of American citizen Furkan

Dogan, who was killed on the Mavi Marmara vessel during the Gaza flotilla

on May 31, 2010.

According to I Ithere are

several items beIOngLin-g-t-~~==::;--lth~a-t-w-e-r.Je~n-o-t-re-tn-·~e-v-ed~.---=Th:-e-J'items include

the following:

1) SONY SX34E Camera (with external memory card);

2) NOKIA 58000 Xpress Music Cellular Phone !MEl:

351531040269911 (picture attached);

3) Silver Ring (picture attached);

4) Adidas Sports Shoes (Dark brown with hidden shoelaces)

5) White raincoat with hood;

6) Adidas black tracksuit bottom;

7) Black V-neck t-shirt.

lEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, senior Reviewe

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727325 Date: 1213012015
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( (

The embassy would appreciate the Ministry's aid in arranging for these

items to be located and in facilitating their return as soon as is practicable.

The Embassy ofthe United States of America avails itself ofthis

opportunity to renew to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the State of Israel

the assurances of its highest consideration.

Embassy ofthe United States of America,

Tel Aviv, April 11, 2011

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05727325 Date: 12130/2015



StateDept008320

c
Doc No. C05727360 Date: 1213012015

(
Zuckerman, Eve

C05727360'IED u.s. DepartmentofSlale Case No. F-2010-04163
1~~L~~1:. 'N ...."'rt I I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Richter, Kim B
Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:38 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
RE: Dogan investigation

No, no need to call Andy. The partial release makes sense. Just checking.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Subject: RE: Dogan investigation

Apparently, the report was only partially released. Unfortunately, Andy is not here this week. He has
been working closely with the MFA on this one. Would you like me to call him to get more info?

Privacy/Pit
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewed

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:00 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: RE: Dogan investigation

Eve,

Not to be dumb but as I understand it - or so it seems when I google it - the Turkel report is completed. Maybe there

hasn't been full release of the report yet?

____lis coming here to meet with us - that is why I'm bothering you with this. 86

Thanks.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 20111:21 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa; George, Leah
Subject: RE: Dogan investigation

Andy Porker met with MFA officials on 30 Nov 2010 and again of the beginning of Feb 2011 when he
requested a status report of the investigation of Furkan Dogan. Andy was advised by the MFA that
they could not provide any info until the Turkel committee had completed their investigation. At
Andy's most recent meeting this month, the MFA reiterated that they would provide us with any
available information concerning the case, until full release of the Turkel report.

Privacy/PII
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This email:-is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Monday, February 14, 201111:04 AM
To: Greene, Elisa; Zud<ennan, Eve
Subject: Dogan investigation

Can you confirm whether or not this was completed by the GOI or are they still working on it?

Privacy/Pll
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zuckerman, Eve
Friday, June 04, 2010 2:48 PM
Greene, Elisa; ParXer, Andrew C
RE: background on Furkan Dogan notification of death

In response to para 4. I would like to affinn that immediately upon my return to the Embassy, I reviewed the
PiERS photo (one photo) and told Elisa Green that he did not appear to resemble any of the nine headshots that
I had seen at the morgue.

Eve Zuckerman
Consular Assistant
US Embassy, Tel Aviv EVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Reviewer

From: Greene, Elisa
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:44 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
cc: Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: background on Furkan Dogan notification of death

Andy. further to your email:

• At l1:13AM on 01 June 2010, Daniel Keen, Ankara Vice Consul, sent me an email asking if we knew anything

about Amcit Furkan DOGAN, as his parents believed he was on the flotilla.

• As I was at the interviewing window and in the middle of passport and (RBA interviews, I didn't see the email

until apprmc1mately 11:30am. I then called Johnny Sakran, Susan Plott, and Jason Green (whom I had spoken to

it few minutes earlier who said they were about to enter the Ella Prison in Beer Sheva and would be turning off

their phones momentarily) but none answered. (If you need· the exact time of the call, we can wait until the

phone bill comes out.)

• J then responded to Daniel Keen at 11:33am, stating that I was unable, at that moment, to ask my staff at the

Ella Prison in Beer Sheva to ask about Mr. Dogan because they had already entered the compound and had

surrendered their telephones to the prison guards.

• I then called Eve Zuckerman from ext. 7649 (window 5) at approximately 11:35AM to tell her that we had

another Arndt, a Turkish-American named Furkan Dogan, and that I was concerned that he was amongst the

dead, particularly since the dead were reported to have been Turkish citizens. (If you need the exact time of

the call, we can wait until the phone bill comes out.) Eve said she was in an Em~assy vehicle en route to the

Embassy, returning from the Institute of Forensic Medicine in Abu Kabir (the morgue) and had already seen nine

headshots of the deceased. I described Mr. Dogan to Eve over the phone, stating that he was young looking.

eighteen years old, with a clean complexion, brown hair, protruding ears, olive-skinned. Eve said that while

there was an unidentified man in his 20's to 30's, the man I described did not meet the description of the man

that Eve had seen, who had reddish hair. I asked Eve to return to work and review the PIERS photos that I had

emailed her to see if this was the same man. Eve said she would.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727571 Date: 1213012015
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• After I hung up with Eve, I then emailed Daniel Keen again, (c-ing FatihSisli,Eve,Sandra,George,andyou,at

11:37AM. In my email, I stated: "Doesn't appear to be amongst the dead-one of my staff just returned from

the morgue."

• I then added Mr. Dogan to the Arndt flotilla spreadsheet. Before leaving for the day. I sent the updated

spreadsheet via email to ConsularStaff,at 12:08 PM. Shortly thereafter, I left for the day on sick leave, and then

returned to work Friday morning, 04 June 2010.

Please see attached documents. Thanks, elisa

Elisa Greene Chief, American Citizen Services U.S. Embasiy Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from lsraet: 71 Ha-Varkon Street, Tel AVIv 63900, Israel
Address from the U.S: Box 13, APO AE 09830. U.S.A.
Switchboard Tel: +972-3'5J9-7575; Fax: +972-3-517-2348; Email: gregoeeCstate goy

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Sievers, Marc J; levin, Jan [========::JCC: Burnett, David R; Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt J; I I Greene, 8isa;
Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: RE: Today's Guidance

Our consular assistant, Eve Zuckerman, visited the morgue at 10:50 a.m. on June 1, and met with Dr. Nachman. He
showed her frontal photos of nine men taken from the shoulders up. They compared the photos with photos Eve had
from PIERS of fifteen Americans we had not yet located. None of them appeared to match. None of the men in the
photos showed evidence of bullet wounds, damage or distortion, except for some bruises and hematomas. While
returning to the Embassy, Eve received a call from ACS chief Elisa Greene who had just received information about
another possible Amclt, Furkan Dogan. Elisa described the man from the PIERS record and Eve reviewed the photo in
person on return to the Embassy. There did not appear to be any similarity with the photos she had seen.

We had no further contact with the morgue until today, when Eve again spoke with Dr. Nachman. He reported that all
bodies had gunshot wounds, but he could not confirm that any of the bodies showed evidence of four entry wounds. He
suspected that some wounds were exit wounds. He noted that the Turkish government had requested that the morgue
not conduct autopsies or take fluids from the remains, so only superficial evaluations were made. He noted that he had
limited contact with the Turkish embassy, all initiated by the morgue, and that he found them uncooperative and at no
time did they provide assistance with identification by forwarding documents or photographs of their citizens. None of
the bodies were ID'd prior to sending them to Turkeyand no official causes of death were determined. However, he did
say that one of the bodies did fit the description of a 19-year old.

The conversation with Dr. Nachman today as limited as he was in the midst of an autopsy. He said he would be willing
to talk later if we require additional infonnation.

From: Sievers, Marc J
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:21 AM
To: levin, Jan; Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Bumett, David R; Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt J
Subject: Re: Today's Guidance

I already asked Andy about this. MFA told me yesterday they did not conduct autopsies because Turks insisted they
would do them and out of concem Israel would be accused of tamperig with evidence.

2
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From: levin, Jan
To: Sievers, Marc Jj Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Burnett:, David R; Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt J
sent: Fri Jun 04 10:16:47 2010
Subject: fIN: Today's Guidance

(

L-~~_]
Thanks,
Jan

From: Hoyer, Kurt J
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Cunningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J; Burnett, David R; Burgess, Richard J; Hale, David M; Levin, Jan
Cc: Gutman, Bonnie 5; Baldwin, Virginia E; Roberts, J<ristj (Tef Aviv); Harutunian, Ruben; Silverman, Robert J
Subject: Today's Guidance

Today's guidance includes:

Rapid Response

1. Gaza Flotilla

NEA Guidance

65

1. Israel/Palestinians

State Department

HRC Resolution on Flotilla Incident

I. Excerpt: State Department Daily Press Briefing, June 3

The White House

1. Excerpt: Press Briefing by Press Secretary Robert Gibbs, 6/3/2010

,
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Zuckerman, Eve

c RELEASE IN PART
B5

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Parker, Andrew C
Thursday, June 03. 2010 9:38 PM
Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Macray. Rosemary R; Jeffrey, James F; Marsh, Denise M; Silliman,
Douglas A; Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T: Greene. Elisa
Baily, Jess l; Riley. Robert J; Kaidanow. Tina 5; CAPRESSREQUESTS
Re: FOLLOW-UP Os from Spokesman's Daily Briefing

Our consular assnan\, who has training in identification of remains. went to the morgue with color photos from PIERS files
of all Amcits we were aware of but had not yet located. She was n01 given access to the morgue but was shown color
photos of the deceased. None matched our records. On her return to the Embassy we had learned of Mr Dogan. She
looked at his PIERS photo and did not believe it matched any afthe photos she saw. At this time we do not know
absolutely that the photos she saw included one of Mr Dogan. No other USG official was present.

From: Bemier·Toth, Michelle
To: Mao'ay, ~osemary R; Jeffrey, James F; Marsh, Denise M; Silliman, Douglas A; Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E;
Miller, Andrew T; Pat1ter, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa
Cc: Baily, Jess l; Riley, Robert J; Kaidaoow, Tina S; CAPRESSREQUESTS
Sent: Thu Jun 03 21:14:15 2010
Subject: RE: FOllOW-UP Qs from Spokesman's Daily Briefing

The family identified the remains of Furkan Dogan and reported his death to the u.s. Embassy in Ankara.
A consular official visited the morgue in Tel Aviv. This was before we learned that Mr. Dogan was on the flotilla,
however. The consular official reviewed Mr. Dogan's PIERS record and did not think his remains were among those at
the morgue (right. Andy Pand Elisa?)
Dogan's PIERS record shows PCB as Troy. NY.

.---_.... ---------_._--------------
From: Mao"ay, Rosemary R
Sent: Thursday, June 03,20102:11 PM
To: Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Jeffrey, James F; Marsh, Denise M; Silliman, Douglas A; Appleton, Richard H; Hid::ey, Mary E;
Miller, Andrew T
CC: Baily, Jess L; Riley, Robert J; Kaldanow, Tina S; CAPRESSREQUESTS
Subject: FOllOW·UP Qs from Spokesman's Daily Briefing

Follow-up question from the Spokesman's daily briefing.

CA/NEA: What U.S. official viewed the body of the dual-national American citizen who was killed in the Gaza flotilla
incident?

can we confirm that it was a consular official who went to the morgue in Israel in an attempt to identify deceased
AmCits and that at the time the body of Mr. Dogan could not be identified? (Were there representatives of any other
USG agency present?)

Did anyone else from the USG view the body again after that morgue visit - either in Israel or Turkey?

Ultimately it was his father who ID'd his son, right?

Also, the Spokesman said that Mr. Dogan was born in Troy, NY (which I think was his extrapolation from the father's
studies at Rensselaer Polytechnic). Can we confirm the city of birth please?

Rosemary Macroy
Media Unit Chief

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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Office of Policy Coordination and Public Affairs (CAIP)
U.s. Department ofState
(202) 647-1488

c

From: Bemier-Toth, Michelle
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:12 PM
To: Jeffrey, James F; Marsh, Denise M; Silliman, Douglas Ai Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T;
Macray, Rosemary R
Cc: Baily, Jess l; Riley, Robert J; Kaidanow, Tina S
Subject: RE: Contact with Father of Deceased Arndt

Amb. Jeffrey:

We just got off a call with the NSC in which we hashed out the USG's public statement - we'll get you the guidance that
PJ Crowley will use vis a vis whether the USG is going to investigate, in case you need it.
Michelle

From: Jeffrey, James F
Sent: Thursday, June 03,201011:32 AM
To: Marsh, Denise M; Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Silliman, Douglas A; Appleton, Richard Hj Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T
CC: Baily, Jess lj Riley, Robert Jj Kaidanow, TIna S
Subject: RE: Contact with Father of Deceased Amcit

As predicted. I'll call. 11

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Marsh, Denise M
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 6:25 PM
To: Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Silliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F; Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T
Cc: Baily, Jess lj Riley, Robert J; Kaidaoow, TIna 5
Subject: Re: Contact with Father of Deceased Arncit

From: Marsh, Denise M
To: Bemier-Toth, Michelle; SHliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F; Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T
Sent: Thl:l Jun 0311:24:312010
Subject: Re: Contact with Father of Deceased Amcit

Thanks Michelle - looping in others.

From: Bernier-Toth, Michelle
To: Marsh, Denise M; Silliman, Douglas A; Jeffrey, James F; Appleton, Richard H; Hickey, Mary E; Miller, Andrew T
Sent: Thu Jun 0311:16:102010
Subject: Contact with Father of Deceased Amcit

Ll

o
_
e

_"'_A_II,_I 1
2
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RELEASE IN PART
B5

Zuckerman,Eve

Date: 12/3012015

To:
Subject:

Ok.

Richter, Kim 8
RE: Report of Death of Furkan Dogan

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:22 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Tanus, George
Subject: RE: Report of Death of Furkan Dogan

I think for reasons we can imagine that we are going to stick with the Turks issuing a death cert and the eRDA will come
out of Ankara.

From: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 7:52 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Tanus, George
Subject: RE: Report of Death of Furkan Dogan

The dead were taken tei the Israel Institute for Forensic Medicine in Tel Aviv. I will need to ask the MFA jf the GOI is
issuing death reports.

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:46 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Tanus, George
Subject: RE: Report of Death of FUrXan Dogan

Will the GOI issue a death report?

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewed

From: Bemier-Toth, Michelle
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Appleton, Richard H; Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Miller, Andrew T; Mendel, Teresa S; Richter, Kim B
Subject: Death Certificate

1
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All: ~We are assuming (correct me if rm wrong) that the Turkish Government will issue a death certificate for Mr. Dogan, i
in which case Ankara or Istanbul would issue the (RDA.[ 1 85c= I
Thanks!
M

From: Zuckerman, Eve
sent: Friday, June 04, 20104:25 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa; Tanus, George
Subject: Report of Death of Furkan Dogan

Kim,

Please advise which Post should prepare the ROD for Furkan Dogan (killed on Flotilla incident) -Ankara or Tel Aviv?

Thanks. Eve

2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05727633 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008330

cO 5 72 8 02 O'IED u.s. Department of Stale Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05728020 Date: 12130/2015

RELEASE IN PART
B6

Zuckerman. Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject:

Classification:
sensitivityCode:

Richter, Kim B
Wednesday, April 27. 20114:26 PM
Parker, Andrew C

Greene Elisa" Zuckerman, Eve
I lbelonglngs

UNCLASSIAED
Privacy/PD

Andy,

Istanbul or Ankara ~s going to send I la letter asking him to contact
regarding I Jbelong~ngs but we want to confirm that we did specifically
the GO! foLr~h~i-S~be~1~on9ings (date?) and that they said they returned everything
Turkey. We want to include this in the letter.

Thanks.

Kim

From, Parker, Andrew C
Sent: Tuesday. April 05, 2011 11:25 AM
To: Zuckerman, Eve; Greene. Elisa
Cc; Richter, Kim B
Subject; RE: Email Received from 1 lwit.h Regard to Mr.

I Ipossessions

categories: working
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
sensitivityCode: Privacy/PII

nrn
ask
to

,

I
86

I

I asked Maytal to get a meeting next Tuesday. We could then deliver a Note with this
list. But the
most likely outcome will be, as they have told us before, they do not have any
personal effects of any
people from the Mavi Marmara as they were all returned to Turkey. However, we can
and will raise it
again. ap

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

Xim'Richter
Citi~ens 5ervi~esSpe<;lalist
CA/OCS/ACS/NESCA
(202)647-8308
Afghanistan, Bahrain, Egypt, Israel, West Bank, Ga~a, Saudi Arabia

richterkb@state.gov
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
Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:32 PM
Zuckerman, Eve
Greene, Elisa

RE: Email Received fro~ ~__lwith Regard toe!=====.Js
Possessions

Follow up
Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED

B6

Please prepare a dip note as MFA cannot see us until week of May 1.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

From: Zuckennan, Eve
sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:13 PM
To: Parker, Andrew C
SUbject: RE: Email Received from Ie- ---!!With Regard ~'-- ---'rs Possessions

I understand that a meeting with the MFA has been scheduled for next Tuesday. Will that go ahead
even there is a fUr1ough? Would you like me to prepare a dipnote to go along with the list?

Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Parker, Andrew C
Sent: Tuesday, April OS, 2011 6:25 PM
To: Zuckerman, Eve; Greene, Elisa
Cc: Richter, Kim B
Subject: RE: Email Received froml'-- --'~ith Regard toLI ls Possessions

I asked Maytal to get a meeting next Tuesday. We could then deliver a Note with this list. But the most likely outcome
will be, as they have told us before, they do not have any personal effects of any people from the Mavi Marmara as they
were all returned to Turkey. However, we can and will raise it again. ap

Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Zuckerman, Eve; Parker, Andrew C: Greene, Elisa r::::=====:J
Subject: FW: Email Received rromj ~ with Regard tol Possessions

PrivacylPll
This email is UNClASSIAED.

From: Keen, Danjel G
Sent: Tuesday, April OS, 2011 9:52 AM
To: Richter, Kim B; Mendel, Teresa S
Cc: Appleton, RJchard H; Sisli, Fatihi Karadag, lsil; TlQlioglu, Ayljn~, V
Subject: Email Received from! Iwith Regard to Dogan's Possessions

Dear Kim and Teresa.

We received a response fro~ Iaboutj rs belongings. The translated version is first
with the original Turkish letter at the bOttom of this email. A photo o~ Is ring is attached.

I know that DAS Pettit was enquiring about this case and regret that it took so long to receive a response to our
enquiries. It is my understanding that you will follow up wilh the GOt with regard to these items. Ifwe may be
of further assistance or if you have any additional infonnation that we may pass along to j Jplease let
us know.

Best regards,

Daniel

PS Please note that the one year anniversary ofl lwill be May 31s" 2011. There are
already reports of a second Gaza Flotilla in the local press. They are planning to sail on the same day.

Begin translated message:

"Dear Mr. Appleton,

I am forwarding you the list o~ ~ belongings including his camera and other belongings
per your written request dated M~=::;;:h~3"."'2"O"l1r.~~...)

I) SONY SX34E Camera (together with its external memory card)
2) NOKIA 5800 Xpress Music Cellular Phone !MEl: 35153104026991 I (photo attached)
3) Silver Ring (photo attached)
4) Adidas Sports Shoes (Dark Brown "'ith hidden shoelaces)

2
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5) White raincoat with hood
6) Adidas Black Tracksuit bottom
7) Black V~neck t-shirt

As I have already expressed to Mr. Petti!,1 ~bove listed belongings have not been delivered to us. 86
Especially his camera and its memory card are quite important as he was recording when he was shot. I lhank I
you in advance for your interest and sensitivity in this issue.

I would be pleased if you could keep me informed on this issue.

Sincerely,

Privacy/PII
This email is UNClASSIFIED.

From: I
Sent: M"o=-nd:i:a"'y-.A·p=n?o°I"Q4..-c.2"0"1']'1'1:"35...AM=---­
To: Ankara·Consular-Public-MB
Subject: Re: acsOther Miiste~ Yardlmcisl Jim Pettit ite yapml~ oldugunuz g6~me

Sarm Richard Appleton,

3 Mart 2011 tarihli yazmlZla tarafimdan istedi~inizD'- --.J~n fotografmakinasl ve diger e~yalan
ile ilgili listeyi a.,ag.lda sunuyorum:

I) SONY SX34E Kamera (Hanci Haf,za Kartl ile birlikte)
2) NOKIA 5800 XpressMusic Cep Telefonu IMEI: 351531040269911 (Foto~rafi Ekte)
3) GUmUj YiizU!< (Fotojlrafi Ekte)
4) Adidas Spor Ayakkabl (Gizli Bag,clkh Koyu Kahverengi)
5) Kap~nlu Beyaz Yagmurluk
6) Adidas Siyah Ejofman Alu
7) V yaka siyah ti~rt

Saym Jim Peuil'e de ifade ettigimiz gibi, bu e~yalar taraflmlza iade edilmemi~tir.1 lvuruldu~u anda
kamera c;ekimi yapmaJ...1a oldullundan 6zellikle Kamerasl ve harici haflza kartl son derece onemlidir. Konuya
gosterdiA,iniz ilgi ve hassasiyet ic;in ~imdiden t~kk(ir ederim.

Geli~melerle ilgili bilgilendirirseniz memnun olurum.

Saygllanmla...

3
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ELEASEIN
PART 85, 86

Zuckerman. Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Cc
Subject

Classification:

Kim:

Greene. Elisa
Friday, February 25. 20ll 3:32 PM
Richter, Kim B
Zuckerman. Eve; Zeroubavely, Sandra 5; Parlcer, Andrew C
Dogan, Fur1can missing camera

UNCLASSIFIED

5,,

Elisa Greene Chief, AmfIriQn Citizen services u.s. EmbaS5y Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from Israel: 71 Ha-Yarkon Street, Tel Aviv 63900, Israel
Address from the U.S.: Box 13. APe AE 09830, U.S.A.
Switchboard Tel: +912-3-519-7575; Fall: +972-3-517-2348; Email: gm:Df'eI'jfIStiltt gQy

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Richter, Kim B
Sent: Wednesday. February 23, 2011 7:20 PM
To: Parter, Andrew C
ec Greene, 8isa
SUbject: RE: READOUT of meeting _I

S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

I<Feb 23)

86

85

1
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From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Wednesday, February 23, 201112:16 PM
To: Richter, Kim B
Cc: Greene, Elisa
Subject: RE: READOUT of meeting Wi~

S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

I<Feb 23) 86

85

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 7:07 PM

, To: Parker, Andrew C
CC: Greene, Elisa
SUbject: RE: READOUT of meeting with Prof. Dogan (Feb 23)

]
S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Parker, And'rew C
sent: Wednesday, FebruaJY 23, 201112:00 PM
To: Richter, Kim B
CC: Greene, Elisa
Subject: RE: READOUT of meeting withl ~Feb 23)

Kim,

Andy

S8U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Wednesday, FebruaJY 23, 20116:50 PM

2
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To: Parker, Andrew C
SUbject: FW: READOUT of meeting with 1'-_----'1 (Feb D)

DA$ Pettit's readout from the meeting.

Andy,

Privacy/PII
This ema~ is UNCLASSIFIED.

3
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Cassification:
SensitivityCode:

leah George. VICe Consul
American Otizens services
U.S. Embassy Tel Aviv
Georgel2@state.gov
Ph: +972-{O)3-S19-7646
Mobile: +972-{OI50-2OQ-9763
FalC: +972-{O)3-S16-o315

Privacy/PI!
This email is UNClASSIFIED.

RELEASE IN PART
5

George, leah
Tuesday, February 15. 20118:00 AM
Zuckerman. Eve; Greene. Elisa
FW: Dogan investigation

UNClASSIFIED
Privacy/pn

EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe

85

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 6:22 PM
To: George, Leah
Subject: FW: Dogan investigation

Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Monday, February 14,201111:04 AM
To: Greene, 8isa; Zuckerman, Eve
Subject: Dogan Investigation

Can you confirm whether or not this was completed by the GOI or are they still working on it?

Privacy/Pll
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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'"R"EVI"'"EW"""A"U'"T'"HO""'''R"IOY'''''·S:;:h''.=ro::nO-A''h''m=.'''d,-CS''.=n'';''or:'
eviewer

U.S. Department of State

Report of Deatb of an American Citizeo Abroad

American Embassy Ankara, Turl<ey 9I2l.n-OI0
-- (PO$I.t.dakofissuc)··

SSA No.

B6

18Age

<6i.r;5

United StaleS of America. . -Troy. New'y~_

Name in full Furbn Dogan

Date and Place ofBinh 20..0ct·1991

Evidence oru.s. Citizenship Regular Passpo~~~5902994 ilSued on August 28,~

Address in U.S.A. -- - -

Pennantnt or Temporary Address Abroad~ ---.JL. _
Date of death May 31 2010

(MOlall) - - [IlIIyf-' - - -'(lkU) _.. (M~ae) (Yc:ar)

Place: ofdeath: Int~ionaJ Waters
. - pi.....onditmsl.. {Ho$pilaIOt looec:I) (C;lyl

Cause ofdeath : Gunshot wounds (per TUl'kisb I>e8lh CertiflCll:e No 059124).
- (I~ _horily lUI' _ - if~ic:_ illdlde f~ =me....d otrll:iaIlick. ifMil

Local law govemingdisintamenl ofrcmains provides that They may~ disinterred uiXJ!l_request Of.nearesl n:~ve
or legal guardian.

Disposition ~~.-'ffi-~ _U.ndcr~ custodyofi[==~~~===::::==l
Penon or ofrlciall'l:SPQASiblc for custody ofeffects and 8CCOUfIting lhefefore

I I
Travelinyrc:siding abroad with relatives or friends as follows:

NAMF. ADDR~~

'".~-c.~. "3 >
"-Z

Informed by tcleg~ or telephone
NAME

Copy afthis report sent to:
NAJ,m

ADDRf:SS

ADDfUiSS

DAn NOTIFIED

DATE SENT
9fl3n.OJO

escVA'SANotifICation or copy sent to FedenJ Agencies:
(SuIIi 1\fI::nc)')

The original copy orthis doeumc:nt and information conc::eming the effects are being placed in the permanent files of the
Departrnenl ofSWe., Washington, D.C. 20520

(SEAL]
(

(5i...- ... all eOp;es)

Daniel O. Keen
--- Vice Consul

o{the United States of America.

1)5·206(1 for Additioaral C""irk!d Copk:s., SCI: hap-JII!1Iw'.JI:lIe.p/plSlpOr1lculsulaum'rds.hlml.
formerly OF_lao
12·2003

- - -- - - - --
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86

FORMOLcnOEVlET TORKIYE cUMHURlYET1 DNOFUS IoARESIUElIIl 2 s.r.a 011 r- eM 0.- SlI"'" "".dPi, '~TIH'tsTANBUl

~ Ol..~. KAYlT 0RNr01 No: 2011 -ClClOl!3f
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--.

Harne lin '-tntn EMgallIrl
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1. --Mr-.ell clIWnitr ..........·
vo.r--:dM IMnIn~

G
SASA GAM... '1:1 ~.,... .

. '-SOyl\n.t -'-s
""'".....
ADi

Is· .....
~.

.NOFUSTA. kA'i'iiu OLDUCliYER AMERIKA BIRl.E$lK DEY._
14 u... -" .......... du ~_d81'ad1ll - A'OrI.n~~F.,"'"gi iI

VERIl.I$ TARIHI "" "" ii</
11

{'~
I"I~'I

~':r.c--.f~ ~" .~~.
- . ",,~, O«~i )'''-:- '{ -= ~.:.:;..~

"C- .m lZElOIDiI!<I'MllOOISiMBOlos.lum"""'''MIJOU,'''''''''''''I''IlOUl<1jARrn.FMlMBOlJ

JiorfT.,o.,J~~/ __fQJI!Dio:lJeom.
1:c.....1..../w.iIltlob/ ...,~!lob:oo'ilolOll"';*"'"
I.a:k2D11*rl'i.1Mo/"E...' '-II J;:>6} _Ir.t.Go4l:i
"':ll!:lIcIlII/lG:IIidIj~!~/~:~;~J~fbtrat/~
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Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Parker. Andrew C
Sunday, September 12. 2010 4:03 PM
Greene. Elisa; Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Zuckerman, Eve
FW: Status of Murder investigation of us citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi
Marmara?

You can see what I told oes below. ap

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
sent: Thu_y, September 09, 2010 7:15 PM
To: Parter, Andrew C
Subject: RE: Status of Murder investigation of US citiZen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Mannara?

Ok. Please give me the points I should make to MFA North America dept. Monday is fine. Tom

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Thursday, September 09,20107:13 PM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H
Subject: Fw: Status of Murder investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Mannara?

Tom - here is a proposed response from CA to~: .JllookS okay to me. Andy

From: Relsser, Wesley J
To: Bemier-Toth, Michefle; Parter, Andrew Ci Greene, Elisa; Richter, Kim B; Nelson, Timothy (Tel Aviv); Appeton,
Richard H
sent: Thu 5ep 09 18:40:17 2010
Subject: RE: Status of Murder investigation of US atizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Certainly works from the perspective over here in IPAI

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad. Senior Reviewe

From: Bemier-Toth, Michelle
sent: Thul'day, September 09, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Parker, Andrew C; Greene, Elisa; Richter, Kim B; Reisser, Wesley J; Nelson, Timothy (Tel Aviv); Appleton, Richard H
Subject: RE: Status of Murder Investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Yep. How's this for a response tolD? Rich, sorry to bring you in at the end...

O.ao

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Cl-04163 Doc No. C05728062 Date: 1213012015
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M

From: ParXer, Andrew C
sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 11:22 AM
To: Bemier·Toth, Michelle; Greene, Elisa; Richter, Kim B; Reis:ser, Wesley J; Nelson, Tmothy (Tel Aviv)
Subject: Re: Status of Murder inYeStigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Investigation still ongoing. When I asked our MFA consular liaison by phone last week if anything had come to light that
would cast any insight into Dogan's death she said she was not authorized to say anything because it is an ongoing
investigation. I planned to press further next week when we plan to meet - if S visit does not interfere. We can also ask
North American affairs. There is no US investigation - just our request to the Israelis to carry out a proper investigation of
his death.

Andy

From: Bemier-Toth, Michelle
To: Greene, Elisa; Parker, Andrew C; Richter, Kim B; Reisser, Wesley J
sent: Thu 5ep 09 16:32:20 2010
SUbject: FW: Status of Murder investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Elisa, Andy: Comments on the Israeli investigation?
Wes, Kim: On the UN investigation that we support?

From:~ ]
sent: Wednesday, 5eplember OS, 2010 11 :43 PM
To: Bemier-Toth, MicI'IeBe; Richter, Kim B
SUbject: Status of Murder investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Hi Michelle and Kim,

I was wondering what you can tell us about the US investigation into the murder ofUS Citizen Farrakhan
Dogan?

Have the Israelis been cooperative in any way?

We hope that the film, digital images from the cameras of the passengers of the Mavi Mannara will help shed
light on the circumstances ofFanakhan's death and the deaths of the other eight and the wounding of 50 others.

2
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1:~lEASE IN PARTI
Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Cc
Subject

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Parker. Andrew C
Sunday. September 12, 20104:01 PM
Greene. Elisa
Zuckerman. Eve; Zeroubavely. Sandra S
FW: Status of Murder investigation of us citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi
Marmara?

Follow up
Completed

Here is what OCS sent td IPlease get me a copy of the demarche that Dave Burnett delivered and the cable
that Susan Plott wrote. We need to do some talking points for the OeM. He wants to raise it again with North American
Affairs. late Monday will be okay.

86

I
Thanks,
.p [REVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, senior Reviewerl

From: Bernier-Toth, Michelle
Sent: Friday, September 10, 20108:13 PM
To:! I
Cc: Reisser, Wesley J; Richter, Kim B
Subject: PN: Status of Murder Investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

De.

My apologies in not answering sooner -I wanted to make sure I had the latest information from Tel Aviv and

Ankara. The Israeli and Turkish investigations into the death of Farkan Dogan are still underway, and our contacts in
those governments have declined to comment on progress at this time. We regularly raise the issue with both the

Israeli and Turkish governments, and have called on the Israelis to conduct a full and open investigation.

Best,
M

From:~ :::J
sent: W nesday, September 08, 2010 11:43 PM
To: Bernier-Totti, Michelle; Ridlter, Kim B
Subject: Status of Murder investigation of US citizen Farrakhan Dogan on the Mavi Marmara?

Hi Michelle and Kim,

I was wondering what you can teU us about the US investigation into the murder ofUS Citizen Farrakhan
Dogan?

Have the Israelis been cooperative in any way?

We hope that the film, digital images from the cameras of the passengers of the Mavi Marmara will help shed
light on the circumstances of Farrakhan's death and the deaths of the other eight and the wounding of 50 others.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05728064 Date: 12130/2015
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[RELEASE IN PART BS,B71Cl

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Cc
Subject
Attachments:

Greene. Elisa
Friday, June 04, 20102:44 PM
Parker. Andrew C
Zuckerman, Eve
background on Furkan Dogan notification of death

FW: Dogan. Furbo ooB 200CTI991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla; FW: Dogan, Furbn
ooB 200CT1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla; FW: Updated Freedom Flotilla Coalition
Passenger listxls

Andy, furtherto your email:
• At 11:13AM on 01 June 2010, Daniel Keen, Ankara Vice Consul, sent me an email asking if we knew anything

about Arndt Furkan DOGAN, as his parents believed he was on the flotilla.

• As I was at the interviewing window and in the middle of passport and CRBA interviews. Ididn't see the email

until approximately 1l:3Oam. I then called Johnny Sakran, Susan Plott, and Jason Green (whom I had spoken to

a few minutes earlier who said they were about to enter the Ella Prison in Beer Sheva and would be turning off

their phones momentarily) but none answered. (If you need the exact time of the call, we can wait until the

phone bill comes out.)

• I then responded to Daniel Keen at 11:33am, stating that I was unable, at that moment, to ask my staff at the

Ella Prison in Beer Sheva to ask about Mr. Dogan because they had already entered the compound and had

surrendered their telephones to the prison guards.

• I then called Eve Zuckerman from ext. 7649 (window Sj at approximately 11:3SAM to tell her that we had

another Amcit, a Turkish-American named Furkan Dogan, and that I was concerned that he was amongst the

dead, particularly since the dead were reported to have been Turkish citizens. (If you need the exact time of

the call, we can wait until the phone bill comes out.) Eve said she was in an Embassy vehicle en route to the

Embassy, returning from the Institute of Forensic Medicine in Abu Kabir (the morgue) and had already seen nine

headshots of the deceased. I described Mr. Dogan to Eve over the phone, stating that he was young looking,

eighteen years old, with a clean complexion, brown hair, protruding ears, olive-skinned. Eve said that while

there was an unidentified man in his 20's to 30's, the man I described did not meet the description of the man

that Eve had seen, who had reddish hair. r asked Eve to return to worlt and review the PIERS photos that I had

emailed her to see if this was the same man. Eve said she would.

• After I hung up with Eve, I then emailed Daniel Keen again, (c-ing Fatih Sisli,Eve,sandra, George, and you, at

11:37AM. In my email, I stated: "Doesn't appear to be amongst the dead-one of my staff just returned from

the morgue."

• I then added Mr. Dogan to the Arncit flotilla spreadsheet. Before leaving for the day, I sent the updated

spreadsheet via email toConsularStaff.at12:08 PM. Shortly thereafter, I left for the day on sick leave, and then

returned to work Friday morning. 04 June 2010.

Please see attached documents. Thanks, elisa

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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EliNi Greene C~ief, American Citizen services u.s. Embassy Tel Aviv, Israel
Address from Israel: 71 HilI-Yllrl«>n Street, Tel Aviv 63900, Israel
Address from the U.S.; Box 13, APO AE 09830, U.s.A.
Switchboard T\!!: +972-)-519-+7575; Fax: +972-)'517-2348; Email: 9rccnrrCkli2te aoy

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:58 AM
To: Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jan
Cc: Burnett, David Rj Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt Jj i

Zuckerman, Eve
SUbject: RE: Today's Guidance

____IGreene, Elisa; 87(C)

Our consular assistant, Eve Zuckerman, visited the morgue at 10:50 a.m. on June 1, and met with Or. Nachman. He
showed her frontal photos of nine men taken from the shoulders up. They compared the photos with photos Eve had
from PIERS of fifteen Amencans we had not yet located. None of them appeared to match. None of the men in the
photos showed evidence of bullet wounds, damage or distortion, except for some bruises and hematomas_ While

returning to the Embassy, Eve received a call from ACS chief Elisa Greene who had just received information about
another possible Arndt, Fur1tan Dogan. Elisa described the man from the PIERS record and Eve reviewed the photo in

person on return to the Embassy. There did not appear to be any similarity with the photos she had seen.

We had no further contact with the morgue until today, when Eve again spoke with Dr. Nachman. He reported that all
bodies had gunshot wounds, but he could not confirm that any of the bodies showed evidence offour entry wounds. He

suspected that some wounds were exit wounds. He noted that the Tur1tish govemment had requested that the morgue
not conduct autopsies or take fluids from the remains, so only superficial evaluations were made. He noted that he had
limited contact with the Turkish embassy, all initiated by the morgue, and that he found them uncooperative and at no
time did they provide assistance with identification by forwarding documents or photographs of their citizens. None of

the bodies were IO'd prior to sending them to Turkeyand no official causes of death were determined. However, he did
say that one of the bodies did fit the description of a 19'year old.

The conversation with Dr. Nachman today as limited as he was in the midst of an autopsy. He said he would be willing

to talk later if we require additional information.

From: Sievers, Marc J
sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:21 AM
To: levin, Jan; Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Burnett, David R; Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt J
SUbject: Re: Taday's Guidance

I already asked Arldy about this. MFA told me yesterday they did not conduct autopsies because Turks insisted they
would do them and out of concem Israel would be accused of tamperig with evidence.

From: levin, Jan
To: Sievers, Marc); Parker, Andrew C
Cc: Burnett, David R; Grubb, Jason B; Palm, Robert H; Hoyer, Kurt J
sent: Fri )un 04 10:16:47 2010
Subject: FW: Todays Guklance

j
2
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Thanks,
Jan

From: Hoyer, Kurt J
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Cunningham, James B; Sievers, Marc J; Burnett, David R; Burgess, Richard J; Hale, David M; Levin, Jan
Cc: Gutman, Bonnie 5; Baldwin, Virginia E; Roberts, Kristi (Tel Aviv); Harutunian, Ruben; Silverman, Robert J
Subject: Today's Guidance

Today's guidance includes:

Rapid Response

1. Gaza Flotilla

NEA Guidance

1. Israel/Palestinians

State Department

HRC Resolution on Flotilla Incident

1. Excerpt: State Department Daily Press Briefing, June 3

The White House

1. Excerpt: Press Briefing by Press Secretary Robert Gibbs, 6/3/2010

3
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[~~LEASE IN PART I
Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Zuckerman, Eve
Friday, June 04, 2010 1:54 PM

Greene, Elisa
FW: Dogan, Furkan DOB 20001991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

From: Greene, Elisa
sent: Tuesday, June 01,201011:33 AM
To: Keen, Daniel G
Cc: Sisli, Fatih; ZeroubaveJy, sandra Si Zuckerman, Evej Tanus, George; Parker, Andrew C
SUbject: RE: Dogan, Furkan DOB 200CT1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

Sorry-my staff have just entered the Ella Beer Sheva Prison and have turned their phones into the prison guards as
phones are not allowed into the prisons. When they take a break, I will let them know and ask them to check on this
person. In the meantime, we'll check with MFA if they have record of this person.

Elisa Greene Chief, AmerIcan Citizen Service$ U.S. Embassy Tel Aviv, brael
Addres$ from Israel: 71 Ha-Yarl<on Street, Tel AViv 63900, Israel
Address from the U.S.: Box 13,!>.PO AE 09830, U.S.A.
Switchboard Tel: +972-3'519-7575; Fax: +972-3-517-2348; Email: greeoee@stategoy

From: Keen, Daniel G
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Greene, Elisa
CC: Sisli, Fatih
Subject: Dogan, Furkan ooB 200Cf1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

Hi Elisa,

Sorry to have to add more information to the flood which has been coming your way, but we think that there may be
another Amcit who was in the Gaza flotilla.

Mr. Furkan Dogan's parents called to notify us that they believe he is on the flotilla, possibly on the Mavi Marmara. He
is a dual U.S.(Turkish citizen.

Here is his relevant data. Please let us know if you hear of anything with regard to Mr. Dogan or if we may be of further

assistance in Ankara. Good luck with managing all of the work.

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij
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Best regards,

Daniel

Daniel Keen
Chief, American Citizen Services
U.S. Embassy, Ankara, Turkey
(9011312)455-5555 x 7004

2
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Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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RELEASE IN PART
85,86

Zuckerman, Eve

from:
Sent
To:
Cc
SubJect

ParXer. Andrew C
Thursday, June 03. 20106:01 PM
Sievers, Marc J
Rogan. Thomas G; levin. Jan
RE: protest re Arndt death

Marc -I like what Wes has sent. Don't know if my notes below are of any help. I need to leave shortly fdar an
engagement. Will be available by BB. Andy

Possible language for a Note:

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From: Levin, Jan
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:57 PM
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To: Parker, Andrew C; Reisser, Wesley J
Cc: Richter, Kim B; Rogan, Thomas G; Sievers, Marc J
Subject: Re: protest re Amcit death

From: Parker, Andrew C
To: Reisser, Wesley J
Cc: Richter, Kim B; Rogan, Thomas G; levin, Jan; Sievers, Marc J
sent: Thu Jun 03 16:49:40 2010
Subject: RE: protest re Arndt death

From: Reisser, Wesley J
Sent: ThlXSday, June 03, 2010 4:32 PM
To: Pari(er, Andrew C; Greene, Bisa
Cc: Richter, Kim B
Subject: FW: protest re Amcil death

Let us know of any additional material Kim or I may need on this.

From: Richter, Kim B
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:29 AM
To: Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Reisser, Wesley J
ee: lopatlciewicz, Viktoria; Walker, carolee B
Subject: RE: protest re Arndt death

I'm drafting the demarche cable now and you'll see it soon.

From: Bemler-Toth, Michelle
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:28 AM
To: Reisser, Wesley J; Richter, Kim B
ee: Lopatklewicz, Vlktoria
Subject: RE: protest re Arndt death

Good. I love working with NEA.

From: ReIsser, Wesley J
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:27 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
ce: Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Lopatldewicz, Vlktoria
Subject: FW: protest re Arndt death

NEA concurs.

From: Connelly, Maura
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:23 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Reisser, Wes'tf!!y J; Holmsl:rom, Todd C
CC: -., Marcl
Subject: RE: protest re Amcit death

2
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From: Goldberger, Thomas H
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 20109:21 AM
To: Reisser, Wesley J; Holmstrom, Todd C
Cc: Connelly, Maura; Sievers, Marc J
Subject: protest re Amcit death

From: Reisser, Wesley J
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 20108:34 AM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, TocId C
Subject: FW: Press report: Possible Arndt among txxlies sent to Turkey

Will need to discuss this with CA.

From: Bernier-Toth, Michelle
Sent Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:28 AM
To: Relsser, Wesley J; Richter, Kim B
Cc: lopatkiewicz, Viktoria
Subject: RE: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies sent to Turkey

lb---------
From: Reisser, Wesley J
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 8:08 AM
To: Richter, Kim B
CC: lopatklewicz, Viktoria; Bemier-Toth, Michelle
Subject: RE: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies sent to Turkey

Thanks. Ops passed to us and we have alerted the White House. CAjP should get some press guidance out ASAP!

From: Richter, Kim B
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 7:28 AM
To: Reisser, Wesley J
Subject: FW: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies sent to Turkey
Importance: High

Not sure if you are on the email.

Amcit killed in the Gaza Flotilla

From: Appleton, Richard H
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 7:11 AM

3
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To: Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Lawrence, Suzanne I; SES-O_SWO; SES-O_OPS-WatchTeam; Miller, Andrew T; Marsh, Denise
M; Mendel, Teresa 5
Cc: Sievers, Marc J; levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B; Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewia, Viktoria; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul);
Wierler, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Silliman, Douglas Ai Hunter, Rodney M; Howard, Jeremiah "Jerry";
Ogle, Karen L; Sisli, Fatih; Keen, Daniel G; Parker, Andrew C; Jeffrey, James F; Howard, Jeremiah "JerryDj Hunter,
Rodney M; Keen, Daniel G; Gisvold, Usa C (Istanbul); de Otalvaro, laura H; Abeyta, Susan K(Istanbul); Combs, James
0; Dicker, O"aig L
SUbject: RE: Press report: Possible Amcit among txxlies sent to Turkey
Importance: High

All:

Here is what we know. We still await confirmation from MFA.

Turkish-American Furkan DOGAN DOB 200CT91 was one of the killed in the Gaza Flotilla event.
His name appears on the latest list of the dead in the Turkish Media.
Turkish media widely covered father's speech on camera. The father, Dr. Ahmet DOGAN, said he went to Istanbul
airport last night to meet his son and the Turkish authorities informed him that his son was amongst the dead.
The Turkish press indicates he was shot once in the chest and four times to the head...obliterating the head and making
identification difficult.

The body leaves Istanbul for Kaiseri ... arriving Kaiseri this afternoon.
Funeral will be held after midday prayers in Kaiseri at a mosque, Hunat CamH, tomorrow.

Turkish media said the father was working on a PhD in the US for 4 years when the son was born there and lived there
two years. The family returned to Turkey where the father is an associate professor at Erdyes University in Kaiseri. The
son has been residing in Turkey since. Embassy Ankara issued him a US passport # 445902994 on 28 August 2008.

We have already had inquiries from the US press (CBS). We are referring such inquiries to CA/P ... particularly since
we still await confirmation from MFA. We will call the father as soon as we have confirmation.

Rich Appleton
CG Ankara

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Parker, Andrew C
sent: ThUrsday, June 03, 2010 1:28 PM
To: Appleton, Richard H; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul); Jeffrey, James F
Cc: Sievers, Marc J; levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B; Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Vlktoria; Amodeo, Salvatore A (Istanbul);
Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Silliman, Douglas A; Hunter, Rodney M; Howard, Jeremiah ~.Jeny~;

Ogle, Karen L; SisIi, Fatih; Keen, Daniel G
Subject: RE: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies sent to Turkey

Israeli MFA here still does not have a complete Jist of the deceased, only three who had Turkish passports. When our
Cons Assistant visited the morgue it was before we were asked about Furkan Dogan, so she did not have the PIERS
photo with her. Subsequently, she examined the PIERS photo, which is of a very young man, and it did not resemble
any of the photos of the deceased she had seen at the morgue.

4
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From: Appleton, Richard H
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Bemier-Toth, Michelle; Abeyta, Susan K(Istanbul); Jeffrey, James F
CC: Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jani Grubb, Jason B; Richter, Kim B; Lopat:kiewicz, Viktoria; Amodeo, Salvatore A(Istanbul);
Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Win (Istanbul); Silliman, Douglas A; Hunter, ROOney Mi Howard, Jeremiah -Jeny";
Ogle, Karen L; Sisli, Fatih; Keen, Daniet G; Parker, Andrew C
Subject: RE: Press rejX)rt: Possib6e Arndt among bodies sent to Tul1c:ey
Importance: High

More shortly.... but the dual IUS - Turkish] citizen Furkan DOGAN (DOB: 1991) is on the media published list of the
dead. His family had been calling at least twice a day for several days ... but not yet today.

Believe the body is in Istanbul.

We have the family's cell number.

Before we contact we are going to get confirmation thru MFA ... there have been various lists ... and this is a new
addition to the list of the dead.

More as this story develops.

Rich

SBU
This email is UNClASSIFIED.

From: Bemier-Toth, Michelle
sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 12:55 PM
To: Parker, Andrew Ci Abeyta, Susan K (IstanbUl)
CC: Sievers, Marc]; Levin, Jan; Grubb, Jason B; Richter, Kim B; Lopatkiewicz, Viktoria; Appleton, Richard Hi Amodeo,
salvatore A (Istanbul); Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Win (Istanbul)
Subject: Re: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies.sent to Turkey

Any idea whi this might be, if it's true?

This email was sent from a wireless Blackberry device.

This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O. 12958

From: Parker, Andrew C
To: Abeyta, Susan K (Istanbul)
CC: Bernier-Toth, Michelie; Sievers, Marc J; Levin, Jani Grubb, Jason Bi Richter, Kim B; LopatkiewicZ, Viktoria; AppIetDn,
Richard H; Amodeo, salvatore A (Istanbul); Wiener, Sharon A (Istanbul); Dayton, Win (Istanbul)
sent: 1l'MJ ]un 03 05:49:30 2010
Subject: Press report: Possible Arndt among bodies sent to Turkey

httpJlwww.hurriyetdailynews.comln.ohp?n=eight-turkish-one-us-citizens..<Jied-in-israeli-attaek-to-aid-shio­
examination-says-201 0-06-03
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:RELEASE IN PART 861

Zuckerman, Eve

From:
Sent
To:
Subject

Definitely not among the dead.

Zuckerman. Eve
Tuesday. June 01, 2010 U:40 PM
Greene. Elisa
RE: Dogan, Furkan DCB 200CT1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

From: Greene, Elisa
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:37 AM
To: Keen, Daniel G
Cc: Sisli, Fatih; Zuckerman, Eve; Zeroubavely, Sandra S; Tanus, George; Parker, Andrew C
Subject: RE: Dogan, Furkan DOB 200CT1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

Doesn't appear to be amongst the dead-one of my staff just returned from the morgue.

From: Keen, Daniel G
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Greene, Bisa
Cc Sisli, Fatih
SUbject: Dogan, Furkan D06 2OOCT1991 Possibly in the Gaza Flotilla

Hi Elisa,

Sorry to have to add more information to the flood which has been coming your way, but we think that there may be
another Arndt who was in the Gaza flotilla.

Mr. Furkan Dogan's parents called to notify us that they believe he is on the flotilla, possibly on the Mavi Marmara. He

is a dual U.S./Turkish citizen.

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
{90J(312)455-5555 x7004

2
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Privacy/PII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05728105 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008362

CO 5 92 42 67'IED U.S. Department of State Case No F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05924267 Date: 12/3012015

No. 16-10 [RELEASE IN FULg

The Embassy of the United States of America presents its

compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs ofthe State oflsrael and has

the honor to refer to the detention of American citizen participants in the

Gaza flotilla on May 31, 2010 and to the retention of their I'ersonal

possessions by the Government ofIsraeL

While some ofthe personal possessions forwarded by Israel to Turkey

have been retrieved from the storage facility in Istanbul, there are still many

item~, including electronic equipment, unaccounted for at this time. The'

embassy would appreciate understanding the process for the return ofthese

items and would request that such process be implemented as soon as is

practicable. We are compiling a list of items still reported missing by our
"

citizens and would be ready to work with you in an expeditious manner to

locate them and facilitate their return,

The Embassy ofthe United States ofAmerica avails itself ofthis

opportunity 10 renew to the Ministry ofForeign Affairs ofthe State oflsrael

the assurances of its highest consideration.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

Embassy ofthe United States of America,.

Tel Aviv, June 18,2010
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday,. May 31, 2010 1:05 PM·
Graze, Deborah E; Posner, Michael H
Stanfield. Emily
Re: more on GOl flotilla Tough words from Ban and PiUay

Yes they arl!! part of broader separate.email ch~jns.

From: Graze, Deborah E
To: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H
Cc: Stanfield, Emily
sent: Mon May 31 12:45:312010
Subject: Re:more on GOI flotilla Tough words from Ban and Pillay

This could be a perfect storm of bad news. Kathy, were land NEN Mitchell's office on the conferenqe calls or been in
touch?

From: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
To: Posner, Michael H
Cc: Stanfield, Emily; Graze, Deborah E
Sent: Mon May 31 12:34:572010
Subject: Fw: Tough words from Ban and Pillay

Mike further on this breaking event

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon ~hmad,senij
eviewer

From: Nossel, Suzanne F
To: Cassidy, .Joseph P; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Ostermeier, Amy A; Brimmer, Esther D; Anderson, ~rald C; Cassayre,
Mark J; Donahoe, Eileen C
sent: Mon May 3112:30:00 2010
Subject: Tough words from Ban and Pillay

From: nosselsf@state.gov <nosselsf@state.gov>
To: Nossel, Suzanne F

) Sent: Mon May 3112:28:35 2010
Subject: UN News Centre: secretary·GeneraJ &#39shocked&#39 by.deadly raid on Gaza aid flotilla

The article below has been sent to you by nossels1@state.gotJfromthe UN News Centre
NOTE: the sender's email address has not been verified.

Secretary~General 'shocked' by deadly raid on Gaza aid flotilla - (31 May 2010)

Secretary~GeneralBan Ki-moon today expressed his shock at the deadly raid on boats loaded with relief
supplies headed for Gaza, calling on Israel to fu.lly explain its actions.
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According to media reports, early this morning in international waters, Israeli forces raided t~e six-ship aid
convoy. also carrying hundreds of activists, with more than ten people having been killed.

"I condemn this violence," Mr. Ban said from Kampala, Uganda, where he presided over the first review
conference of the International Criminal Court (ICC).

"It is vital that there is a full investigation to determine exactly how this bloodshed took place," he said. "I
believe Israel must urgently provide a full explanation."

The Security Council is scheduled to meet this afternoon to discuss the incident, and Mr. Ban said that the
League of Arab States could also be holding an urgent session on the matter.

Last week, his spokesperson's office strongly urged that "all involved act with a sense of care and responsibility
and work for a satisfactory resolution" on the issue of the aid convoy.

The United Nations has repeatedly spoken out against the closure ofGaza and raised concern over the
insufficient flow of material into the area to meet basic needs and spur reconstruction. Mr. Ban cautioned in a
recent meeting that the closure "creates unacceptable suffering, hurts forces of moderation and empowers
extremists."

Also speaking out against today's raid was UN High Commissioner for Human Rights Navi PilIay, who
empha.sized that "nothing canjustify the appall!ng outcome of this operation." .

Calling for a probe into the incident, she underscored the need for accountability.

"I unequivocally condemn what appears to be disproportionate use of force, resulting in the killing and
wounding ofso many people attempting to bring much-needed aid to the people ofGaza, wl).o have now been
enduring a blockad~ for more than three years," Ms. Pillay said.

She called on the Israeli Government to heed the "almost unanimous international view that ~e continued
blockade of Gaza is both inhumane and illegal."

The blockade, the High Commissioner pointed out, "lies at the heart of so many of the problems plaguing the
Israel-Palestine situation, as does the impression that the Israeli Government treats intemationallaw with
perpetual disdain."

Without the blockade, she noted, "there would be no need for flotillas like this."

For his part, Richard Falk, Special Rapporteur on the situation of human rights in the occupied Palestinian
territory, said that "Israel is guilty ofshocking behavior by using deadly weapon~ against unarmed civilians on
ships that were situated in the high seas where freedom ofnavigation exists, according to the law of the seas."

He echoed the calls by the S~cretary-General and the High Conunissioner for an investigation into today's
incident, stressing that it is "essential that those Israelis responsible for this lawless and murderous behavior,
including political leaders who issued the orders, be held criminally accountable for their wrongful acts."

Mr. Falk characterized the blockade of Gaza as a "massive form of collective punislunent" that is tantamount to
a crime against humanity.

"Unless prompt and decisive action is taken to challenge the Israeli approach to Gaza all of us will be complicit
in criminal policies that are challenging the survival of an entire beleaguered community," he said.
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,
From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday. May 31. 2010 7:09 PM
Posner, Michael H; DRl-FO-Dl; DRl-NESCA-Dl; Hilton, Olivia P
Fw: Sifuatlon Report No.1 - Gaza Flotilla (SBU)

All-there is now a virtual task force on the flotilla incident (Joe and I are on the list). This is the first sitrep produced for the
task force.

From: DorM, Ouistopher H
To: Gala FlotilLa Monitoring Group
sent: Moo May 3119:02:21 2010
SUbject: FW: Situation Report No. I - Gala Roell. (SBUl

FYI

From: OpsAlert
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 6:59 PM
SUbject: Situatton Report No. I - Gaza Robl" (SBU)

SENSITIVE BUT tlNCLASSIFIEQ

SITUATION REPORT No.1
Gaza Flotilla Monitoring Group

Monday, May 31, 20tO
1845 EDT

.'
STATUS OF AMERICAN CrnZENS INVOLVED
• (SaU) Nine Amcits. including two journalists, were reportedly onboard the first two ships to dock in the

Israeli port of Ashdod; three are' scheduled to be deported from Ben Gurion Airport the morning of June
1. The remaining individuals are held at a detention facility near Beer Sheeva. The MFA will provide
consular access to Amcits the morning of June 1.

• (SBU) One Arncit reportedly received minor injuries and was treated at Badilay Hospital, but was not
aboard the Turkish vessel, MAVI MARMARA, where confrontations with the IpF occurred.

• (SBU) The MFA presumes a number ofunaccounted Amcits are on the MAVI MARMARA, which has
yet to dock.

• (Sall) The dead have been taken to a forensic lab, but it may be several h04fS before they are ideQtified:
(OpslEmbassy Tel A vlv e-mail)

TURKEY APPEALS TO THE UN SECURITY COUNCIL
(SaU) Turkish Foreign Minister Davutoglu said Israel treated international aid workers as "combatants," and
"the peace process has been suffocated by a single act ofaggression:" Turkey is seeking a UNSC Presidenti~

Statement demanding: Israel apologize to countries and individuals banned in th~ incident; an «urgent inquiry"
be conducted. by the UN; intemationallegal action against those responsible; immediate repatriation of the dead
and wotmded; delivery ofall ship cargo to Gaza; an end to the Gaza blockade.
(OpslEmbassy Tel Aviv e-mail)

GAZA REACTION EVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
eviewer
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(SBU) Hamas called for a three-day strike in the Palestinian Territories, but has not so far enforced it, even in
Gaza. Embassy contacts suggest the apparent lack of enthusiasm for protests reflected scant hope for the future
in Gaza, especially regarding the international response to'the current situation. Others, however, saw
initiatives like the "Free Gaza" flotilla as intended to support only Hamas and its beneficiaries. (Jerusalem
~~ ,

INTERNATIONAL MEDIA REACTION
• (U) United Nations: U.N. Secretary-General Bari ki-Moon said "It is vital that there is a full investigation

to determine exactly how this bloodshed took place. I believe Israel must urgently provide a full
explanation," he said. (Reuters)

• (V) United Kingdom: Foreign Secretary William Hague: "I deplore the loss of life during the interception
of the Gaza Flotilla...We have consistently advised against attempting to access Gaza in this way. because of
the risks involved. But at the same time, there is a clear need for Israel to act with restraint ·and in line with
international obligations..." (Reuters)

• (U) Germany: Government spokesman Ulrich Wilhelm: "The German government is shocked by events
in the international waters by Gaza...Every German government supports unconditionally Israel's right to
self defense," said Wilhelm, but added that Israeli actions should correspond to what he described as the
"basic principle" ofproportionality. (Reuters)

• CU) European Union: High Representative CatheJ5ne Ashton: "expresses her deep regret at the news of
loss of life and violence and ex;tends her sympathies to families of the dead and wounded," said a
spokesman for Ashton. "On behalf of the European Union she demands a full enquiry aQout the
circumstances in which this happened..The continued poticy of closure is' un~cceptable and politically
counter-productive. She calls for an immediate, sustained and unconditional9pening oft]le crossing for the
flow of humanitarian aid, commercial goods and per~ns to and from Gaza." (Reuters)

• (U) Egypt: "President Hosni Mubarak condemns -Israel's excessive and unjustified use of force against
innocent civilians." state news agency MENA said, adding that Mubarak. stre!)sed Egypt's support of Gaza's
Palestinians. (Reuters)

, (U) Palestinian Territories: Palestinian President Mahmoud Abbas declared three days ofofficial mourning
for the dead and said, "What Israel has,committed on board the Freedom FloHlla was a
massacre." (Reuters)

•. (D) Saudi Arabia: The cabmet declared, "This attack is an act of hostility that reflects inhumane practices
that defy the whole world ... and the insistence to starve the Palestinian people .. and kill ·innocent
people." (Reuters)

.• (U) Arab League: Secretary-General Amr Moussa called for an emergency meeting to ~iscusswhat the
body that groups 22 Arab states described as Israel's "terrorist act". (Reuters)

• (U) Spain: Secretary of State Diego Lopez Garrido said. "Spain unequivoc~lly condemns the Israeli attack
on the humanitarian flotilla and it does so as a country and as the acting president of the EU Council. Spain
has summoned the Israeli ambassador to ask him for explanation~ of the attack." (Reuters)

For more information on the Gaza Flotilla, please see the Ops portal at the following link.:
http://www.intelink.gov/wiki/Portal:Gaza Flotilla 2010

Drafted: JBLcedyIVLMarshlJPFinn<egan
Dis!: State (all bureaus), NSS, 05D, NMCC, les, CIA, asc, NCTC, DHS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Approved: DLBanks
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The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces Against the Humanitarian Boat Convoy

Guided by the purposes and the principles of the United Nations Charter, as well as by the
provisions of the Universal Declaration for Human Rights,

Taking into consideration the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the protection
ofcivilian persons in times of war of 12 August 1949,

EmphLlSizing the importance of the safety and well-being of all civilians including
humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern also at the deepening humanitarian crisis in Occupied Gaza,

Emphasizing the need to ensure sustained and regular flow of goods and people into Occupied
Gaza and welcoming the initiatives aimed at creating and opening humanitarian corridors and
other mechanisms for the sustained delivery of humanitarian aid;

t. Condemns in the strongest tenns possible the outrageous attack by the Israeli forces against
the humanitarian flotilla ofships which resulted in the killing and injuring of many innocent
civilians from different countries;

2. Deeply deplores the loss of life of innocent civilians and expresses its deepest sympathy
and condolences to the victims and their families;

. 3. Requests the JeRe to seek and provide infonnation on the whereabouts status and
condition of the detained and injured persons

4. Demands the Occupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material
and facilitate their safe return to their homelands.

S.· Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded provision ofhumanitarian
assistance, including of food, fuel and medical treatment to the occupied Gaza strip;

6. Welcomes the statements of the Secretary General UN and the High Commissioner for
Human Rights condemning the Israeli attacks and calls for the' full accountability and credible
independent inquiries into these attacks.

7. Decides to dispatch an independent international fact finding mission to investigate
violations of international law resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships
carrying humanitarian assistance.

8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

UNCLASSifiED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903798 Date: 12/30/2015



StateDept008368

CO 5 90 38 0 41ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903804 Date: 12/30/2015

IRELEASE IN FUITj

Statement by Ambassador Eileen Donohoe on the Flotilla Incident

for the Human Rights Council special session, June 1, 2010

Thank you, Mr. President.

As we made clear yesterday at the Security Council, the United States government
is deeply disturbed by the recent violence and regrets the tragic loss of life and
injuries suffered among those involved in the May 31 incident aboard the Gaza­
bound ships. We are working to ascertain the facts. We expect a credible and
transparent investigation and strong!y urge the Israeli government to investigate
the incident fully.

The United States remains deeply concerned by the suffering of civilians in Ga,a,
and the deterioration of the situation there, including the humanitarian and
human rights situation. We urge all parties to behave responsibiy and uphold
their international obligations. We continue tq believe the situation in Gaza is
unsustainable and is not in the interest of any of those concerned. As we have
pointed out in the past, mechanisms are in place for the transfer of humanitarian

assistance to Gaza. These non-provocative and non-confrontational mechanisms
should be the ones used for the benefit cif all those in Ga'a. We will continue to
engage the Israelis on a daily basis to expand the scope and type of goods allowed
into Ga,a to address the full range of the population's humanitarian and recovery
needs.

We will continue to work closely with the Government of Israel and the
Palestinian Authority, along with international NGOs and the UN, to provide
adequate access for humanitarian goods, including reconstruction materials,
through the border crossings, while bearing in mind the. Government of Israel's
legitimate security concerns.

Hamas' interference with international assistance shipments and the work of
nongovernmental organizations complicates efforts in Gaza. Its continued arms
smuggling and commitment to terrorism undermines security and prosperity for
Palestinians and Israelis alike.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewe,r _
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Ultimately, this incident underscores the needs to move ahead quickly with
negotiations that can lead to a comprehensive peace in the region. The only
viable solution to the Israeli-Palestinian conflict is an agreement, negotiated
between the parties, that ends the occupation that began in 1967 and fulfills the
aspirations of both parties for independent homelands through two states for two

peoples -Israel and an independent, contiguous, and viable state of Palestine,
living side by side in peace and security. We call again on our international
partners - both inside and outside this Council- to promote an atmosphere of

cooperation between the parties and throughout the entire region.

Thank you.
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[RELEASE IN FULW

It's truly a pleasure to welcome you all to the State Department

and this screening of"Among the Righteou~." The film is based on

the book written by my good friend, Dr. Robert Satloff, Executive

Director of the Washington Institute for Near East Policy, who joins'

us today.

I first met Rob 25 years ago, when I was a very junior diplomat at

our Embassy in Amman, Jordan, and Rob was finishing his doctorate

at Oxford and writing a dissertation about Jordan. Since then, our

paths have crossed frequently, arid our friendship has grown. And

since then, my respect for Rob's intellect, decency, creativity, and. .

integrity has also grown enormously.

We're also joined by my State Department colleagues Hannah

Rosenthal, the Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism;

Farah Pandith, the Special Representative for Muslim Communities;

and Rashad Hussain, the Special Envoy to the Organization ofIslamic

Countries. The fact that they're co-hosting tbday's event speaks

volumes about the importance of this film's message.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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It's one that promotes understanding and choices for peace.

While this story is not about the Arab-Israeli conflict, it does provide a

model for recol1ciIiation. Yesterday's events surrounding the ships

headed to Gaza were another painful reminder of the urgent need for

all parties to make the choices that will bring peace to the region. As, .

the Security Council noted this morning, we deeply regret the tragic

loss of life and injuries suffered, and express our condolences to the

families of the victims.

"Among the Righteous" takes us back in time. Rob notes that he
l

hoped the lost stories of righteous Arab heroes in the Holocaust might

help Arabs and Jews look at history ahd each other a little differently.

He began with a search to find one Arab who saved one Jew during

the Holocaust.

What struck me was how difficult the search turned out to be, not

because such Arabs didn't exist, but because they had never been

recognized. Rob learned that although Muslims from Albania,

Turkey, and Bosnia were among over 21,000 "Righteous" individuals

honored in Israel's national memorial to the Holocaust, not one Arab

had been recognized for saving a J~w. And yet, they are out there, as

Rob discovered. They are proof that the Holocaust reached far into

2
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North Africa, where over half a million Jewish people had lived in

communities dating back over two thousand years. Rob also found

that Arab behavior was not so different from the behavior of

Europeans when their countries were occupied by the Nazis: "rnost

were indifferent;. some played a supporting role in the persecution; and

a smaller group did what they could to protect Jews, defend them, or

just ease their suffering."

"Among the Righteous" challenges all of us with real stories that

humanize Arab-Jewish relations. They show the human capacity for

compassion and reconciliation even in the most difficult of times_

They provide hope for a region that has for far too long had far too

little of that precious commodity. Rob's film is honest and direct-­

addressing, on the one hand, Holocaust denial in the Arab world, and

. on the other hand, simplistic perceptions of Arab roles in the

Holocaust. It is a film that challenges stereotypes and makes us think,

and I can think of no higher praise than that.

. After the showing, I encourage you to participate in the panel

discussion with Assistant Secretary for the Bureau ofNear Eastem

Affairs Jeff Feltrnan, Assistant Secretary Michael Posner of the

3
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Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor, and our co-hosts on

a topic that resonates for all of us in this complicated, new century.

Thank you for coming and enjoy the film.

\

4
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject

Cassidy, Joseph P
Tuesday. June 01. 2010 3:54 PM
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Mayfield, Kay (DRL); Johnstone. Kari A (DRl); lieberman, Jessica
o (DRU; Posner. Michael H

FW: Flotilla and IS Cabinet

AttachmentsClassification:

Classification:
UNCLASSIREO
UNClASSlAEO

!\ELEASE tN FUUJ

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:28 PM
To: cassidy, Joseph P; McGeeney, Kristen R (DRL)
Subject: FW: Flotilla and IS Cabinet

Amy A. Ostrrmrirr, Deputy Dnctor
BurelU of International Orpniution Affairs
Office of Human Rights {IO/HRJ
(ph) 202-647-3901
(Ix) 202-647-4628
ostermeieraa@sate,goy

From: Morrison, Andrew l
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:23 PM
To: Anderson, Gerald C; Nossel, Suzanne F; Ostenneier, Amy A
Cc: Garuckls, Michael J
SUbject: Rotilla and IS cabinet

fyi:

HAARETZ.com
• Published 18:44 01.06.10

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

Israeli ministers likelv to demand probe of Gaza flotilla raid

Netanyahu convenes political-security cabinet; senior ministers fume after
Gaza flotilla operation goes ahead Without their approval.

Members of Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu's political-security cabinet were expected Tuesday to
demand that a panel,of inquiry be established to investigate how and why the decision was made to carrY
out a commando raid, on a flotilla carrying aid to the Gaza Strip.

Senior ministers have been sharply critical of the fact that the decision to seize control of the flotilla to
Gaza was made after two meetings of the forum of seven senior ministers but without official deliberation
by the inner cabinet, the body that has the authority to approve military actions of this scale.
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Netanyahu returned to Israel on Tuesday morning from the United States, after canceling his scheduled
meeting with President Barack Obama in Washington. He convened the inner cabinet for 4 P.M. to discuss
the implications of Monday's military operation.

Senior ministers have noted that, in contrast to the handling of similar incidents in the past, the inner
cabinet did not discuss issues related to the flotilla, receive operational briefings or approve the operation.
The forum of seven, which did consider and approve the plan, is a consultative body only and does not
have the legal authority to pass resolutions.

The forum - Netanyahu, Defense Minister Ehud Barak, Foreign Minister AVigdor Lieberman, Intelligence
and Atomic Affairs Minister Dan Meridor, Strategic Affairs Minister Moshe Ya'alon, Interior Minister Eli
Yishai and Minster without Portfolio Benny Begin - held just two meetings 'on the flotilla, the latest on
Wednesday. They approved the operation and the continuation of the Israeli policy of barring ships from
docking in Gaza.

Much of the session was devoted not to the military operation but rather to media and public relations
issues surrounding the issue. lhe ministers who attended the meeting didn't get the Impression from the
defense establishment that a violent confrontation of this scope was likely,- one senior Jerusalem official
said. -The sense dUring the discussion was that the navy would come and the organizers would take
fright, do an about-face and flee, - he said.

According to senior officials who attended the session, a few ministers expressed differing views but in the
end a consensus was reached and there was not even a vote. One of the most vocal participants in
Wednesday's session was Cabinet Secretary Zvi Hauser.

He was against the raid and said the ships should be allowed to dock in Gaza in order to avoid a
diplomatic and public relations crisis as well as the embarrassment to Israel l:hat a violent confrontation
with demonstrators on the ships could cause. A.fter senIor defense officials expressed their opposition to
Hauser's views, his position was rejected.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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HRC14
Explanation of Vote: The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces Against the

o Humanitarian Boat Convoy

We regret having to call a vote and Yote no on this resolution. It is our hope that,
over time, this Council will be able to unite in a balanced and appropriate response

to all urgent situations that deserve our attention. We have engaged intently in

discussions here in Geneva and in forums around the world in response to. the
events addressed in this resolution, and are deeply committed to working with

partners to ensure a full and appropriate response to this incident and the
circumstances that led to it. I

As noted in our statement in this chamber yesterday, the United States is cJeeply

disturbed by the recent violence and regrets the tragic loss of life and injuries
suffC?red among those involved in the incident aboard the Gaza-bound ships. We
condemn the acts that resulted in the loss of at least ten civilians and many

wounded and express our condolences to their families.

We call attention to the Security Council statement adopted yesterday, and
reinforce here our expectation for a prompt, impartial, credible and transparent
investigation carried out in conformity with international standards. Only through

such an investigation can the necessary facts be developed.

It bears repeating that the United States is deeply concerned by the suffering of

civilians in Gaza and, of particular note here, to the deteriorating humanitarian and

human rights situation there. In line with the Security Council statement adopted

yesterday, we stress the need for sustained and regular flow of goods and provision

and distribution of humanitarian access throughout Gaza, and will continue our
work towards this end while bearing in ntind the Government ofIsrael's legitimate
security concerns.

In the context oftoday's debate, it is important to once again stress that the only
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
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peop~es, Isra~l and an independent, contiguous, and viable state ofPalestine, living
side by side in peace and security. As we deliberate here we do a disservice to all
parties when we lose sight of this overarching goal.

Unfortunately. the resolution before us rushes to judgment on a set of facts that, as

our debate over the last day makes clear, are only.beginning to be discovered and
. understood. It creates an international mechanism before giving the responsible

government an opportunity. to investigate this incident itself and thereby risks

further politicizing a sensitive and volatile situation, and deepening divisions that

. are already far too wide. We understand the impetus to respond quickly to a

troubling set of events. But we cannot accept an approach that places the

imperative to act ahead of the obligation to determine facts and make considered

judgments on how to best address a complex and difficult situation.

For these reasons, ·we must vote against this resolution.
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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Wednesday. June 02, 2010 9:19 AM
Posner. Michael H
Stanfield, Emily; Cassidy, Joseph P; Baer. Daniel B
FW: Flotilla vote count

IRELEASE IN FULq

Mike - here is the readout from Geneva on the flotilla resolution vote count, which just took place.
Bottom line: 32 in favor; 3 voted no (Italy and the Netherlands joined us in voting no). 9 abstentions. including UK.

Summary of Vote

Pakistan introduced the text of AlHRC/14/1, The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces on the Humanitarian Boat Convoy

Pakistan noted that, although states engaged in negoliations in an effort to reach compromise, voices calling for anything
less than s? interna.tio~al investigation could not be accommodated.

Statements by Concerned Countries:

Israel: Regrets loss of life. Notes that Gaza is controlled by the terrorist group Hammas and the blockade is a legitimate
action necessary to prevent arms smuggling to Hammas. Under int'llaw, Israel may control the means of access of
humanitarian aid. The flotilla organizers were repeatedly warned, but their intention was to break the blockade (ref
statements of some participants, weapons and other equipment on board). The process of releasing detainees should be
complete in 48 hrs and the supplies will be delivered to r~sidents of Gaza. '

Palestine: No impunity can be accepted for this atrocious crime. This step helps the Israeli govt to realize the blockade
and seize of Gaza must be lifted. Security Council condemned the acts and fully supports establishment of a fact finding
mission.

PBls: estimate 530k based on Goldstone figures.

General Comments:

United States: EOV, call, vote no

France: Abstain, based on PRST call for impartial, credible investigation in a form that does not necessarily require an
international fact finding mission

UK: Abstain, for same reason

Netherlands: No, for same reason

Vote:

32 in favor

3 opposed (US, Italy, Netherlands)

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

9 abstentions (Belgium, Burkina Faso, France, Hungary, Japan, Korea, Slovakia, Ukraine, UK)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Kozak, Michael G NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS
Wednesday. June 02, 2010 9:12 PM REDACTED
Stanfield, Emily; Posner. Michael H
Re: Afghanistan and Pakistan Weekly Update #15

NR

From: Stanfield, Emily
To: Kozak, Michael G; Posner, Michael H
sent: Wed Jun 02 18:52:08 2010
Subject: FW: Afghanistan and Pakistan Weekly U~ate #15

From: Richelsoph, David N
sent: Wednesday, June 02,20106:19 PM REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
To: Stanfield, Emily ~Re:e",ve:;e",we:e"-r.,- ...J

Subject: RE: Afghanistan and Pakistan Weekly Update #15

NR

r---------------------------NR

I,.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12/30/2015



StateDept008381

co 590 38441ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12130/2015 NR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. De rtment of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008382

COS 90 3844 1ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12130/2015 NR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. De artment of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008383

C05 90 384 41ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12130/2015 NR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. De rtment of Stale Case No. F-2010-D4163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12J3012015



StateDept008384

co 5 903 8 4 4 1ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903844 Date: 12/3012015

(SHU) Pakistanis Detained in Gaza Flotilla Incident.. The government ofPakistan reached out to Embassy
Islamabad and the State Department for assistance in detennining the whereabouts of three Pakistani nationals,
two journalists and one NGO worker, who were reportedly aboard one of the "Gaza flotilla" ships. State,
working with Embassy Tel Aviv, determined that the three were unharmed in Israeli custody before being
transferred Juqe 1 to Jordan for repatriation to Pakistan. In interviews on Pakistani television, the detainees
expressed their gratitude for U.S. diplomatic efforts on their behalf. The PakistaI1; government's statement
thanking the U.S. for its efforts is below. (Source: Pakistan Desk)

!fa.ked:
• Ambassador Holbrooke spoke to Foreign Minister Qureshi confinning ovr best efforts to help obtain

information on the whereabouts of three Pakistani citizens who were invQlved in the flotilla
• Ambassador Holbrooke has been keeping Secretary Clinton directly informed and she is following the

issue closely, with concern for the safety of all involved.
• We are pleased that the three Pakistanis were unharmed and are en route home to Pakistan.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Fitzpatrick,. Kathleen M
Monday, May 31.20109:28 AM
Posner. Michael H
Stanfield. Emily; Graze, Deborah E
Fw: URGENT!!! HRC Aetton re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

eviewer
EVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Mike-wanted you to be aware of this-just in from G~neva. We are just about to go into it previouly ~heduled conference
call with Geneva so will know more momentarily. .

From: Cassayre,' Mark J
. To: Nessel Suzanne F' IO·HR·DL; DRL·MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-OL; Geneva HRC; GrIffiths, Douglas M; 'Busby, SCott W,'
,,"="==~==,"",,==,,"",c2; Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (DRl); $alih, Lana l; Fitzpatrick, Kathl.een M
Sent: Mon May 31 09:21:03 2010
Subject: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

NEED GUIDANCE

"SPECIAL SITTING" of HRC to occur Tuesday (tomorrow) afternoon on the Israeli boarding of flotil!a.

WE NEED TALKING POINTS ASAP AND Will NEED POINTS FOR A STATEMENT, IF WE INTEND TO MNCE ONE DURING THIS

"SPECIAL SlmNG."

MarkCassa~

Counsdor
Political and SpttWized Agt:ndes
U.S. Mission to tht: Unitt:d Nations and Spt:eializt:d Agt:Dcit:5
Gt:nt:V3.Switzt:rland
Direct [d: ·4122 749-4214
Mobilt:. ·4179 nS-3680
Fax: ·41.22.149.4717
cassayremj@start:.gov
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hannah Rob -I

Hilton, Olivia P

Monday. May 31, 2010 12:51 PM;- _
Rosenthal, Hannah 5;1 I
Kovach, Peter J '----------

Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

86

85

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Sent: Mon May 3112·:46:03 2010
Subject: Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- satloff documentary

Olivia- I meant to cc you as well. Thanks, Kate

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Pandith, Farah A; Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Pisani, Kristen l; Schlicher, Ronald l;
Waller, Robert P; Hussain, Rashad; Posner, Michael H
CC: Chandler, Karen R; Djerassi, Alexander M; Dennis, Chanel N; Ratney, Michael A; Stanfield, Emily; Reed, Julia G;
Kovach, Peter J
Sent: Mon May 3112:30:24 2010
Subject: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

HeJloall,

]
Are you available 10 join us for a 9:00 am meeting in room 6810?

Thanks very much, and happy Memorial Day.

85

I

Best,
Kate

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From: Pandith, Farah A
To: Wells, Alice Gj Rosenthal, Hannah S; Feltman, Jeffrey OJ Pisani, Kristen lj Schlicher, Ronald Li Waller, Robert P;
Hussain, Rashad
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Berglund,.Katherine·H
Sent: Mon May 3110:26:28 2010
Subject: Vips for sattoff documentary

Here's the list of VIPs.

Kate is trying to organize a quick connect in the AM.

From: Kate Berglund I t

To: Pandith, Farah A; Berglund, Katherine Hi Chandler, Karen R

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903754 Date: 12/30/2015
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Sent: Mon May 3110:18:11 2010
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Invitation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1, 2010 2pm

Farah- Here i.s the list ofNEA VIPs for tomorrows event. There is one Ambassador on the list (Bahrain). The
OCMs from the Embassies of Qatar, Morocco, Jordan, and Tunisia will be there. The political counselor.
Second Secretary. and Attache afthe Egyptian Embassy are coming as well as two representatives from the
Iraqi Embassy (the Second and Third Secretaries).

The event starts at 2:00 and you have a pretty open schedule in the morning to meet with people. I think we can
get this on the schedule right away in the morning since we have time to play with, but let me know if you'd like
me to take further steps today_ Thanks, Kate .

~~~:;;:~'~;~. ~~~: _.. _ __ :;~a~CJ?~itic~1.co~·~s~~i~·-···~·~_. __.~_.
~mbassador Huda Nonco Ambassador Bahrain
IwASSANE ZAILACHI OeM Morocco

"1w"",I";d"A",bd",,,e,-1R",,,h,,m,,,,,,n,,Je..A"I"H:!>a~d";d!-__.JD",,e~'Chiefof Mission, Embass of Jordan

~gad Ahmed Rezk Mohamed

aidoon A. Abdulwahab

lMays sabri
~,.,edHafez _

AREK BEN YOUSSEF

Non-NEA VIPs:

jVrailas,loanniS

I
l!Iueu MOMOOOU NGUM

At~che, Egypt Embassy
Embassy of Iraq, second secretary

Embassy of Iraq, third secretary

Egyp! Em~as~,_se~o~ .~r_~~_ry _ •
DCM EMBASSY OF TUNISIA

DCM Greek Embassy

Gambian Ambassador

-••~-_._-- Forwarded message ~------._-

From: Berglund, Katberine H <BergIWldKH@state.gov>
Date: Mon, May JI, 2010 at 10:02 AM
Subiect: Fw: Inviation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous'. Tues., JWle 1,2010 2pmfur I I . 00

From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Pisani, Kristen l; DenniS, Olanel N; Anchukaitis, Jeffrey S; Berglund, Katherine H; Stanfield, Emily; Ramey, Michael A
Cc: Mcanelly, Darin S; Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah-S; Rtzpatridc, Kathleen M
sent: Fri May 28 18:31:14 2010
Subject: FW: Inviaoon to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1, 2010 2pm

Hi, everyone. FYI. here is the latest list - a total of 165 RSVPs, with more coming in. Best, Olivia

From: Mcanelly, Darin S
Sent: Friday, May 28, 20 I0 6:20 PM
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To: Hilton. OJi\da P
Subject: RE: Inviation 10 Department ofState Screening of ,Among the Righteous'. Tues., June 1,2010 2pm

We are up to 102 external guests, 62 internal for a total of 165 RSVP's.

Of those, 16 are members of the press representing 9 countries. 2 Ambassadors, 5 DeM's, 5 olher embassy
representatives for a total of9 countries represented.

Very exciting! Im sending out the instructions now to all of the outside guests. I will send a special message to
the ambassadors and the OeM's that the desks will meet letting them know tbat they will be escorted and don't
need to pass through security. I'm just going to tell the press to meet Alex.

Have a great weekend, see you Tuesday morning!

Darin

On behalf of Undersecretary of State Bill Burns,

you are cordially invited to a

screening of the documentary fIlm

AMONG THE
RIGHTEOUS
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Tuesday, June i, 2 - 4 pm
(please arrive at 1:45 pm to clear security)

George C Marshall Conference Center

U.S. Department of State
,

21 5t Street and D Street NW

Filmed in eight countries across North Africa, the Middle East and Europe, "Among the
Righteous" is the untold story of what happened to the half-million Jews in North Africa under
Nazi, Vichy and Fascist occupation and the roles that local Arabs played in saving Jews facing
persecution. Produced by MacNeil-Lehrer Productions and originally broadcast on PBS as part
its Holocaust Remembrance series in April, this hour-long film reveals surprising discoveries
about the past that can help challenge how Arabs and Jews view this part'of Holocaust history
today.

The showing will be preceded by a reception and followed by a panel discussion. The entire
event will be on-the-record.

Participants:

• Bill Bums, Under Secretary for Political Affairs

• Michael Posner, Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor.
• Rashad Hussain, Special Envoy io the Organization of the Islamic Conference

• Farah Pandith, Special Representative to Muslim Communities

• Hannah Rosenthal, Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

• Dr. Robert Sat/off, Author of "Among the Righteous" .and Executive Director of the
Washington Institute for Near East Policy

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903754 Date: 12/3012015
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RSVP to McanellyDS@state.gov by May 28 with your name, date of birth and passport or
driver's license number. For security reasons this infonnation is required to enter the building.

(
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RELEASE IN PART
85,86

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Good--lhanks

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday, May 31, 2010 1:48 PM

Pandith, Farah A; Berglund, Katherine H; Hilton, Olivia P; Posner, Michael H
Kovach, Peter ); Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Graze, Deborah E
Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

From: Pandith, Farah A
To: Berglund, Kathe':ine H; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; HHtorI, Olivia P; Posner, Michael H
Cc: Kovach, Peter Ji ROsenthal, Hannah S; Graze, Deborah E
sent: Mon May 3113:43:41 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting~ Sadoff documentary

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Hilton, Olivia Pi Posner, Michael H; Pandith, Farah A
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; RoSenthal, Hannah S; Graze, Deborah E
Sent: Mon May 3113:26:50 2010
Subject: Re: ~/l ~ming meeting- Satloff documentary

85

85

Thanks,
Kate REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Reviewer

From: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
To: Berglund, Katherine H; Hilton, Olivia Pi ·Posner, Michael H
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Graze, Deborah E
Sent: Mon May 31 13:21:53 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Sadoff documentary

1 _

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
CC: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah S
Sent: Mon May 3113:02:26 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Sadoff documentary

Great thanks Ol~ia. Kathy, would you be able to join us in the morning? Please see below. ·Kate

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903757 Date: 12130/2015
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From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Berglund, Katherine H; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5
Sent: Mon May 31 12:59:282010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff.documentary

Kate - Kathy'Fitzpatrick is Acting AlS in DRl untit tomorrow morning, so she should be included on your messages about
this program. Best, Olivia .

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Cc: Kovach, Peter J
Sent: Mon May 3112:54:15 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satlof( documentary

Great thanks. Do you know if Hannah has a blackberry thai she would be likely to check today?

From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Berglund, Katherine H

. Cc: Kovach, Peter J
Sent: Mon May 3112:52:16 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Thanks. I'll plan on attending. Best, Olivia

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To~ Hilton, Olivia P
Sent: Mon May 3112:46:03 2010
Subject: Fw: f,/l Moming meeting- satloff documentarr

Olivia- rmeant to cc you as well. Thanks, Kate

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Pandith, Farah Ai Welts, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Feltman, Jeffrey Di Pisani, Kristen l; Schlicher, Ronald L;
Walter, Robert P; Hussain, Rashad; Posner, Michael H
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Djerassi, Alexander M; Dennis, d1anel N; Ratney, Michael Ai Stanfield, Emily; Reed, Julia G;
Kovach, Peter]
sent: Mon May 3112:30:24 2010
Subject: 6/1 Moming meeting- satloff documentary

HelJoatl;

Are you available to join us for a 9:00 am meeting in room 681 O?

Thanks very mUCh, and happy Memorial Day.

Best,
Kate

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201o-04163 Doc No. C05903757 Date: 12130/2015
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From: Pandith, Farah A
To: Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Pisani, Kristen l; Schlicher, Ronald l; Waller, Robert: P;
Hussain, Rashad
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Berglund, Katherine H
sent: Moo May 31 10:26:282010
Subject: Vips for sadoff documentary

Here's the Jist of VIPs.

Kale is trying to organize a.quick connect in the AM.

From: Kate Berglund
To: Pandith, Farah Ai Berglund, Katherine H; Olandler, Karen R
sent: Moo May 3110:18:11 2010
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Invitation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June I, 2010 2pm

Farah- Here is the list ofNEA VIPs for tomorrow's event. There is one Ambassador on the list (Bahrain). The
DCMs from the Embassies of Qatar, Morocco, Jordan, and Tunisia will be there. The political counselor.
Second Secretary, and Attache of the Egyptian Embassy are coming as well as two representatives from the
Iraqi Embassy (the Second and Third secretaries).

The event starts at 2:00 and you have a pretty open schedule in the morning to meet with people. I think we can
get this on the schedule right away in the morning since we have time to play with. but let me know ifyou'd like
me to take further steps today_ Thanks. Kate

B6

~
1-M~~nai!_E~a_,,:,. ..~ • ..:__ .
,,!,ar'i,ou.s~f .. ' __ ... _._
mbassador Huda Nonoo

twASSANE ZAlLACHI
. ~alid.Abdel Rahman J, AI Hadid

mgad Ahmed Rezk Mohamed'
aidoon A. Abdulwahab

Mays Sabri
hmed Hafez

IiAREK-BeN YCIUSSEF

Non-NEA VIPs:

Frailas, loannis

lEU MOMODOU NGUM

Qatari OCM---_.__ ._. _.- '--'--'
~&ypti.an.po.liti~~l C?L!I]~~IC?r_ ~ __ ~

Amb~ssador Bahrain
OeM Morocco
Oe~ty Chietof Mission, Embass ofJordan

Attache, Egypt Embassy
Embassy of Iraq, second secretary
Embassy of Iraq, third secretary
Egypt Embassy, Second Secretary .
Dcr~-Er.XBASSYOFTUNISIA - •• - ..

OCM Greek Embassy

Gambian Ambassador

--------.- Forwarded message ------
From: Berglund, Katherine H <BergiundKH@State.gov>
Date: Mon, May 31, 2010 at 10:02 AM
Sub'eel: Fw: lnviation to ent ofState Screening of 'Among the Righteous'. Tues.• June 1.2010 2pm
fu . 00

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903757 Date: 1213012015
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From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Pisani, K:risten l; Dennis, Clane! N; Anchukaitis, Jeffrey 5;. Berglund, Katherine Hi Stanfiekl, Emily; Ratney, MiChael A
ce:.Mcanelly, Darin 5; Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
sent: Fri May 2818:31:142010
Subject: FW: Inviation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Rig.hteous', Tues., June 1, 2010 2pm

Hi, everyone. FYI, here is the latest list - a total of 165 RSVPs, with more coming in. Best. Olivia

From: Mcanelly, Darin S
. Sent: Friday, May 28,2010 6:20 PM

To: Hillan, Olivia P
Subject: RE: l'lviation to Department ofState Screening of ,Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1,2010 2pm

We are up to 102 external guests, 62 internal for a total of 165 RSVP's.

Of those, 16 are members aCthe press representing 9 countries. 2 Ambassadors. 5DeM's, 5 other embassy
representatives fOT a total of9 countries represented.

Very exciting! 1m sending out the instructions now to all of the outside guests. 1 will send a special message to
the ambassadors and the DeM's that the desks will meet letting them know that they will be escorted and don't
need to pass through security.l'mjust going to tell the press to meet Alex.

Have a great weekend, see you Tuesday morning!

Darin

On bebalf of Undersecretary of State Bill Burns,

you are cordially invited to a

screening of tbe documentary fIlm

UNCLASSIFIED U.s. Department of State Case No. F·201D-04163 Doc No. C05903757 Date: 12/30/2015
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Tuesday, June 1,2 - 4 pm
(please arrive at 1:45 pm to clear security)

George C Marshall Conference Center

U.S. Department of State

21 st Street and D Street NW

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
its Holocaust Re~embrance series in April, this hour-long film reveals surprising discoveries
about the past that can help challenge how Arabs and Jews view this part of Holocaust history
today.

The showing will be preceded by a reception and followed by a panel discussion..The entire
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

• Michael Posner, Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

• Rashad Hussain, Special Envoy to the Organization of the Islamic Conference

• Farah P~dith, Special Representative to Muslim Communities

• Hannah Rosenthal, Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

• Dr. Robert Sadoff, Author of "Among the Righteous" and Executive Director of the
Washington Institute for Near East Policy

RSVP to McanellyDS@state.gov by May 28 with your name, date of birth and passport or
driver's license number. For security reasons this information is required to enter the building.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201ll-04163 Doc No. C05903757 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008399

CO 590375BlED U.S. Department of State Case No F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903758 Date: 12/30/2015
IB5,B6

u

_

uU

I

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hilton, Olivia P

Monday, May 31, 2010 5:14 PM .
Stanfield, Emily
Posner, Michael H
Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

Hi, Emily. Kathy is planning on anending this gam mtng, as are Peter Kovach and 1. Is Mike planning on going? SRMC's
Kate Berglund is asking who wi!l be there from DRL. Best, Olivia

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
sent: Mon May 3116:55:13 2010
Subject: Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- satraff documentary

Hi Olivia- do you have a sense for who from DRl will be able to attend in the morning? I am assuming that you haven't
heard from Hannah yet. Wed like to make sure that DRL is represented. Thanks and sorry to bug you on the holiday!

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
sent: Mon May 31 13:16:47 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary·

Thanks very much Olivia. 1really appreciate your help. Best, Kate

From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Berglund, Katherine H
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
sent: Man May 31 13:03:13 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Hi, Kate. She has a blackberry. Since I wasn't sure how often she would be checking it, I called the OpCeoter. They left a
message for her. Best. Olivia

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Cc: Kovach, Peter J
sent: Mon May 3112:54:15 2010
SUbject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Great thanks. Do you know if Hannah has a blaCkberry that she would be likely to check today?

From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Berglund, Katherine H
CC: Kovach, PeterJ
sent: Mon May 3112:52:16 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Thanks. I'll plan on attending. Best Olivia

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903758 Date: 12/30/2015
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From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
sent: Moo May 31 12:46:03 2010
Subject:: Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- satloff documentary

Olivia- I meant to cc you as well. Thanks, Kate

from: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Pandith, Farah Ai Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Pisani, K1isten L; SChlicher, Ronald l;
Waller, Robert P; Hussain, Rashad; Posner, Michael H
Cc: O1andler, Karen R; Djerassi, Alexander M; Dennis, Chane! N; Ramey, Michael A; Stanfteld, Emily; Reed, Julia G;
Kovach, Peter J
sent: Mon May 3112:30:24 2010
SUbject: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Hello all,

85

Ate you available.to join us for a 9:00 am meeting in room 68107

Thanks very much, and happy Memorial Day.

Bes~

Kate

From: Pandith, Farah A
To: Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Pisani, Kristen L; Schlicher, Ronald l; Waller, Robert Pi
Hussain, Rashad . .
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Berglund, Katherine H
Sent: Moo May 3110:26:28 2010

.Subject: Vips for satloff doc1Jmentary

Here's the list of VIPs.

Kate is trying to organize a quick connect in the AM.

From: Kale Berglund[--I B6
To: Pandith, Farah Ai Berglund, Katherine H; Olandler, Karen R
Sent: Mon May 3110:18:112010
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Invitation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1, 2010 2pm

Farah· Here is the list ofNEA VIPs for tomorrow's event. There is one Ambassador on the list (Bahrain). The
DCMs from the Embassies of Qatar. Morocco, Jordant and Tunisia will be there. The political counselor.
Second Secretary. and Attache of the Egyptian Embassy arc coming as well as two representatives from the
Iraqi Embassy (the Second and Third secretaries).

The event starts at 2:00 and you have a pretty.open schedule in the mornirig to meet with people. I think we can
get this on the schedule right away in the morning since we have time to play with, but let me know if you'd like
me to take further steps today. Thanks, Kate

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903758 Date: 12/30/2015
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IAJ-Mannai. Essa '". .' : ', .. :'" '. Qata"rinGM' .'. ".,
~,:youss;;r--::-7"':":: ~ ," .. , 'Es'vptiar~J!9:Jitic!1 counselor '. " ~
~bassador Huda Nonpo ". Arnbassador Bahrain'

IwASSANE'ZArLACHI ",... oeM Morocco'
~alidAbdel Rahman J: AI Hadld .Dej:lU~ Chief'of Mission, Embasrf ciiJordan

mgad Ahmed Rezk Mohamed" Attache, 'Egy/>.t ErtlbasSy . ~ • .
~idoon A. Abdulwah~b . .~. ~. Embassy of Iraq, second'secretary
ays sabri ". Embassy ~f lra.q, third-secretary .

hmed Hafel ,,:::::o--,-'---"'-.-'-~...o-:':Egyp't tmb3s~.. Second.SecretarY
[AREK BENYOUSSEF DCMEMBASSY OF TUNISIA . ----,-f

Non-NEA VIPs:

IVrailas, loannis '.

iAuEl; MOMODOU "GUM

DCM Greek Embassy

Gambian Ambassador

. .

.------ Forwarded message ----
From: Berglund, Katherine H <BerglundKH@State.gov>
Date: Mon, May 31, 2010 at 10:02 AM
Subject: Fw: Inviation to De ent of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June I, 2010 2pm
fu ~

From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Pisani, Kristen l; Dennis, Olanel N; Anchukaitis, Jeffrey S; Berglund, Katherine Hi Stanfield, Emily; Ramey, Michael A
Cc: Mcanelty, Darin S; Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
sent: Fri May 28 18:31:14 2010
Subject: FW: Inviation to Department of State SCreening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June I, 2010 2pm

Hi, everyone. FYI, here is the latest list - a total of 165 RSVPs, with more coming in. Best, Olivia .

From: Mcanelly, Darin S
Senl: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:20 PM
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Subjec:t: RE: Inviation to Department of State Screening of ,Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1,2010 2pm

We arellp to 102 extemal guests. 62 intemal for a total of 165 RSVP's.

Ofthose, 16 are members of the press representing 9 countries. 2 Ambassadors, 5 DeM's, 5 other embassy
representatives for a total of9 coWltries represented.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903758 Date: 1213012015
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Very exciting! 1m sending out the instructions now to all of the outside guests. Jwill send '3 special message to
the ambassadors and the DCM's that the desks will meet lening them know that they will be escorted and don't
need to pass through security. I'm just going to telilhe press to meet Alex.

Have a great weekend, see you Tuesday morning!

Darin

On behalf of Undersecretary of State Bill Burns,

you are cordially invited to a

screening of the documentary fIlm

,.
,.

A'MO"G l"E'
.RIGHT'EOUS

Tuesday, June 1,2 - 4 pm
(please arrive at I :45 pm to clear security)

George C Marshall Conference Center

U.S. Department of State

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·201O-04163 Doc No. C05903758 Date: 12130/2015
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I .
21 s Street and D Street NW

Filmed in eight countries across North Africa, the Middle East and Europe, "Among the
, Righteous" is the untold story of what happened to the half-million Jews in North Africa under

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

• Michael Posner, Assistarit Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

• Rashad Hussain, Special Envoy to the Organization of the Islamic Conference

• Farah Pandith, Special Representalive to Muslim Communities

• Hannah Rosenthal, Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

• Dr. Robert Satloff, Author of "Among the Righteous" and Executive Director of the
Washington Institute for Near East Policy

RSVP to McanellyDS@state.gov by May 28 with your name, date of birth and passport or
driver's license number. For security reasons this infonnatiop is required to enter the building.-

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

Monday, May 31, 2010 8:43 PM
I I
FW: URGENT -~ Clearance needed Monday afternoon
statement - 2010 04 31 - f1otillasp.doc

.'

86

From: Aswad, Evelyn M
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 8:29 PM
To: 'joseph Cassidy'; Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell,
catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A: GiaUQue'ieffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Goldberger, Thomas Hi Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon,
Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; I -.J JPerina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; 86
Dolan, JoAnn; Donoghue, Joan E; Baumert, Kevin A; Harris, Robert K; Banos, Mariano H; Martin, Julie B; Jacobson, linda
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne Fj Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MLGA-DL
Subject: RE: URGENT .- dearance needeq Monday aftemOOfl

Please find attached consolidated l suggestions, which are not redlines, for your consideration. EA

From: Joseph Cassidy ~
sent: Monday, May 31, (ff()'""DTPM (
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lOurdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrer G; Knopf, Payton lj Legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; I IPerina, Alexandra H; SChwartz,
Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E .
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;
jocassidy IDRl-MLGA-Dl
Subject: URGENT -- Clearance need~ Mol)day afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow morning by Ambassador
Donohoe at a soecial event within this UN Human Riahts Council session, as soon as nossible.

Thanks, Joe
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

(begin text)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903759 Date: 12130/2015
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Dale: 1213012015

From:
Sent
To:

Cc
SUbj~

Exactly! Peter

Kovach. Peter J
Monday, May 31. 2010 10:04 PM
Pandith. Farah A; Berglund, Katherine H; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Hilton, Olivia P; Posner.
Michael H
Rosenthal, Hannah S; Graze, Deborah E
RE: 6/1 Morning meeting~ Satloff documentary

From: Pandith, Farah A
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 1:44 PM
To: Berglund, Katherine H; Rtzpat:rick, Kathleen H; Hilton, Olivia P; Posner, Michael H
CC: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Graze, Deborah E
SUbject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- SatSoff documentary

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Frtzpatrick, Kathleen Mi Hilton, Olivia Pi Posner, Michael H; Pandith, Farah A
CC: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Graze, Deborah E
sent: Moo May 31 13:26:50 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

[----------

85

Thanks,
Kate REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

Reviewer

From: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
To: Berglund, Katherine H; Hilton, Olivia P; Posner, Michael H·
CC: KoVach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Graze, Deborah E
Sent: Man May 3113:21:53 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- satloff documentary

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, ~annah 5
sent: Mon May 31 13:02:262010
SUbject: Re: 6/1 Moming meeting- satloff documentary

Great thanks Olivia. Kathy, would you be able to join us in the morning? Please see below. -Kate

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stale Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903761 Dale: 1213012015
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From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Berglund, Katherine H; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Cc: Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah 5
Sent: Moo May 31 12:59:282010
SUbJect: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- SatIoff documentary

Kate - Kathy Fitzpatrick is Acting NS in DRl until tomorrow morning, so she should be included on your messages about
this program. Best, Olivia

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
Cc: Kovach, Peter J
Sent: Mon May 3112:54:15 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary

Great thanks. 00 you know if Hannah has a"blackberry that she would be likely to check today?

From: Hilton, OIMa P
To: Berglund, Katherine H
Cc: Kovach, Peter J
Sent: Mon May 3112:52:16 2010
Subject: Re: 6/1 Morning meeting- satloff documentary

Than~. 1'6 plan on attending. Best. Olivia

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Hilton, Olivia P
sent:. Mon May 31 12:46:032010
Subject: Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- satloff documentary

Olivia-l meant to ce you as well. Thanks, Kate

From: Berglund, Katherine H
To: Pandlth, Farah A; Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Pisani, Kristen l; SChlicher, Ronakll;
Waller, Robert P; Hussain, Rashad; Posner, Michael H
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Ojerassi, Alexander M; Dennis, Chanel N; Ratney, Michael A; Stanfield, Emily; Reed, Julia G;
Kovach, Peter J
sent: Mon May 31 12:30:242010
Subject: 6/1 Morning meetlng- satloff documentary

Hello at!,

Are you available to join us for a 9:00 am meeting in room 6810?

Thanks very much, and happy Memorial Day.

Best,
Kale

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Slale Case No. F-2D1G-04163 Doc No. CD5903761 Dale: 12130/2015
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From: Pandith, Farah A
To: Wells, Alice G; Rosenthal, Hannah 5; Feltman, Jeffrey D; Pisani, Kristen L; Schlicher, Ronald L; Waller, Robert P;
Hussain, Rashad
Cc: Chandler, Karen R; Berglund, Katherine H
sent: Moo May 31 10:26:282010 .
SUbject: Vips for satloff documentary

Here's the list of VIPs.

Kate is trying to organize a quick connect in the AM.

From: Kate BergIUnd"'-==--v.=~=",,=::J,
To: Pandith, Farah A; u,
Sent: _ May 3110:18:11 2010
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Invitation to Department of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1, 2010 2pm

66

Farah- Here is the list ofNEA VIPs for tomorrow's event. There is one Ambassador on the list (Bahrain). The
DeMs from the Embassies of Qatar, Morocco, Jordan, and Tunisia will be there. The political counselor,
Second Secretary, and Attache of the Egyptian Embassy are coming as well as two representatives from the
Iraqi Embassy (the Second and Third secretaries).

The event starts at 2:00 and you have a pretty open schedule in the morning to meet with people. I think we can
get this on the schedule right away in the morning since we have time to play with, but let me know ifyou'd like
me to take further steps today. Thanks, Kate

Qatari DCM.. ... ... . . .
... _.. ~gyetia~pc!lit~!.~~!lst:!Or

Ambassador Bahrain

OCM Morocco

Deputy Chief of Mission. Embassy of Jordan

~~2:Ld:N~~;
IwASSANE ZAIIACHI
~alid Abdel Rahman J. AI Hadid

IAmgad Ahmed Rezk Mohamed

aidoon A. Abdulwahab

iMays Sabri

~~~~f~~_ .
ITAREK BEN YQUSSEF·

Attache, Egypt Embassy

Embassy of Iraq, second secretary

Embassy of Iraq, thir~ secretary

Egyp.t E~b~ssy, ~~nd. S!!'C!~.t~ry •...
OCM EMBASSYOFTUNISIA

Non-NEA VIPs:

railas, loannis

k!EU MO~DOUNG~M
OCM Greek Embassx

Gambian Ambassa"dor

--_••• Forwarded message -----
From: Berglund, Katherine H <BerglundKH@state.gov>
Date: Mon, May 31, 2010 at 10:02 AM
Subject: Fw: Inviation to De artrnent of State Screening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., June 1,2010 2pm
To: 66
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From: Hilton, Olivia P
To: Pisani, KJisten L; Dennis, Chanel N; Anchukaitis, Jeffrey 5; Berglund, Katherine H; Stanr)eJd, Emily; Ratney, Michael A
CC: Mcanelly, Darin 5; Kovach, Peter J; Rosenthal, Hannah S; Fitzpatrick., Kathleen M
sent: Fri May 2818:31:14 2010
SUbject: FW: Invlation to Department of State SCreening of 'Among the Righteous', Tues., JuOe 1, 2010 2pm

Hi, everyone. "FYI. here is the latest list - a total of 165 RSVPs, with more coming in. Best, Olivia

From: Mcanelly, Darin S
Sent: Friday, May 28. 2010 6:20 PM
To: Hilton, Olivia P .
SUbjtd: RE: Inviat;on to Department ofState Screening of ,Among lhe Righteous', Tues., June 1,2010 2pm

We are up to 102 external guests, 62 internal for a total of 165 RSVP's.

Oftho~. 16 are members oftbe press representing 9 countries. 2 Ambassadors, 5 DeM's, 5 other embassy
representatives for a total of9 countries represented.

Very exciting! 1m sending out the instructions now to all of the outside guests. I will send a special message to
the ambassadors and the OeM's that the desks will meet letting them know that they will be escorted and don't
need to pass through security. I'm just going to tell the press to meet Alex.

Have a great weekend j see you Tuesday morning!

Darin

On behalf of Undersecretary of State Bill Burns,

you are cordially invited to a

screening ofthe documentary fIlm

UNCLASSIFIED u.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903761 Date: 1213012015
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Tuesday, June 1,2 - 4 pm
(Please arrive at 1:45 pm to clear security)

George C Marshall Conference Center

u.s. Department of State

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

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F~2010-04163 Doc No. C05903761 Date: 12/30/2015
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Participants:

• Bill Bums, Under Secretaiy for Political Affairs

• Michael Posner, Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

• Rashad Hussain, Special Envoy to the Organization ofthe Islamic Conference

• Fanih Pandith, Special Representative to Muslim Communities

• . Hannah Rosenthal, Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

• Dr. Robert Satloff, Author of"Among the Righteous" and Executive Director of the
Washington Institute for Near East Policy

RSVP to McanellyDS@State.gov by May 28 with "your name, date of birth and passport or
driver's license number. For security reasons this information is required to enter the building.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department 01 State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903761 Date: 1213012015
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From:
sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday, May 31, 2010 1:09 PM
Posner. Michael H; Cassidy, Joseph P
Stanfield, Emily
Fw: draft HRC statement

ElEASE IN PART
85,86

Mike~·this is proposed draft US HRC statement on flotilla incident-will be updated to reflect UNSC deliberations now.

From: Cassidy, Joseph P [=============JTo: Giauque, Jeffrey G; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen H; NosseI, Suzanne F; I
Sent: Moo May 31 13:00:302010
Subject: Fw:

Jeff, sorry for the delay. Moving ·fast This is what we are think, subted to what happens in NY afld Quartet statement
l1)anks, joe .

66

From: Joseph Cassidy I
To: Cassidy, Joseph P ---------
Sent: Mon May 31 12:56:292010
Subject:

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
eviewe..''- _

65
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. 85.86

From:
Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Cassidy, Joseph P
Monday. May 31. 2010 3:28 PM
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H
Stanfield. Emily
Re: Elements of po~iblePalestinian Resolution

65

From: Rtzpat:ficX, Kathleen M
To: Posner, Michael H; Cassidy, Joseph P
Cc: Stanfield, Emily
5ent;'Mon May 31 15:23:202010
SUbject: Elements of possible Palestinian Resolution

L..-- 1

65

From: cassayre, Mark J
To: Nessel. Suzanne F: IQ.HR-Dl: DRL-MLGA·M: Legal-HRR-DL: Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;
I I l Johnston-Gardner, Saran R(DRl); Salin, Lana L; 66
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas Hi Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Sent: Mon May 3111:02:08 2010 .
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gala Aid Flotilla

All: t just spoke with Pal DPR who confirmed that he will call for a special sitting for tmrw pm. He will also tabl~ a
resolution tomorrow morning for ACTION TOMORROW EVENING.

Reso will include:
• condemnation
- call tor protection by israel Jrepsect for I'll
- call for intemation investigation

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

He said that "the Israelis have made it hard on us and we will make it hard on them.·

During his statementc:=Jspoke in Arabic (he frequently does interventions in English). He made points:

Premeditated crime
VIOlations of occupying power
Saluted courage of those on board vessels
Israel has denied occupation of gaza but acts of last night show that gaza is still under occupationa nd therefore I'll
applies and 4GC applies.
Lift bJocade

B6

Israel will do right of reply at end of day. eviewer

From: NosseI, Suzanne F
To: Cossayre, Mark J; IQ-HR-OL; ORL-MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-lll; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Slale Case No. F-201ll-04163 Doc No. C05903763 Date: 1213012015
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s=:=:;;::=.:r===;;:::=:=:;:::=~:::::==;;::==J Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Salih, lana l; 86
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen H; Connelly, Maura; Goktberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Sent: Mon May 31' 09:29:202010
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Aotilla

~~N~ 85

From: cassayre, Mark J
To: NosseI, Suzanne F; ID-HR-DL; DRl-MlGA-M; legal-HRR-Ol; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M; 'Busby, Scott w.'
Ie=:::: IIJohnston-Gardner, sarah R(ORL); sarih, Lana L; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M' B6
Sent: Mon May 31 09:21:03 2010
Subject: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

NEED GUIDANCE

"SPECIAL SITTING" of HRC to occur Tuesday (tomorrow) afternoon on the Israeli boarding of flotil!a.

85

WE NEED TALKING POINTS ASAP AND Will NEED POINTS FOR A STATEMENT, IF WE INTEND TO MAKE ONE DURING THIS
"SPECIAL SITIING."

Mark Cassayrt:
Counsdor
Political and Specialized Agencies
U.S. Mission to tM United Nations and Spttialized Agencies
Gc.:neva.Switze:rWtd .
Direct td: -4122749-4214
Mobile: ·4179 775-3680
Fax: ·"'L22.749.4n7
cassammj@stat(:.gOY

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From:
Sent
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Graze, Deborah E . RELEASE IN PART
Monday, May 31,20104:15 PM 86. 65
Schlicher, Ronald L; Smith, Daniel ai":w""e"U,"-,"A"Iic"ec-G-:"F"eT.lt"'man, Jeffrey D; Goldberger,
Th.omas H; Maxwell, Raymond 0; Shampaine. Nicole Q; Connelly, Maura; Anania. Jay N;

Anderson, Gerald C; Kirby, Michael 0; Cunningham. J~mes B; NEA-Staff-Assistants·Ol;
Danover, Jennifer J; Sindle, James M
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Cassidy, Joseph P; lieberman, Jessica 0 (DRl); Mayfield, Kay
(ORL); Posner, Michael H
Re:DRl POCs • Gaza Flotilla Incident Evening and O{ernight Coverage

Thanks--asst secy Mike Posner + DAS Kathy Fitzpatrick are our front office POCs. (I'm on leave wi bberry). Joe Cassidy,
Kay Mayfield. and Jessica liebennan are key poes too.

From: Schlicher, Ronald l
To: Smith, Daniel B; Wells, Alice Gi Waller, Robert Pi Feltman, Jeffrey Di Goldberger, Thomas Hi Ma,xwelI, Raymond Di
Shampaine, Nicole Di CorJnelly, Maura; Culver, Jeffrey Wi Anania, Jay Ni Anderson, Gerald Ci lohl1lC!n, t...ee; Graze,
Deborah Ei Ratney, Michael A; Kirby, Michael Oi Jacobs; Janice l; Cunningham, James ~; Sievers, M~rc J; Rubinstein,
Daniel H; Marchese, Gregory M; Silliman, Douglas~; Jeffrey, James F; Schedlbauer, Amy W; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN);
Knopf, Payton l; NEA-Staff·Assi5tants-Ol; Oanover, Jennifer Jj Rana, Gautam Ai Kumar, Prem G. .
~ ~ Shapiro, Daniel B. 1 I: Godec, Robert F; Countryman,

mas; Reisser, Wesley Ji Silldle, James Mi Frelich, Karlene Hi Hale, David M; SWO_Temp
CC: Schlicher, Ronald l
sent: Moo May 3115:58:17 2010
Subject: Gala Floblla Incident: Evening and Overnight Coverage

'-
After conversations with Pand Execsec, NEA is setting up a virtual working group to monitor and report on

developments related to the Gaza flotilla incident from now-\Jntil OOB June 1; we will ~ssess the need for further such

coverage at that point. The group will coordinate to assure that relevant information is passed to the proper
people/offices, and wilt draft sitreps with summa.fies of where issues stand.

NEA/IPA and NEA/RA will serve as the principal POCs for NEA in this effort. We anticip~te that the group will produce

sitreps at the following intervals:

86

- evening of May 31 after the UNSC session
- 2300 on May 31. 2010
-- 0530 on June 1.

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

NEA/IPA coo~dinator~ (please be ~ure to include these addressees on all correspondence) will be

• Jim Sindle for the 1800 sitrep product
• Karlene Frelich for the 2300 sitrep product
• Wesley Reisser for the 0500 sitrep product

NEA/RA will provide names of POCs via reply to this e-mail.

\

The virtual working group will monitor and report on all significant emerging news, but among the issues of particular
interest at this point for the sitreps are:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903764 Date: 1213012015
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The group will aim to make sitreps SBU, but should if it deems necessary also produce a classified v~rsion.

For CA, IO,·D~l. and os: Please provide the names and best phone numbers for your poes to me, Maura Connelly, Jim
Si~dle, Tom Goldberger, Jay Anania, and Jennifer Danover.

A/S Feltman, OAS Connelly and I will.be monitoring our 8S's and are available as needed via the Ops Center.
'..

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903764 Date: 1213012015
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From:
Sent
To:
Subject:

Cassidy, Joseph P
Monday, May 31, 2010 5:04 PM
Posner, Mkhael H
Fw: HRC draft resolution

RELEASE IN PART
85,86

86

Kathy may already have forwarded. We'll have another inti fact-finding commission to lopk forward to.

From: Nassel, Suzanne F
To: 'as9Vre. ~rk Ji IO-HR-DLj ORl-MlGA-Mj Legal-HRR-DL.; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;

I tJohnsron-Gardner, Sarah R (ORL); Salih, Lana L; B6
Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Mama; Goidberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; ~rina, AIexa~ra H
Cc: .Anderson, Gerald C; Blimmer, Esther 0
sent: Mon May 3116:31:43 2010
Subject: Re: HRC draft resolution

85

From: Cassayre, Mart J
To: Cassayre, Mark J; Nassel. Suzanne F; m-HR-DLj DRL-MlGA-M; legal·HRR-DLj Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas Mi
I ,- II I IJohnston-Gardne" Sarah R (ORL); Salih, Lana L;
FrtzpatJiCkf Kaffil:ien M; ConnellY, Maura; liOlClDerger, Thomas H; Gsauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
sent: Moo May 31 16:03:04 2010
SUbject: HRC draft resolution

\

.:A~tt~ac~h~.~d~is-,-th~e~d~,~aft~lj~u~st-,-,.::.c~.~iv:.:.~d~rr::o~m~t~h.~Pa:'.=s~ti~n~ia~ns=-.-,-I~p~as~t.::d=-be~lo:::w~fo~'~tho~se:..:on::::88:s::,_I,=========1 85

I I'
85

EVrEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
eviewer
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r

From: cassayre, Mark. J
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 6:46 PM

C..ca:=rk. J; Nossel. Suzanne "F; Io-HR-Dl; DRL-MlGA-M; legal-HRR-DL; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas H;_ ___.. r-==="'C Johnston·Gardner, sarah R (DRl); salih, Lana L; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen H; COOf..elty,
ura; I Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H

Subject: Israeli Rt of Re~ at HRC today re: Gaza Aid FIotiIJa

Ambassador Yaar delivered this statement this afternoon at the HRC.

S6U
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

B5

B6

From: cassayre, Mark J
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:02 PM
To: Nosse=ne F; JC>-HR-OC; DRL-MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-DL; Geneva HRC; Griff<hs, Douglas M;
I' . _ ~ Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (ORL); salih, Lana l; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Hi Con~Iy, B6
1-faura, Go , l'homas H; Giauque, .Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

All: I just spoke with Pal DPR who confirmed that he will call for a special sitting for tmrw pm. He will also table a
resolution tomorrow morning for ACTION TOMORROW EVENING.

Reso will include:
• coridemnation
~ call for protection by israelI repsect for J'U .
- call for inlemation investigation

He said that "the Israelis have made it hard on us and we will make it hard on them."

During his statemen

Premeditated crime

spoke in Arabic (he frequently does interventions in English). He made points: B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903765 Date: 12/3012015
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VIOlations.of occupying power
Saluted courage of those on board vessels
Israel has denied occupation of gaza but acts of last night show that gaza is still under occupationa nd therefore I'll
applies and 4GC appljes.
Lift blocade

Israel will do right of reply at end of day.

From: Nessel. Suzanne F
To: Cassayre, MarkJ; lO-HR~DL; DRl-MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-Dl; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;
'ScotCW._Busby! __ tJohnston-Gardner, Sarah R. (DRL); Salih, lana l; B6
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
sent: Mon May 31 09:29:20 2010
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza "Aid Flotilla

~~N~I 85

From: Cassayre, Mark J
To: Nessel, Suzanne F; IO-HR·OL; DRL-MLGA-M; Legat-HRR-DL; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas Hi 'Busby, Scott w.'
I ~ Johnston-Gardner, sarah R (DRL); Salih, Lana L; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M 86
sent: Mon May 31 09:21:03 2010
Subject: URGENT!!! HRC ActIon re: Gaza Aid Aotilla

NEED GUIDANCE

·SPEOAl S1TIlNG- of HRC to occur Tuesday {tomorrow} afternoon on the Israeli boarding of flotilla.

65

WE NEED TALKING POINTS ASAP AND Will NEED POINTS FORA STATEMENT, IF WE INTEND TO MAKE ONE DURING THIS
"'SPECIAl SlTIJNG ....

Mark~yre
Couns<!o,
Political andSptti~ A~ncies

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q.04163 Doc No. C05903765 Date: 12130/2015
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U.S. Mission to~U~tedNations and Spec.ialludAgencks
~V;II. Switurland
Dim:t ttl: ·4122749-4214
Mobik:: ·41 79n5-3680
Fax: +41.22.719.4717
cassamm@state.goy

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

,
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IRELEASE IN PARTI
BS,B6 ..

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Knopf. Payton l
Monday, May 31. 2010 5:10 PM
Brimmer. Esther D; Goldberger. Thomas H; Nossel, Su+anne F; I I 86
Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue. lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.!t; Wecker. John A:,
Powell. Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn~; Giau ue, ~effre G; legal-HRR-
DL; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass. Warr~n;
Perina. Alexandra H; Schwartz. Jonathan B; Pomper:Stephen E; Sai'!lmis, John F (USUN):
Waller. Robert P; Wells. Alice G
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner. Michae{ H; Geneva HR;C; Cassidy. J9seph P; DRl·MlGA·
DL; Anderson, Gerald C '
RE: URGENT •• Clearance needed Mond<!y aftemoon

85

From: Bommer, Esther D
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:07 PM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; NosseI, Suzanne F;I I .~ Ashraf, Mad~ha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, B6
Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; G.iauque, Jeffrey G;
Knopf, Payton L; Legal·HRR-DL; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; I r::=J
Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; 'Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUti); Waller, Robert P; Wells, Alice G
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-M.LGA·DL; An~rson, Gerald C
SUbject: Re: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday afternoon

Mission Geneva,
See text as deared for UNsc.1 B5

(I'm about to take off from Dulles. )
Esther

From: GoIdberger,;Thomas H
To: ,Nassel, S~:an~ F;J ) . I ~hraf, Madeeha s; ~, Lourdes, C; J 86
AgUilera, Patricia; UttIejOOn-;J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Cathenne; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, E~lyn M; Giauque,
Jeffrey G: =', Payton Li Legal-HRR-DL; Holmstrom, Todd C; Si~, .Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
I ~ ~ Perina, Alexandra Hi ~wartz, Jon:3than 8; Pomper,
Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P; Wells, AJice"G '
Cc: Rtzpat::rick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; CaSsidy,.Joseph P; DRL-M.!-GA-DL; Brim.rner, Esther 0;
Anderson, Gerald C
Sent: Mon May 3116:48:55 2010
Subject: RE: URGENT - Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding Pstaff REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From: Nossel, Suzanne F ,
Sent:~' May 31, 2010 4:40 PM
To:) 1Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; uttIejohn, lR.; WeCker, John A; 86
Powell, Catherine; Qsterme;er, Amy A; _ad, Evelyn M; Giauque,.~ G; Kropf, payton L; LegahHRR-OL; Goldbefge<,
Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer Ji Bass, Warreni ----l- . Perina, Alexandra H;
SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael Hi Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-M,I,.GA-DL; Brirrjmer, Esther 0;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903767 Date: 1213012015
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Ande=n, Gerald C
SUbject: Re: URGENT - Qearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding John sammis for USUN and IOIFO colleagues.

From: Joseph Cassidy I I B6
To: Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes G; Aguilera, Pabida; Littlejohn, J.R.; Wed:.er, JohO A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Amy A; ~ad, E~ M; Giauque, Jeffrey Gj Kno:, pa:: lj l..e9al·HRR~DL.;GokIberger, Thomas Hi
Hoknstrom, Todd C; SImon, Jenmfer J; Bass, Warren; I .-l-
Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen .
Cc: Fitz~tncX. Kathleen M; Nossel, suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph Pi
[ " I· ORL-MLGA-DL
sent:Mon May 3116:37:03 2010
Subject: URGENT -. Clearance needed Monday afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered ,tomorrow mornil'19 by Ambassador
Donohoe at a special event within this UN Human Rights Cou.ncll session as soon as possible. 85

Thanks, Joe

(begin text)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Nassel. Suzanne F
Monday, May 31. 2010 5:26 PM
Fitzpatric Kathleen M; Cassayre, Mark J; Cassidy, Joseph p;1 I

Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Posner, Michael H;
Donahoe, Eileen C; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M
Anderson, Gerald C; Brimmer. Esther 0
Re: HRC draft resolution

66

Redoong d;strol 65
1 -,---- _

From: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
To: Cassayre, Mark J; cassidy, Joseph Pj Nessel, Suzanne Fj IQ-HR-DL; DRL-MlGA-M; Legal-HRR-OL; Geneva HRC;
Griffiths, Douglas M; I I l Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R 86
(ORL); SaJih, lana l; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Cc: Anderson, Gerald C; Brimmer, Esther 0
Sent: Men May 31 17,15,392010
Subject: Re: HRC draft resolution

65

From: Cassayre, Mark J
To: cassidy, Joseph Pi Nossel, Suzanne F; IO·HR-Dl; DRL-MlGA-M; legal-HRR-Ol; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;
I == I I Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Salih, lana l; 86
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; GialXjue, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
CC: Anderson, t;ierald C; Brimmer, Esther 0
sent: Mon May 3117:13:00 2010
Subject: RE: HRC draft resolution

65

From: Casskly, Joseph P
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:09 PM
To: N~Suzanne F; cassa7' Marie: J; ID-HR-Dl; DRl-MlGA-M; Lega~HRR·Ol; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;I I Johnston-Gard""', salOh R (DRl); saUh, Lana L; Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly,
Maura; GOroerger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H .
CC: Anderson, Gerald C; Brimmer, Esther 0
Subject: Re: HRC draft resolution

66

65

From: NosseI, Suzanne F
° Cstssayre rk Jo ID-HR-Dlo ORL-MlGA-Mo al-HRR- ° Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas H;

Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Safih, Lana l; 86
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen H; ConneRy, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Cc: Anderson, Gerald C; Brimmer, Esther 0
sent: Mon May 31 16:31:432010 REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
SubJect: Re: HRC draft resolution Reviewer

=~----------'
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From: Cassayre, Mark J

~~~,-,r1<=J=;=N~osse~I=,~su=za==nne~F~;~IO~-~H=R=-D=L=;=D~R=L-~M=L=GA~-jM; Legal-HRR-OL; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;L- ---.J- IJohnston-Gardner, Sarah R(DRl); Salih, Lana l; 86
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Sent: Mon May 3116:03:04 2010
Subject: HRC draft resolution

85

85
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From: cassayre, Mark J
Sent: Monday, May 31, 20106:46 PM
To: Cassay~arkJ;NosseI, Suzanne F; ID-HR·Dl; DRL-MlGA-M; legal-HRR-DL; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;
[ I t Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Salih, lana l; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, 86
Maura; Goklberger, Thomas H; Giauque, .Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
Subject: Israeli Rt of RepJy at HRC today re: Gala Aid Flotilla

Ambassador Yaar delivered this statement this afternoon at the HRC.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: cassayre, Mark J
sent Monday, May 31, 2010 5:02 PM
To; :;:_ SUlaC ID-HR-OL; ORL-MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-OL; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M; .

I J Johnston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRl); Salih, lana L; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly,
Maura; G dberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H .
SUbject: Re: URGENT!!! HRCAction re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

All: I just spoke with Pal OPR who confinned that he will call for a special sitting for tmrw pm. He will also table a
resolution tomorrow morning for ACTION TOMORROW EVENING.

Reso will illClude:
• condemnation
• call for protection by israelI repsect for I'll
• call for intemation investigation

He said that "the lsraeiis have made it hard on us and we will make it hard on them.~

B6

During his statemen _ spoke in Arabic (tie frequently does interventions in English). He made points: B6

Premeditated crime
VIOlations of occupying power
Saluted courage of those on board vessels
Israel has denied occupation of gaza but acts of last night show that gaza is still under oecupationa nd therefore I'U
applies and 4GC applies.
lift blocade

Israel will do right of reply at end of day.

From: NosseI, Suzanne F
To: Cassayre Mark J; IQ-HR-Dl: ORl·MLGA·M: Leoal·HRR-OL: Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M;
L -.-J Johnston-Garo""" sa",h R (DRL); salih, Lana L; B6
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Connelly, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Perina, Alexandra H
sent: Mon May 31 09:29:20 2010
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

~~N~ 85

From: Gassayre, Mark J
To: NosseI, Suzanne F; !Q.HR-Dl; DRL-ML~·M;LegaI·HRR-Dl.; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas M; I B6

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sfate Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903768 Date: 12/30/2015
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., IJohnston-Gardner, Sarah R(DRl); Salih, lana l; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Sent: Mon May 31 09:21:03 2010
Subject: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

NEED GUIDANCE

"SPECIAL srmNG" of HRC to occur Tuesday (tomorrow) afternoon on the Israeli boarding of flotilla.

WE NEED TALKING POINTS ASAP AND WIll NEED POINTS FOR A STATEMENT, IF WE INTEND TO MAKE ONE OURIN~ THIS
"SPECIAL SITTING,"

Mark Cassa)'R:
Counselor
Political and Specialized Agencies
U.S. Mission to the United Nations and Specialized Agencies
Geneva, Switzerland
DiIttt rd: .,n 22 749.-4214
Mobile:: ·41 79n5·3680
Fax: ·41.227-49...n7
C?5£ammj@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Goldberger, Thomas H
Monday, May 31, 20105:08 PM
Cassidy, Joseph P; I IAshraf, Madeeha 5; CL!e, Lourdes C; .
Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, 1.R.; Wecker. John A; Powell, Catherine;· Ostermeier, Amy A;
Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque. Jeffrey G; Knopf, P~yton L; legal·HRR-ql; Holmstrom, Todd
C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass.. Warren;C= J IPerina. Alexandra H;
Schwartz. Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E; Connelly. ~aura; Wells, ~ice G
Fitzpatrick., Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Ge~a HRC; DRl-MlGA-
Dl .
RE: URGENT •• Clearance needed Monday afternoon

66

66

No, you'll need to hearJrom Payton for SEMEP

From: cassidy, Joseph P
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:06 PM
To: Goklberger, Thomas H; j i Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn,
J.R.; Wecker,~n A; Powell, Ca~r:.e; Oste~ier, ,:,",y A; Aswad'.r Hj ~uel Jeffrey G; ~, Payton l;
LegaJ-HRR-pt.., Holmstrom, Todd C, $tmOO, JennIfer J, Bass, Warren, I( Perina, Alexandra
H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Connelly, Maura; Wells, Alke G
Cc: Fitzpatridc., Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; ORl-MlGA-Dl
Subject: Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Tom, Will do, thanks, Are you clearing for SEMEP too? Thanks, joe

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: 'Joseph Cassidy'l t Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; AgUilera, Patrk:ia; Littlejohn, J.R.;
Wecker,. John A; Powell, Ca~~ne; Oste~er,. Amy A; Asw~, Eve/yn;;M. Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, ~on ~ legat.
HRR-OL, HoImstrom~Todd.C, Simon, Jennifer J, Bass, warren,j.. r I
I ~r [; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jona n B; fiomper, Stephen E; Connelly, Maura;
Giauque, JeHreY'G; olmstrom, Todd C; Knopf, Payton l; Wells, Alice G
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Ol
sent: Mon May 31 17:00:522010
Subject: RE: URGENT -- Oearance needed Monday afternoon

____________~___.JIThanks. Tom

From: Joseph cassidy I
Sent: Monday, May 31

L
, 2"O"I"O.-4":3"7DPM"-----'

To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; CUe, lourdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-Ol; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, JennIfer J; Bass, Warren;! I IPerina, Alexandra H; SChwartz,
Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E
r'C~C~:~Fo~tz~pa~tn~·d<~,~Ka~th=~~n M; Nassel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;
t..r: ORl·MlGA-OL
Su ect: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow morning by Ambassador
(onOhoe at a special event within this UN Human Rights Council session, as soon as possible. I J

I~~IEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior I
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201D-D4163 Doc No. C05903769 Date: 1213012015
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Thanks, Joe

(begin text)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday, May 31, 2010 10:19 AM
Posner, Michael H; Cassidy, Joseph P; Johnstone, Karl ,A (DRl); Mayfield, Kay (DRL);
lieberman, Jessica 0 (ORl); Stanfield, Emily
Fw: HRC Action re: G~za Aid Flotilla - planned approa!=h

B5

I Martin, Julie B; ~ssayre, Mark J; rQ-HR-Dl; DRL-' 86
las M·..J9J1nstpn-Gardner Sarah R DRL.~ Lana L' Fitzpatrick,

L~"'i!~;]!~~e>:::.'::::::;:=====;==========='.c::o::n.::::neIlY, M~ura; Goldberger, Thomas H;
~iau ue Jeffre G
Cc: ._ I IHolt, Victoria K; B~immerf Esther 0;
Anderson, Gera d C; Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); Bass, Warren; Cousens, Elizabeth (U5UN); Ashraf, Madeeha 5;
Littlejohn, J.R.
sent: Mon M~y 3110:11:44 2010
Subject: HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla - planned approach

10 'ust had a call with DRL Amb. Donahoe and Mission GenevaJ

Thanks,
Suzanne

LB5

From: Nasset Suzanne F
To:1 ~
MLGA-M; Legal-HRR-DL; Geneva HRC" Griffiths
Kathfee Alexandra H'

IMartin, Julie B; cassayre, Mark J; IO-HR-DL; ORL- 86
Oou las M; Johnston-Gardner Sarah R ORL' Salih Lana L' Fitzpatrick,

,:;;================~;~Co=n:::neIlY, Maura; Goldberger, Thomas H;
G~JefffeYG _

~~t~n May 31 U9lW20I·no---------------­
Subject: URGENT! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla - use this chain

Putting NSC on same chain with NEA. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad,
Senior Reviewer

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903773 Date: 12130/2015
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From: Busby, Scoll w. I B6
To: Martin, Julie B; Cassayre, MarX J; NosseI, Suzanne F; rQ-HR-Ol; DRL~MlGA'M; legal-HRR-Dl; Geneva HRC; Griffiths,
Do las M' nston-Gardner, Sarah R (DRL)' salih. Lana L; FItZpatrick, Kathleen M; Perina,. AJexanc)ra H; Power,

;[! ];!
McDonough, Denis R.I IRhodes, Benjamin J.

Cc: Dl-NSC-Democracy
sent: Mon May 31 09:3'\7"':0"5"2"0"1"0---------­
Subject: Re: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gaza Aid Flotilla

State - pis run guidance by us as soon as you have draft.

B5

From: Martin, Julie B <MartlnJB@state.gov>
To: Cassayre, Mark J <cassayreMJ@state.gov>; Nessel, Suzanne F <NosseISF@state.gov>; IQ-HR-PL <IO-HR­
Dl@state.gov>; DRL-MLGA-M <MlGAM@state.gov>; Legal-HRR-DL <legal-HRR-OL@state.gov>; Geneva HRC
<GenevaHRC@state.gov>; Griffiths, Douglas M <GriffithsDM@state.gov>; Busby, Scott W.j Johnsto!1.-Gardner, Sarah R
(DRl) <JohnstohGardnerSR@state.gov>; Salih, lana L<SalihLl@state.gov>; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen ~

<FitzpatrickKM@state.gov>; Perina, Alexandra H <PerinaAH@state.gov>
Sent: Mon May 31 09:28:09 2010
Subject: RE: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gala Aid F\ot::illa

looping in L/PM's Alexandra Perina.

This emaif is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: cassayre, Mark J
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 3:21 PM
To: NosseI, Suzanne F; ID-HR-DL; DRL-MLGA·Mi Legal-HRR-Ol; Geneva HRC; Griffiths, Douglas Mi 'Busby, SCott W.';
Johnston.(;ardner, Sarah R (DRL); Salih, Lana Li Fitzpatridc. Kathleen M
SUbject: URGENT!!! HRC Action re: Gala Aid Aotilla

NEED GUIDANCE

"'SPEOAl SITTING'"' of HRC to occur Tuesday (tomorrow) aftemoon on the Israeli boarding of flotilla.

B5
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'.
WE NEED TALKING POINTS ASAP AND Will NEED POINTS FOR A STATEMENT, IF WE INTEND TO MAKE ONE DURING THIS
"SPECIAL $ITIING."

MarkCassa~

Counsclor
Political and Spedalized Agtncies
U.S. Mission to the United Nations and SpecializcdAgencies.
Gt:ne.va., Switzerland
Dim:c cd: .4122 749-4214
Mobil~ -4179 n5-36BO
Fax: ··4L22749.4n7
pssavremj@state.gov

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

,,
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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Monday, May 31, 2010 11:56 AM
Posner, Michael H
Stanfield, Emily; Graze, Deborah E
Israel/Palestinian flotilla update

Mike--the issue of the killings of 10 people on Palestinian flotilla headed to Gaza {subje.ct of earlier e-mails rtegarding

action in HRC is now being taken up by the UNSC at 1 pm. This obviously will inform w~at we say tomorrow in the HRC.
Turks were among those killed. This broadens and complicates the issue considerably.'

--- Original Message ---­
From: Nassel, Suzanne F
To: Cassidy, Joseph Pi Aswad. Evelyn M; Banos, Mariano H; Ostermeier, Amy Ai Fitzpatrick, Kathlee.1;l M; Donahoe. Eileen
C; Cassayre, Mark J; I I f Perina, Alexandra H; Khanna, 86
MelanieJ .

Sent: Mon May 3111:38:52 2010
Subject: Re: Statement - draft

The below is happening at UNSc.1 85
[

Emergency SC session scheduled for 1 p.m. in the big room (with press, etc.). Lebanese will convene consultations

following the open meeting. Although the lebanese told me they'd prefer to keep the meeting to Council members
only, I told him this would not work if the Israelis want to speak. (The Arab Group is meeting now- Lebanon is also

current chair - and will likely also want to speak.) Turkish Amb. Apakan (on route to airport to meet Davutoglu) told me
they will be seeking a PRST with the following elements: • Condemnation- Condolences- Request for full

UN investigation- Compensation- Release of ship and people- Breach of internationallaw~ Use of
force against civilians Apakan said this was a big deal in Turkey and asked for our comprehension. I'll need guidance for

the open session, for consultations, and for any product. This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

--_•• Original Message --­

From: cassidy, Josep~ P
To: Nossel, Suzanne F; Aswad, Evel n M; Banos, Mariano H; Ostermeier, Am A; Fitz atrick, Kathleen M; Donahoe,

Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J;L -ll------------------' Perina, Alexandra H;
Kha'nna, Melanie J

Sent: Mall May 3111:32:53 2010
Subject: Re: Statement - draft

86

I'm about to talk to NEA. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

••_•• Original Message ----­

Fro~: Nossel, Suzanne F

To: Cassidy, Joseph P; Aswad. Evelyn M; Banos, Mariano H; Ostermeier, Amy A; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Donahoe, Eileen
C; Cassayre, Mark J;I I I Perina, Alexandra H; Khanna, 86
MelanieJ .
Sent: Mon May 3111:26:06 2010
Subject: Re: Statement - draft

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903774 Date: 12/30/2015
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85Joining 10 coneall now. UNSC has emergency session at Ie ~.

1 1

-~ Original Message ­
From: Cassidy, Joseph P .
To: Aswad, Evelyn M; Banos Mariano H" Nossel. Suzanne F; Ostermeier, Amy Ai Fitzpatrick, Kathle~.n M; Donahoe,
Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J Perina:. Alexandra H;
Khanna. Melanie J
sent: Mon May 3111:19:12 2010
Subject: Re: Statement - draft

86

Suzanne. excellent draft. thanks.

85

Thanks,joe

- Original Message ­
From: Aswad. Evelyn M
To: Banos, Mariano H; Nassel. Suzanne F; Cassidy,.Joseph Pi Ostermeier, Amy A; Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Donahoe,
Eileen C; Cassayre, Mart. J;I I ~ Perina, Alexandra H; 86
Khanna, Melanie J .
Sent: Mon May 3111:02:48 2010
Subject: RE: Statement· draft ,;

85

EA

--Original Message·--·
From: Banos. Mariano H
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 9:41 AM
T.o: Nossel, Suzanne F; cassidy, Joseph P; Ostermeier, Amy A; Htzpatrick, Kathleen M; Donahoe, Eileen C; cassayre, Mark
1; Perina, Alexandra H; Aswad, Evelyn M B6
Subject: RE: Statement - draft

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·201D-04163 Doc No. C05903774 Date: 12130/2015
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---Original Message­
From: Nossel, Suzanne F
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:37 AM
To: Cassidy, Joseph P; Ostermeier, Amy A; Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Donahoe, Eileen C; cassayre. Mark J;
I I IPerina, Alexandra H; Banos, Mariano H; Aswad, Evelyn M

Subject: Statement· draft

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Slale Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903774 Date: 12J3012015
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~B6

From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Farah,

Inmyview.1

ROB SATlQFF <R$ATlOFF@washingtoniAstitute.org>
Monday. May 31. 2010 1:21 PM

I I
Fw: 6/1 Morning meeting- Satloff documentary
Fw: 6/1 Morning meetin9~ Satloff documentary

I

B6

65

I am happy to talk this through, if you like.

Rob

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903779 Date: 12/3012015
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Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis. John F (U5UN); Waller, ~obert P; Wells, Alice G Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael

H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Dl; Brimmer, Esther 0; Anderson, Gerald: C Sent: Mon May 3116:48:55
2010 Subject: RE: URGENT - Clearance needed Monday afternoon Adding P staff

From: Nassel, Suzanne F Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 4:40 PM To: 'jpcassidy@hotmail.com';Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue,
. lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, l.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A~ Aswad, Evelyn M;

Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-OL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sim(;m, Jennifer J; Bass,

Warren; 'scotcw._busby@nss.eop.gov';Perina,AlexandraH; Schwartz, Jonathan 8; Pomper. Steph~n E; sammis, John F
(USUN) Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Dissidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-QL; 8ri~mer, Esther
0; Anderson, Gerald C Subject: Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon,

Adding John Sammis for USUN and IO/Fa colleagues.

From: Joseph Cassidy <jpcassidy@hotmail.com>To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes~; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn,
l.R.; Wecker. John A; Powell. Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque/ Jeffrey G; Knopf. Payton l;

Legal-HRR-OL; Goldberger. Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass. Warren;

scott_w._busby@nss.eop.8C:lV <scott_w._busby@nss.eop.gov>; Perina, Alexandra H; S~hwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper,
Stephen ECc: Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Nessel. Suzanne F; Posner. 'Michael H; Geneva H,!tC; Cassidy,Joseph P;

jpcassidy@hotmail.com <jpcassidy@hotmail.com>; ORL·~lGA-OlSent: Mon May 31113:37:03 2010 Subject: URGENT­
Clearance needed Monday afternoon I ask that you review and clear this statement. which will be delivered tomorrow

morning by Ambassa~orDonohoe at a special event lMthin this UN Human Rights Coul'!cil sessiCln. as soon as possible. It
is drawn directly from Amb. Wolffs statement at the UNSC today - that most of you already cleared - with some
compression of the humanitarian language and the addition of a single (hopefully non-controversial) sentence ·We urge

all parties to behave responsibly and uphold their international obligations.- Thanks, Jpe (begin !ext) Statement by
Ambassador Eileen Donohoe on the Flotilla
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

SubjKt:

Cue, lourdes C
Monday, May 31, 2010 5:52 PM
Cassidy, Joseph P; Wells, Alice G; Brimmer. EstherlO; Goldberger, Thomas H; Nassel,
SUfClnne F; I ! J Ashraf. Madeeh~ S; Aguilera. Patricia; littlejohn,
J.R; Wecker, John A; Powell. Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque.
Jeffrey G- kno f Pa on l: Le al-HRR-Dl; Holmstrom, Todd C; Sim9n. Jennifer J; Bass.
Warren; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz. Jonathan B;
Pomper. tep en ; Sammis. John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P

" Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner. Michael H; Geneva HRC; DRL·MLGA-Dl; Anderson,
Gerald C •

Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

86

Joe. can you please tell us when it's been fully cleared so we can run by the Deputy? Thanks

From: cassidy, Joseph P
To: Wells, Alice G; Brimmer, Esther D; Goldberger, Thomas H; Nessel, Suzanne F; I I ==oJ 86
I IAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Otue}Ohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A;
Powell, Catherinej Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn Mi Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal:HRR-Dl; Holmstrom,
Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; Perina,
Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P
Cc: RtzpatriCk, Kathleen M; Posner, Mk:hae{ H; Geneva HRC; DRl-MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C
sent: Mon May 31 17:35:242010 .
Subject: Re: URGENT -- Oearance needed Monday afternoon

Done, thanks. I asked SEMEP/NEA for an update late tonight, since Amb Donohoe will deliver our st.aternent tomorrow.
J~ ,

From: Wells, Alice G
To: Brmmer, Esther 0; Goldberger, Thomas H; NosseI, Suzanne F; 1 I I 86
Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patriciaj Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;.Ostermeler,
Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; Legal-HRR-Dlj Holmstrom, Todd Cj $.imon, Jennifer J;
Bass, Warren; 1 I IPerina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan
B; Pomper, Stephen E; sammts, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P
cc: Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Dl;~, Gerald C
Sent: Men May 3117:27:14 2010
Subject: RE: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday aftemoon

85

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
eviewer

-.

From: Brimmer, Esther D
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:07 PM
To: Goldberger, Thomas H; NosseI, Suzanne F~ )Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; AgUilera,
Patricia; UttIejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn Mi Giauaue...kffr'ey G;
Knopf, Payton Lj legal-HRR-Dl; Homstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer Jj Bass, Warren;1 I J
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USU~); Waller, Robert P; WellS, Ahee G
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Mj Posner, Michael Hj Geneva HRC; caSSidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C
Subject: Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Mission Geneva,
See text as cleared for UNsc.1__I --------------

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903780 Date: 12130/2015
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(I'm about to take off from Dulles. )
Esther

From: Goldberger, Thomas H
To: Nossel, Suzanne F; 'jpc3SSidyl I- Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cl.Ie, Lourdes C; 86
Aguilera, Patricia; utt:Iejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy Ai Aswad, E~lyn Mi Giauque,
Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; Legal-HRR-Dl; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
·scotLw.J)US~ t Perina, Alexandra Hi S;chwartz, Jo~than B; Pomper,
Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert Pi Wells, Alice G
Cc: Frtzpatrid<., Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; <:assidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-OL; Brimmer, Esther 0;
Anderson, Ge<ald C .
sent: Man May 31 16:48:552010
SUbject:: RE: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding P staff,

From: Nossel, Suzanne F
sent: Monda)", May 31, 2010 4:40 PM _
To:L . ..~ . IAshraf, ~adeeha s; Cue, ~u.rdes C; Aguilera, .Patrida; Uttlejoh~, J.R.; Wedrer,. John A; 86
Powe~ne,Ostermeier, Amy A, Aswad, Evelyn H, Glauque, Jeffrey G, Knopf, payton L, Legal-HRR-Ol, Goldberger,
Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; l J ==::: !Perina, Alexandra H;
Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN)
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; ORl-M~GA·Ol; BrirTlmel', Esther 0;
Anderson, Gerald C .
Subject: Re: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding John Sammis for USUN and IO/FO colleagues.

From: Joseph tSassldy I =:J 86
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; UttIejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;

Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payto!!.n=L~; Leg=",a='-H=R=R=-=D=L~; =Go=Id=be='9!=e,::,=Tho=ma=S=H=;~J
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;1 1_
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Step"ne"nnt~---"

~Cc~:~Fi~It:z:~trick,~·~~Ka~th~,~ee~n~M~;~Nossel~~,::Suza==n=ne=F:,:;::PosJner, Mlchaet H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;ORl-MlGA.-Dl
nt: on May 3116:37:03 2010

SUbject: URGENT - Clearance needed Monday afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow morning by Ambassador
Donohoe at a special event within this UN Human Ri9.hts Council se~ion, as ~on as possible. I 85

Thanks, Joe

(begin text)
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Date: 12130/2015

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

I just sent to 0 staff.

Cassidy, Joseph P

Monday. May 31. 2010 6:43 PM'
Ashraf. Madeeha S; Simon, Jennifer J; Wells. Alice G; Brimmer. Esther 0; Goldberger,
Thomas H; Nossel, Suzanne F;! 1 tCue. lourdes C; Aguilera.
Patricia; Littlejohn, Ht; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad,
Evelyn M; Giaugue. Jeffrey G; Knopf. Payton l; legal-HRR-Dl; Hol~trom.Todd C; Bass,
Warre~ ~ t Perina. Alexandra H; Schwartz. Jonathan B;
Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis. John F(USUN); Waller. Robert P
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner. Michael H; Geneva HRC; DRl-MlGA-DL; Anderson.
Gerald cL IDelaurentis. Jeffrey A (!JSUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J
Re: URGENT -. Clearance needed Monday afternoon

B6

_._-- Original Message -­
From: Ashraf, Madeeha S
To: Simon, Jennifer J; cassidy, Joseph P; Wells, Alice G; Brimmer, Esther 0; Goldberger, Thomas H; fliossel, Suzanne F;

Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, J.lt.; Wecker, John A; 86
~P"o;;;w"e"'"eac!;,h:he;;;':;;in;;e::-;nOs;;C';;e=rm;;;:ei;;e=r,'Am'-;;;;y-;-';A::-;"As;;W:;.;;;d',<E;;ve;;;ty'n M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; lega~-HRR-Dl;Holmstrom,
Todd C; Bass, Warren; I t Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz,
Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; DRl-MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald c;I[==J===J

I IDelaurentis, Jeffrey A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J
Sent: Mon May 3118:08:50 2010
Subject: Re: URGENT - Clearance r:'eeded Monday afternoon

USUN,

Can you send me and lourdes a copy of the UNSC statement? Assume that 0 saw a copy, but neither of us, nor our
colleague who covers NEA has it.

Thanks,

Madeeha
-sent from my wireless handheld

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

- Original Message --­
From: Simon, Jennifer J

r'T~O~:ea:"':':dy~,~J~ose~P~h~p~;~w~e~II~S,=A~I~ice~G~;~B~ri~m~m~e~,,~E~s~th~er 0; Goldberger, Thomas H; Nossel, Suzanne F;l, -Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, 86
lR.; We er, John A; Powell, catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l;
legal-HRR-DL; Holmstrom, Todd C; Bass, Warren; r
Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; SammiS,-J;:o"h=n'F'(U"S<;U"'N")";"wC::':;II;:e="'R~O~be~~rt:; ~-;;P=t;;;;;=J
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; DRl-MLGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C; L

I • t Delaurentis, Jeffrey A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J
sent: Mon May 3117:42:34 2010
Subject: Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding Sammis weekend address and Jeff Delaurentis, to make cer:tain we are in synch with today's unsc stmt.
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Draft HRC strnt pasted below:

------Original Message---­
From: Joe Cassidy DRL MlGA
To: Wells, Alice G

To: Esther Brimmer

To: Goldberger, Thomas H

To: Suzanne Nassel

TO{~~~~~~====
To: Ashraf, Madeeha 5
To: lourdes Que
To: Aguilera, Patricia

To: littlejohn, lR.
To: Wecker, John A

To: Powell, Catherine
To: Amy Ostermeier

To: Evelyn Aswald l
To: Giauque, Jeffrey G
To: Knopf, Payton l
To: legal-HRR-DL

To: Holmstrom, Todd C
To: Simon, Jennifer J
To: Warren Bass

Toj
To :C,P>':e:;'i::na=-,'A"le::x::a::n"dr::a'H:'-~~~
To: Schwartz, Jonathan B

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2010-04163 Doc No. C05903781 Date: 12/30/2015
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To: Pomper, Stephen E
To: John Sammis

To: Waller, Robert P
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M
Cc: Posner, Michael H

Cc: Geneva HRC
Cc: ORl-MlGA-DL

Cc: Gerald C. Anderson
Subject: Re: URGENT - Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Sent May 31,20105:35 PM

Done, thanks. I asked SEMEP/NEA for an update late tonight, since Amb Donohoe will <;Ieliver our statement tomorrow.

Joe From: Wells, Alice G To: Brimmer, Esther 0; Goldberger, Thomas H; Nassel, Suzanne F;I I I
I ==,. Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, J.R.; W~cker, John A;

, Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad Eve n M' Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-Dl; Holmstrom,
Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; Perina,
Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P Cf: Fitzpatrick,

Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA·Dl' Anderson Gerald CSent: Mon May 31
17:27:142010 Subject:.RE: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoonl I
I I
From: Brimmer, Esther 0 Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 5:07 PM To: Goldberger, Thomas H; Nossel, ~uzanne F;

I I I Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejQhn, J.R.; We~ker, John A; ~owell,
Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; legal.HRR-DL; Holmstrom, Todd C;

Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, warren~ I ~ Perina, Alexandra H; S.E:hwartz, Jon?than B; Pomper,

Stephen E; Sammis; John F (U5UN); Waller, Robert P;''Wells, Alice G Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H;
Geneva HRC; Cassidy; Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C Subject: Re: URGENT - Clearance needed Monday
afternoon

Mission Geneva, See text as cleared for UNSC.

From: Goldberger, Thomas H To: Nossel, Suzanpe F;I ~ IAshraf,
Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejOhn, lR.; ecker, John A; Powell, Cathenne; Ostermeier, Amy A;

Aswad, t~=M; Giaugue, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; legal-HRR-DL; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass,
Warren; I IPerina, Alexa~dra H; SChlo\!artz, Jonathan B~
Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F (USUN); Waller, Robert P; Wells, Alice G Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner. Michael

H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA-Dl; Brimmer, Esther 0; Anderson, Geralq C Sent: Mon May 3116:48:55
2010 Subject: RE: URGENT -- Clearan~e needed Monday afternoon Adding P staff

From: Nossel, Suzanne F Sent: Monday. May 31, 2010 4:40 PM TO:~ =J ~ Ashraf! Madeeha S; Cue,
lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn. J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powe r,-Catnenne; Ostermeier, Amy A;, Aswad, Evelyn M;
Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Siml;ln, Jennifer J; Bass,
Warren; I I lPerina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Sammis, John F

(USUN) Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-QL; Brimmer, Esther
0; Anderson, Gerald C Subject: Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

Adding John Sammis for USUN and IO/FO colleagues,

86

86

85

86

85

86

86

From: Joseph Cassidy ~ fro: Ashraf. Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Pjltricia; littlejohn, 86

lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf; Payton L;

legal·HRR·OL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;

I r= I; Perina, Alexandra H; Sc;hwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper,
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Stephen ECc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; P9sner, Michael H; Geneva H~C; Cassidy, ~oseph P;

jpcassidyl I DRL-MlGA-Dl Sent: Man May 3116:37:03 2010 Subject: URGENT -- B6
Clearan~eneeded Monday afternoon I ask that you review and clear this ~tatement. which will be Jelivered tomorrow
morning by Ambassadpr Donohoe at a special event within "this U.N Huma-n Rjgh~s Council session, a~s soon as possible. I

85

'.
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Doc No. C05903783 Date: 1213012015

From:
Sent
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Cassidy, Joseph P
Monday, May 31. 2010 9:02 PM

Aswad, Evelyn M; I I . IAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue. lourdes C; 86
Aguilera, Patricia; Uttle.John. lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell. Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A:.
Giauque. Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L.; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom. Todd C; Simon,
Jennifer J; Bass. Warren; I I !Perina. A!eJ!:andra H; Schwartz.
Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E; Dolan, JoAnn; Donoghue. Joan E; ~aumert Kevin A;

Harris•.Robert K; Banos. Mariano H; Martin. Julie 8; Jacobson, Linda
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; DRl-MlG~­
Ol
Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

,
Thanks, Evelyn. Would you have 5-10 minutes to talk this through over the phon"e? Thanks, joe

From: Aswad, Evelyn M
To: 'Joseph Cassidy' rc:=----------,J; Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes Ci Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, l.R.; 86
Wed<er, John Ai Pow~I, catherin~; Ostermeier, Amy A; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jenmfer J; Bass, Warren;l L I
Perina, Alexandra Hi SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Dolan, JoAnn; Donoghue, Joan E; Baumert, Kevin A;
Harris, Robert K; Banos, Mariano H; Martin, JulE: B; Jacobson, Unda
Cc: Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M; NosseI, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL
Sent: Man May 31 20:28:40 2010
Subject: RE: URGENT - CJearance needed Monday afternoon

Please find attiched consolidated l suggestions, which are not redlines, for your consideration. EA

From: Joseph Cassidy I [REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 3:37 PM :T.R"ev;;;i",ewe~r':..==",..- ...==-,.:;==;:----'
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, l.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, ArTr{ A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey Gj Knopf, Paxton Lj ~al-HRR·r;>l; Goldberg~r, Thomas Hi
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; [ 2 ~ Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz,
lonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nassel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;
I IDRL-MLGA-OL .
Subject: URGENT·· Clearance needed Monday afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow morning by AlTlbassador
Donohoe at a special event within this UN Human Rights Council ~ession, as soon as po~sible.1 I 85

I
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From:
sent
To:

Cc:

Subject

Clear here

Donahoe. Eileen C
Tuesd June 01. 2010 1:05 AM

Ashraf, Madeeha $; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera. Patrida;
Uttlejohn, lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A;, Aswad. Evelyn M;
Giauque. Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-Ol; Goldber er. Thomas H; Holmstrom.
Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass. Warren; Perina.
Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E; Geneva HRC
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nessel. Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Cassidy, Joseph P; ORl­
MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C; sammis. John F (USUN)
Re: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

86

From: Joseph Cassidy I I 86
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; UttIejohn, J.R.; Wedce.r, John Ai Powell, Catherine;
Qstenneie" Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, JeffreY Gi Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-OL; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warrent =r =:J
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Geneva HRC
Cc: Fltzpatric:X.. Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald
C; Sammis, John F (USUN)
Sent: Moo May 31 23:38:09 2010
Subject: RE: URGENT _. Oearance needed Mondayafternoon EVlEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

eviewer

Ambassador Donohoe and Geneva colleagues,

Below (and also attached) is the text of a fully cleared intervention for tomorrow's special sitting on the
flotilla incident. Suzanne has drafted an EOV section that she will be sending separately (and for which we
will obtain full clearances tomorrow at our OOB).

85
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Ultimately, this incident underscores the needs to move ahead quickly with negotiations that
can lead to a comprehensive peace in the region. The only viable solution to the Israeli­
Palestinian conflict is an agreement, negotiated between the parties, that ends the occupation
that began in 1967 and fulfills the aspirations of both parties for independent homelands
through two states for two peoples -Israel and an independent, contiguous, and viable state
of Palestine, living side by side in peace and security. We call again on our international
partners - both inside and outside this Council- to promote an atmosphere of cooperation
between the parties and throughout the entire region. .

Thank you.
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Cleared:
DRl:KFitzpatrick+

IO:SNossel+

l/HRR:EAswad+ (consolidated for l)

NSC:SBusby+
NSC:PKumar+

D:MAshraf+
D:lCue+

P:AWells+

G:JWecker

S/P:CPowell+
NEA:TGoldberger+

SEMEP:PKnopf(subs+)

USUN:JSammis
USUN/W:JSimon+
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc

Subject

Bass, Warren

Tuesday, June 01. 2010 8:34 AM
'Busby, Scott W:; Nessel, Suzanne F~ I IAshraf. Madeeha S; Cue, 66
lourdes C; Aguilera. Patricia; littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Amy ~ Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque. Jeffrey G; Knopf. Payton l; legal-HRR-
Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon. Jennifer J; Perina, Alexandra H;
Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E; Donahoe. Eileen C; Cassayre. Marie J; Khanna.

~ ~ Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Shapiro. Daniel B.; Kumar, Prem G..; Wolff. Alex 0 (USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbayer. Amy W
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner. Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy. Joseph P; DRl-MlGA­
Dl
RE: Instruction and EOV for HRe vote tomorrow - dearance by 10 AM EST

Here's the PRST text, as provided by USUN!NY.

Warren

SECURITY COUNCIL PRESIDENTIAL STATEMENT ON THE RECENT INCIDENT IN THE
EASTERN MEDITERRANEAN

The Security Council deeply regrets the loss oftife and injuries resulting from the use of force during the Israeli
military operation in international waters against the convoy sailing to Gaza. The Council, in this context,
condemns those acts which resulted in the loss of at least ten civilians and many wounded, and expresses
its condolences to their families.

The Security Council requests the immediate release of the ships as well as the civilians held by Israel. The
Council urges Israel to pennit full consular access, to allow the countries concerned to retrieve their deceased
and wounded immediately, and to ensure the delivery of humanitarian assistance from the convoy to its
destination.

The Security Council takes note of the statement of the UN Secretary-General on the need to have a full
investigation. into the matter and it calls for a prompt, impartial, credible and transparent investigation
confonning to international standards.

The Security Council stresses that the situation in Gaza is not sustainable. The Council re-emphasizes the
importance of the full implementation of Resolutions 1850 and 1860. In that context, it reiterates its grave
concern at the hwnanitarian situation in Gaza and stresses the need for sustained and regular flow of goods and
people to Gaza as well as unimpeded provision and distribution of humanitarian assistance throughout Gaza.

The Security Council underscores that the only viable solution to Israeli~Palestinian conflict is an agreement
negotiated between the parties and re-emphasizes that only a two-State solution, with an independent and viable
Palestinian State living side by side in peace and security with Israel and its other neighbours, could bring peace
to the region. .

The Security Council expresses support for the proximity talks and .voices concern that this incident took place
while the proximity talks are und~rway and urges the parties to act" with. restraint, avoiding any unilateral and

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer
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provocative actions. and all international partners to promote an atmosphere of cooperation between the parties
and throughout the region.

From: Busby, SCott w.1 B6
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 7:45 AM'----__
To: Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F;I I \Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C: Aguilera, Patricia;
Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John Ai Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G: Knopf,
Payton l; legal·HRR·Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; SImon, Jennifer J; Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz,
Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; GriffIths, Douglas M; Shapiro,
Daniel B.; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Mkhael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; ORl-MLGA-DL
SUbject:: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - dearance by 10 AM EST

Do we have a PRST at this point? If so, pis share.

From: Bass, Warren <BassW@state.gov>
To: NosseI, Suzanne F <NosseISF@5tate.gov>; I I I; Ashraf, Madeeha S 86
<AshrafMS@state.gov>; Cue, lourdes C <CueLC@state.gov>; Aguilera, Patricia <AgulleraP@state.gov>; Uttlejohn, J.R.
<UttlejohnJR@state.gov>; Wecker, John A <WeckerJA@State.gov>; Powell, catherine <PoweIlC@state.gov>;
Ostermeier, Amy A <OstermeierAA@state.gov>; Aswad, Evelyn M <AswadEM@state.gov>; Giauque, Jeffrey G
<GiauqueJG@State.gov>; Knopf, Payton L <KnopfPL@state.gov>; legal-HRR-DL <legal--HRR-Dl@state.gov>;
Goldberger, Thomas H <GoldbergerTH@state.gov>; Holmstrom, Todd C <HoImstromTC@state.gov>; Simon, Jennifer J
<SimonJJ@state.gov>; Busby, Scott W.; Perina, Alexandra H <PerinaAH@state.gov>; SChwartz, Jonathan e
<SchwartzJB@state.gov>; Pomper, Stephen E <PomperSE2@state.gov>; Donahoe, Eileen C <OonahoeEC@state.gov>;
Cassayre, Mark J <cassayreMJ@state.gov>; Khanna, Melanie J <KhannaM@state.gov>; Grtffiths, Douglas M
<GrifflthsDM@state.gov>; Shapiro, Daniel e.; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex D (USUN) <WoIffAD@state.gov>; Germain,
Ellen J (USUN) <GermalneJ@state.gov>; Schedlbauer, Amy W <SChedlbauerAW@state.gov>
Cc: Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M <F1tzpat:rickKM@state.gov>; Posner, Michael H <PosnerMH@state.gov>;Geneva HRC
<GenevaHRC@state.gov>; CasskIy, Joseph P <cassidyJP@state.gov>; ORl-MlGA-DL <DRL-MLGA-Dl@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Jun 01 07:37:38 2010
Subject: Re: Instruction and EQV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

Adding USUNINY and NSC/NENA. We should think about whether to refer to the PRST language.

From: Nessel, Suzanne F
To: I I .. =oJ Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, LDurdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; 86
littlejOhn, lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell, catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Eve¥! M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton L: IPWl~HRR-DL; Gok:Iberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
I I t Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, 86
Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, MarX J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
CC: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; caSSidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-Ol
Sent: Mon May 31 23:32:34 2010
SUbject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

l
B5

I B5

~
Date: 12130/2015

Many thanks.
Suzanne
---'---------_~~_---------

[

[
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85

The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces Against the Humanitarian Boat Convoy

Guided by the purposes and the principles of the United Nations Charter, as well as by the provisions of the Universal
Declaration for Human Rights, .

Taking into consideration the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the protection of civilian persons in times of
war of 12 August 1949,

Emphasizing the importance of the safety and well-being of all civilians including humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern also at the deepening humanitarian crisis in Occupied Gaza,

Emphasizing the need to ensure sustained and regular flow of goods and people into Occupied Gaza and welcoming the
initiatives aimed at creating and opening humanitarian corridors and other mechanisms for the sustained delivery of
humanitarian aid;

1. Condemns in the strongest terms possible the outrageous attack by the Israeli forces against the humanitarian flotilla of
ships wh.ich resulted in the killing and injuring of many innocent civilians from different countries;

2. Deeply deplores the loss of life of innocent civilians and expresses its deepest sympathy and condolences to the
victims and their families;

3. Requests the ICRC to seek and provide infonnation on the whereabouts status and condition of the detained and
injured persons

4. Demands the Occupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material and facilitate their safe.
return to their homelands.

5. Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded proviSion of humanitarian assistance, including of
food, fuel and medical treatment to the occupied Gaza strip;

6. Welcomes the statements of the Secretary General UN and the High Commissioner for Human Rights condemning the
Israeli attacks and calls for the full accountability and credible independent inquiries into these attacks.

7. Decides to dispatch an independent international fact finding mission to investigate violations of international law
resulting from the Israeli attacks. on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

From, Joseph Cassidy I I , ·86
To: Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, catherine;
Ostenneier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Lega'~HRR~DL; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;r! ~

Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Steprien E

~
ce:'~F~ltz:~t~rl~d<,~Ka~th~l~een~~M~;~N~osse~~I=,::s::u,::a::n::n::e::F::;::P3osner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;; DRL-MLGA-DL

n: n May 3116:37:03 2010
SUbject: URGENT ~- Oearance needed Monday afternoon

I ask that you review and clear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow morning by Ambassador
Donohoe at a special event within this UN Human Rights Council session, as soon as possible. 85
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RELEASE IN PART I
,85,86

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

~~=~~~~~~~:OhOlO 8:44 ;J=====:J
Nossel, Suzanne F;I I I Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue. Lourdes C;
Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A;
Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger,
Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer 1; Bass, Warren; Perina, Alexandra H;
Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna,
Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA·
Dl.; DL-NSC-Democracy; Kumar, Prem G.
RE: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

86

Suzanne - A few suggestions below.
I ~ Scott

From: Nossel, Suzanne F [mailto:NosseISF@state.gov]
sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 11:33 PM
To:1 I ~ Ashraf, Madeeha Sj Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A;
Powell, catherine; Ostermeier, Amy Ai Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger,
Thomas Hi Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; Busby, Scott W.; Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz,
Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
CC: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA-Dl
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

Many thanks,
Suzanne

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewe
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65

From: Joseph Cassidy I I·
To: Ashraf, Madeeha Sj cue, LourdeS c; AgUltera, Patrida; littlejohn, l.R.; Wecker, John Ai Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Nny A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, payton l; legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; L 86
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Hi Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael Hi Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph Pi

I 10Rl-MlGA-Dl
sent: Mon May 3116:37:03 2010
Subject: URGENT -- Oearance ~ed Monday afternoon

65
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. 85,86

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Re-Iooping Bill and Dafna for sip.

Powell, Catherine

Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:58 AM

Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Wi!rren; Nassel, Suzanne F;I I IAshraf. 86
Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera. Patricia; littlejohn. J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad,
Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l.; LegaJ-HRR-OL; Goldberger, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon. Jennifer J;I I J Perina, Alexandra
H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe. Eileen C; iassayre'l Mark J;
Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; 'dshapira I

I I IWolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy
W . .

Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MLGA­

DL; Anderson, Gerald C; Feltman, Jeffrey D; IO-HR-DL; Bu.rke~Whlte, William; Rand,
Dafna H

Re: Use this version. Instruction and EOV for HRC ~ote ~ clearance by 10 AM EST

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
To: Ostermeier, Amy Ai Bass, Warreni Nossel, Suzanne Fil I t Ashraf,
Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Aswad, Evetyn M;
Giaugue, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton Li Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Tcxld C; Simon, Jel1nifer J;
I ~ t I; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz Jonathan B' Porn r,
Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J' Khanna Melanie J' Griffiths Dou las M'

I ] 'Prem_G._Kuma a ,Alex D (USUN)i
Gennain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; IO-HR-DL
Sent: Tue Jun 01 08:55:39 2010
Subject: Use this version. Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

Apologies. THIS version includes NSC edits.

Thanks,

Amy

Amy A. Osurmeier, Deputy Director
Bureau of International Organization Affairs
Office of Human Rights (IO/HR)
(ph) 2020647-3901
(fx) 202-647-4628
ostermeieraa@state.goll

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Revieweij

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:49 AM
To: Bass, Warren; Nossel, SuzanneF;b~ IAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes Ci Aguilera, Patriciai
Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powe , ennei Aswad, Evel M' Gla ue Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Legal-HRR-OL;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Tcx:ld C; Simon, Jennifer J Perina, Alexandra H;
Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; ssayre~afJ(; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M;
[(iiWWJ I r== ~ Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer,'
~my

Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903799 Date: 12130/2015



StateDept008458

CO 5 90 379 91ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903799 Date: 12130/2015

Feltman, .Jeffrey 0; IQ-HR-Dl
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote • dearance by 10 AM EST
Importance: High

Thanks to Warren and Scott for their su""estions.1

Many thanks,

Amy

Amy A. Ostermeit:r, ~puty Oinctor
Bureau of International OrganIzation Affairs
OffIce of Human Rights (IO/HR)

(phI 202-647-3901
(b;) 202-647-4628.
ostermeieraa@state·8OV

B5

From: Bass, Warren
sent: Tuesday, June 01. 201Q 7'~ AM
To: NosseI, Suzanne F; I IAshraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; B6
Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostenneier, Amy Ai Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Legal-
HRR·Dl; Goidberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer lit ! : Perina,
Alexandra Hi SChwartz, Jonathan B; PoInDer. stephen Ej Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J;
Griffoths, Douglas M;I I ~ L=-i Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Ellen J
(USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
CC: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Mi Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph Pi DRL-MLGA-Dl
Subject Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

Adding USUN/NYand NSC/NENAI 85

From: NosseI, Suzanne F
To:1 I tAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia;
Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton l; Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
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I r I Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, 86
~pnerrt-;-uon~oe,-elleenc; tassayre, Marl< J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M

Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA·DL
sent: Mon May 31 23:32:34 2010
Subject:"Instrudion and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

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
Declaration for Human Rights,

Taking into consideration the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the protection of civilian persons in times of
war of 12 August 1949,

Emphasizing the importance of the safety and well-being of all civilians including humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern also at the deepening humanitarian crisis in Occupied Gaza.

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
ships which resulted in the killing and injuring of many innocent civilians from different countries;

2. Deeply deplores the loss of life of innocent civilians and expresses its deepest sympathy and condolences to the
victims and their families;

3. Requests the ICRC to seek and provide information on the whereabouts status and condition of the detained and
injured persons

4. Demands the Occupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material and facilitate their safe
return to their homelands.

5. Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded provision of humanitarian assislance, including of
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
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903799 Date: 12130/2015
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8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

From: Joseph cassidyl
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patrida; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Pow"e1I, catherine; .
Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; L.ega1·HRR-DL; Gokiberger, Thomas Hi
HoI~, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;1 I
Penna, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, kpileli E L..~ _

Cc: Fitzj~tJidcKathftn Mj Nossel. Suzanne F· ~er, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph Pi
I .... -.J ORL-MLGA-Dl
sent: n ay 116:37:032010' .
Subject: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday afternoon .

86

86

86

I ask that you review and dear this statement, which will be delivered tomorrow moming by Ambassador
Donohoe at a sneciaJ event within this UN Human Riahts Council session. a.5.-SO.01Las.JlOssjble.J 1 85
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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc

Subject

Categories:
Classification:

SBU-

Griffiths. Douglas M
Tuesday. June 01. 2010 9:37 AM
Cassayre. Marie: J; 'Shapiro, Daniel 8:' Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier. Amy A; Bass.
Warren; Nassel. Suzanne F Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes 86
C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejo 0. .R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G;
Knop~. Payton l; legal·HRR·Ol: Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon,.
Jennifer J; 'Busby, SCott W.'; Perina. Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen
E; Donahoe. Eileen C; Khanna. Melanie J; 'Kumar, Prem G.'; Wolff. Alex 0 (USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer. Amy W
Frtzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA­
Dl; Anderson. Gerald C; Feltman. Jeffrey 0; IO-HR-Ol; Martin, Julie B
RE: HR( Gaza resolution - status of negotiations

Working
UNClASSIAED

r

r--------------------------
B1
1.4(B)
1.4(D)

-----'

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

lassified by M, DoS on 12/2412015 - Class: CONFIDENTIAL - Reason: 1.4{B),
1. 0.81 - Declassify on: 06/01/2025

From: cassayre, Mark J
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 3:33 PM
To: 'Shapiro, Daniel B.'; Powell, catherinei Ostermeier, Amy Aj Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne Fi
jpcassidy@hobnail.comi Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes Ci Aguilera, Patriclaj littlejohn, J,R.i Wecker, John A; Aswad,
Evelyn Mj Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; legal-HRR-Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon,
Jennifer J; Busby, Scott W.j Perina, Alexandra Hj Schwartz, Jonathan Bj Pomper, Stephen Ej Donahoe, Eileen C; Khanna,
Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN)i SChedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Mi Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRCj cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IQ-HR-Dl; Martin, Julie B
Subject: HRC Gaza resolution - status of negotiations

Just out of informals. I

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer .
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From: Shapiro, Daniel 8.1
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2!;;0"1""0"'2:-::sa=PM;-;--------

To: Powell, catherine; Ostermeier, Amy Ai Bass, Warren; Nessel, Suzanne Fil J I Ashraf, Madeeha
S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, l.R.; Wecker, John Ai Aswad, EveJYri; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton l; legal-HRR-Ol; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, SCott W.; Perina,
Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J;
Griffiths, Douglas Mi Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Rtzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael Hi Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; IO·HR·OL
Subject: RE: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote • clearance by 10 AM EST

66

65

From: Powell, Catherine [mairto:PoweIlC@state.gov]
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F;~ IAshraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; 86
Aguilera, Patricia; UttJejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad,~Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; L.egal.-HRR-Dt;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, Scott W.; Perina, AlexarKfra H; Schwartz, Jonathan
B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; cassayre, Mart J; Khanna, Meanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Shapiro, Daniel B.;
Kumar, ?rem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); SChedlbauer, Amy W
CC: Fotzpatrid<, Kathleen M; Posner, Midlael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL; Ander.;on, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IQ.HR-Dl
SUbject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

Looping in Bill Burke·White and Dafna Rand for SIP.

From: Ostenneier, Amy A
To: Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F; I ! ~ Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, 86
Lourdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, lR.; Wecker, John A; Powell, catherine; Aswad, Evelyn Mj Giauque, Jeffrey G;
Knopf, Payton Li !&gal-HRR·OL; Goldberge---.!i: Thomas Hj Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jen~ifer J;
I . _ :=J Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz. Jonathan 8; Pom~,
Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; cassayre, Mart J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas MiL I J
I I'Prem_G._Kumari !; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
CC: Rtzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-OL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IQ-HR-OL
sent: Tue Jun 01 08:49:16 2010
SUbject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

Thanks to Warren and Scott for their suggestions.I 85
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Many thanks,

Amy

Amy A Ost~irr, OrplJt)l Dit'Ktor
Bureau of International Organization "ffai~

Office of HutNn Rellts (IO!HR)
(ph) 202-647-3901
(fx)202-647-4628
ostermeieraa@state.,oY

From: Bass, Warren
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 7:38 AM
To: NosseI, Suzanne F; 'jpcassidy@hotmail.com'; Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; uttiejohn, l.R.;
Wecker, John Ai Powell, Catherine; Ostenneier, Amy Ai Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l; Legal·
HRR·Ol; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer Ji 'scotLw._busby@nss.eop.gov'; Perina,
Alexandra Hi Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark); Khanna, Melanie J;
Griffiths, Douglas M; 'dshaplro@nsc.eop.gov'; 'Prem_G._Kumar@nsc.eop.gov'; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J
(USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Mi Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MlGA-DL
Subject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow· clearance by 10 AM EST

Adding USUN/NY and NSC/NENA.LI _

From: Nossel, SUzanne F
To: 'jpcassidy@hotmail.com' <jpcassidy@hotmaH.com>; Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia;
Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton L; legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
'scotLw._busby@nss.eop.gov' <scott_w._busby@nss.eop.gov>; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper,
Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
cc: Rtzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; c:asskIy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL
sent: Mon May 31 23:32:34 2010
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

Many thanks.
Suzanne

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05903800 Date: 1213012015
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B5

The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces Against the Humanitarian Boat Convoy

Guided by the purposes and the principles of the United Nations Charter, as well as by the provisk>ns of the Universal
Declaration for Human Rights,

Taking into consideration the provisiO(\S of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the protection of civilian pel1>ons in times of
war of 12 August 1949, -

EmphasiZing the importance of the safety and well-being of all civilians including humanitarian personnel,

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
ships which resuKed in the killing and injuring of many innocent civilians from different countries;

2. Deeply deplores the loss of life of innocent civilians and expresses its deepest sympathy and condolences to the
victims and their families;

3. Requests the leRC to seek and provide information on the whereabouts status and condition of the detained and
injured persons

4. "Demands the Occupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material and facilitate their safe
return to their homelands.

5. Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded provision of humanitarian assistance, including of
food, fuel and medical treatment to the occupied Gaza strip; .

6. Welcomes the statements of the Secretary General UN and the High Commissioner for Human Rights condemning the
Israeli attacks and calls for the full accountability and credible independent inquiries into these attacks.

7. Decides to dispatch an independent international fact finding mission to investigate violations of intemationallaw
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

From, Joseph Cassidy I I B6
To: Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;

Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evetyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey:r;;G~;~K~no~Pf~,~p~ayto~n~L,~. ~Lega~~'-H~RR~-~D~L;~· ~Gold~~bef90~~,~,::Th~oma~:S~H~,~. :::JHolmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, warren;ki
Perina, ,Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Ste E
cc: Fitz::~Kathleen M; Nessel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;

. . I ORL-MLGA-DL
"sen=t"':="'='3...1'1<6:"'3'-7:"03'2"'0"1"0-------1
Subject: URGENT - Oearance needed Monday att:emoon
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Doc No. C05903801 Date: 12130/2015

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Shapiro, Daniel B. I 86
Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:43 AM
Cassayre, Mark J; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nassel, Suzanne
F;l I IAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia;
littleJohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf. Payton l;
legal-HRR-Ol; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby,
Scott W.; Perina. Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E; Donahoe.
Eileen C; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths. Douglas M; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex D (USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Fitzpatrick. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl·MlGA­

DL; Anderson, Gerald C; Feltman, Jeffrey D; IQ-HR·DL; Martin, Julie 8
RE: HRC Gaza resolution - status of negotiations

L _
From: cassayre, Mark J [mailto:cassayreMJ@state.gov] .
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:33 AM
To: Shapiro, Daniel B.; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne FiJ c= ~

Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; AgUilera, Patrida; littlejohn, J,R.j Wecker, John A; Aswad,velyn M; Giauque,
Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton lj legal·HRR·Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, Scott
W.; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths,
Douglas M; Kumar, Prem G.; WOlff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (U5UN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MlGA·Dl; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey D; IO·HR·Dl; Martin, Julie B
Subject: HRC Gaza resolution - status of negotiations

85

86

Just out ofinfornials. rl--------------------------------'1 85

From: Shapiro, Daniel B.I
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2"Ol~O"2":..58'"'PM..---------

To: Powell,.Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F;I I t Ashraf, Macleeha
S; Cue, lourdes C; AgUilera, Patrida; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton l; legal·HRR-Dlj Goldberger, Thomas H; HOlmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, Scott W.; Perina,

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior Reviewerl

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department 01 State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903801 Date: 12130/2015
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Alexandra Hi SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J;
Griffiths, Douglas M; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-Dl; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO-HR-Dl
Subject: RE: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - dearance by 10 AM EST

85

From: Powell, Catherine [mailto:PowetlC@state.gov]
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Ostenneier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne FA ~ I Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, Lourdes C; 86
Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Legal-HRR-DL;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, Scott W.; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan
B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Shapiro, Daniel B.;
Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO-HR-OL
SUbject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

Looping in Bill Burke-White and Dafna Rand for SIP.

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
To: Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F; I ] ~ Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue,
Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn~R:;Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Aswad, Evelyn Mi Giauque, Jeffrey G;
Knopf, Pa}1Qn Lj Legal-HRR-OL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Tcx:ld C; Simon, Jennifer J;
I I f Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jo a~oe ,
Stephen E; Donafioe, Eileen C· Cassa re Mark J' Khanna Melanie J' Gnffiths Oou las M'

I , ; Wolff, Alex D(USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Sc uer, Amy W
CC: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; ORL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO-HR-DL
sent: Tue Jun 01 08:49: 16 2010
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - dearance by 10 AM EST

Thanks to Warren and Scott for their suggestions.I ~ ~ _

I I
We'd appreciate clearance/comments from others on the draft explanation of vote. I
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85

Manv thanks.

Amy

Amy A Ort~rme~r, Ckputy Oj~etor

Bureau of Intll'rnational Orpnization Affairs
OffICe of Human Rights (IOfHR)

(ph)20H4B901
(fx)202-647-4628
ostermeh!raa@state.goy

From: Bass, Warren
sent: Tuesday, June 01 2010 7:3!,-8."A",M _
To: Nessel, SUzanne F'T OJ IAshraf, Madeeha Sj cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, ].R.; 86
Wecker, John A; _etr,Catlienne; ostermetei, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn l:cGiaugue:x.Jeff G: Knopf, Payton L; Legal-
HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; __ IPerina,
Alexandra H; Schwartz, )ona~~ Pomper,?teDl:lerU:_ Bleeri ;cas:sayre, rk J; Khanna, Melanie J; .
Griffiths, Douglas M; 'dshapi~ L -----.L- IWolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Bien J
(USUN); SChedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen Mj Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL
Subject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

Adding U$UNlNY and NSCINENN 85

From: NosseI, SUzanne F
To: 1 I :J Ashraf, Madeeha 5; cue, Lourdes C;.Aguilera, Patrida;
UttIejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M;~iauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton L; Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
l I I; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper,
stephen E; DOnahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MLGA-DL
sent: Man May 31 23:32:34 2010
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - clearance by 10 AM EST

85

Many thanks,
Suzanne

85

The Grave Attacks by Israeli Forces Against the Humanitarian 89at Convoy
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Guided by the purposes and the principles of the United Nations Charter, as well as by the provisions of the Universal
Declaration for Human Rights,

Taking into consideration the provisions of the Fourth Geneva Convention for the protection of civilian persons in times of
war of 12 August 1949.

Emphasizing'the importance of the safety and wel~beingof all civilians including humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern also at the deepening humanitarian crisis in Occupied Gaza,

Emphasizing the need to ensure sustained and regular flow of goods and people into OCCupied Gaza and welcoming the
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
·victims and their families;

3. Requests the leRe to seek and provide information on the whereabouts status and condition of the detained and
injured persons

4. Demands the Occupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material and facilitate their safe
return to their homelands.

5. Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded provision of humanitarian assistance, inclUding of
food, fuel and medical treatment to the occupied Gaza strip;

6. Welcomes the statements of the Secretary General UN and the High Commissioner for Human Rtghts condemning the
Israeli attacks and calls for the full accountability and credible independent inquiries into these attacks. .

7. Decides to dispatch an independent international fact finding mission to investigate violations of inlemationallaw
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian assistance.

8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

From: Joseph Ca5Sid~ I 86
To: Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, catherine;
Ostenneier, Amy Ai Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffr G; Knopf, Payton L" al-HRR-Dl' GoIdbe r, Thomas H;
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer Ji Bass, Warren;
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E

rce~:Fi~:'itrid<,~';:Ka~t~hleen~~M~;~N~osse:~I,~Suza~~n:n~"-'-'~F~'Pos5 ner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P;
L. -. DRl-MLGA-DL
sent: Moo May 31 16:37:032010
SUbject: URGENT -- Clearance needed Monday afternoon

____r
Thanks, Joe

'-- 1

85
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fRELEASE IN PART I
A5,BS :

From:
Sent
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Cue. lourdes C
Tuesday, June Ol2010 10'22 AM
I ~ tBass, Warren; Nassel. Suzanne F; Powell. Catherine;
Ostermei~r. Amy ;;;1 I: IAshraf. Madeeha 5; Aguilera. Patricia;
Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad. Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton l;
legal-HRR·OL; Goldberger. Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; I J
I j I Perina. Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper. Stephen E;
Donahoe. Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths. Douglas M; I ] .
litWolff. Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer. Amy

W
Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner. Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy. Joseph P; DRl-MlGA­
D~ Anderson, Gerald C; Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO-HR-Dl.; Wells, Alice G
Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

86

All, 0 will need to review once we have agreed upon text. Thanks

From: Shapiro, DanielB.I! 86
To: Bass, Warren; Nossef, Suzanne F; Powell, Catherine; Ostenneier, Amy A;[I !
I ~ Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A;
Aswad, E"€lyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf. Payton L; Legal-HRR-DL; Goldbe<ger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C;
Siroon, .Jennifer J; Busby, SCOtt w.1 r ~; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B;
Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas H; Kumar, Prem G.

I I Wolff, Alex D (USUN); Germain, Bien J (USUN); SChedlbauer, AAoy W
ceo FilzpalJld<. Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; ORL-MLGA-OL; Ande""", Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Io-HR-Dl; Wells, Alice G
sent: Tue Jun 0110:14:03 2010 .
SUbject: RE: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - dearance by 10 AM EST

NSC agrees with these suggestions. REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer

From: Bass, Warren [mailto:BassW@state.gov]
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:13 AM
To: Nessel, Suzanne F; Shapiro, Daniel B.; Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Amy Ail i ~ Ashraf,
Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad, Evelyn H; Giauque, Jeffrey G;
Knopf, Payton Li Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, Stott W.; Perina,
Alexandra Hi Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, MetJnie J;
Griffiths, Douglas H; Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Germain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: FItZpatrick, Kathleen H; Posner, Mk:hael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; ORL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; Io-HR-Dl; Wells, Alice G
Subject: RE: Instrudion and EQV for HRC vote - dearance by 10 AM EST

85

,
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201G-04163 Doc No. C05903802 Date: 1213012015



StateDept008473

co 5 90 3 8 021ED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-201Q-04163 Doc No. C05903802 Date: 1213012015

[ I
85

From: Nassel, Suzanne F
Sent: Tuesday. June 01, 2010 9:03 AM
To:1 I IPowell, catherine; Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; I 86
Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John Ai Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque,
Jeffrey G; Knopf,~I.H~.Dl; Goldberger, Thomas Hi Holmstrom, Tocki C; Simon, Jennifer J; .

1 :1-. JPerina, Alexandra H; SChwartz. Jonathan Bj Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C;
Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Doug!as M; I I 1: Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN);
Gennain, Ellen J (USUN); SChedlbauer, Amy W
cc: Fitzpatrick, KathJeen Hi Posner, Michael Hi Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRl-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IQ-.HR-DL; Wells, Alice G
Subject: Re: Instnx:tion and rov for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

latest word is absent significant changes to the text (which we don't expect) EU may collectively abstain.

From: Shapiro, Daniel B. I I B6
To: PoweII:catherine: OStenneier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; NosseI, Suzanne Fir! J
~ IAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; UWejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A;
~, EVeI)'ri M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; legal-HRR'OL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C;
'Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, SCott W.I ~ Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B;
Pomper. Stephen E: Donahoe. Ei5een C; Cassayre, Mark. J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Kumar, Prem G.
I ~ Wolff, Alex D(USUN); Gennaln, Ellen J (USUN); SChedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; ORL·MLGA-OL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO·HR·OL
sent: Tue Jun 01 08:58:25 2010
Subject: RE: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote· dearance by 10 AM EST

Will we be able to get the Europeans to vote with us?

From: Powell, Catherine [mailto:PoweIlC@state.gov]
sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 8:56 AM
To: Ostermeier, Amy A; Bass, Warren; Nessel, Suzanne F; I L JAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; 86
Aguilera, Patricia; Uttlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Glauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Legal·HRR-OL;
Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Busby, SCott W.; Perina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan
B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark. J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M; Shapiro, Daniel B.;
Kumar, Prem G.; Wolff, Alex 0 (USUN); Gennain, Ellen J (USUN); Schedlbauer, Amy W
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-DL; Anderson, Gerald C;
Feltman, Jeffrey 0; IO'HR-DL
Subject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote • dearance by 10 AM EST

Looping in Bill Burke-White and Dafna Rand for SIP.

From: Ostermeier, Amy A
To: Bass, Warren; Nossel, Suzanne F; I I tAshraf, Madeeha S; Cue, 86
Lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Littlejohn, lR.; W-ecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G;
Knopf, Payton.L; Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J;
I j lPerina, Alexandra H; Schwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper,
Ste E' Donahoe EiJeen~0::Mark.J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M;I I I

"'.;;;m;.. =",,-,"~ I; Wolff, Alex D (USUN);
Germain, Ellen J (USUN); uer, y W
ceo Frtzpatrid<, Kalhleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-Dl; Ande<son, Ge",1d C;
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Feltman, Jeffrey OJ IO-HR-Dl
Sent: Tue Jun 01 08:49:16 2010
Subject: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote - clearance by 10 AM EST

Thanks to Warren and Scott for their suggestions. C

Many thanks,

Amy

Amy A. OStrrmeier, Drpllty Director
Bureau of International OrganiutJon Affairs
Offke of Human Rights (IO/HR)
(ph) 202-647·3901
(fxI202-647-4628
ostermeieraa@lstate.goY
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From: Bass, Warren
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 7:38 AM
To: Nasser, Suzanne F; I H I; Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, Lourdes C; AgUilera, Patricia; uttIejohn, l.R.; 86
Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine; OstermeIer, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M~ue, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; Legal-
HRR-Dl; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J;L- ==c IPerina,
Alexandra H; Sdlwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E; Donahoe, Eileen C; Cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; .
Griffiths, Oooglas M; I II IWolff, Alex D(USUN); Germa;n, Ellen J
(U5UN); Schedlbauell-,AIT1Y-~W~.---
Ce: Fotzpatrid<, Kathleen M; Posner, MK:hael H; Geneva HRC; CassMly, Joseph P; DRL-MLGA-Dl.
SUbject: Re: Instruction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow - dearance by 10 AM EST

.Adding U$UN/NY and NSCINENA. We should think about whether to refer to the PR$T language.

From: Nossel Suzanne F
To:1 f !; Ashraf, Madeeha S; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia;
littlejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John Ai Powell, Catherine; Ostermeier, Arrrt A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf,
Payton L; Legal-HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas H; Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren;
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....=="'''''~r,;;~;;;:;;;;-;'''~;;;;;:;;-''';;;;-,,-;n;:;:;;;;-,,:w~;Perina, Alexandra Hi SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, 86
Step en E; Dona oe, Eileen C; cassayre, Mark J; Khanna, Melanie J; Griffiths, Douglas M
CC: FitZpatrick, Kathleen M; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; cassidy, Joseph P; DRL·MLGA·OL
Sent: Moo May 31 23:32:34 2010
Subject: Instnlction and EOV for HRC vote tomorrow· clearance by 10 AM EST

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

Emphasizing the importance of the safety and well-being of all civilians induding humanitarian personnel,

Expressing grave concern also at the deepening humanitarian crisis in Occupied Gaza.

Emphasizing the need to ensure sustained and regular now of goods and people into Occupied Gaza and welcoming the
initiatives aimed at creating and opening humanitarian corridors and other mechanisms for the sustained delivery of
humanitarian aid;

1. Condemns in the strongest terms possible the outrageous attack by the Israeli forces against the humanitarian flotilla of
ships which resun.ed in the kiUing and injuring of many innocent civilians from different countries; .

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

4. Demands the OCCupying Power Israel to immediately release all detained men and material and facilitate their safe
return to their homelands.

5. Calls upon the Occupying power Israel to ensure the unimpeded provision of humanitarian assistance, including of
food. fuel and medical treatment to the occupied Gaza strip;

6. Welcomes the statements of the Secretary General UN and the High Commissioner for Human Rights condemning the
Israeli attacks and calls for the full accountability and credible independent inquiries into these attacks.

7. Decides to dispatch an independent international fact finding mission to investigate violations of international law
resulting from the Israeli attacks on the flotilla of ships carryil)g humanitarian assistance.,
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8. Decides to remain seized of this matter.

From: Joseph Cassidy L 86
To: Ashraf, Madeeha 5; Cue, lourdes C; Aguilera, Patricia; Utttejohn, J.R.; Wecker, John A; Powell, Catherine;
Ostermeier, Amy A; Aswad, Evelyn M; Giauque, Jeffrey G; Knopf, Payton L; LegaI~HRR-DL; Goldberger, Thomas Hi
Holmstrom, Todd C; Simon, Jennifer J; Bass, Warren; scott_w._buSby,I, ~__~ _
Perina, Alexandra H; SChwartz, Jonathan B; Pomper, Stephen E
Cc: Fitzpatrick, Kathleen M; Nossel, Suzanne F; Posner, Michael H; Geneva HRC; Cassidy, Joseph P;

r S I l~~aoc
sent: Man May 3116:37:03 2010
Subject: URGENT -- Clearance needed Mon~ay afternoon

85

Thanks, Joe

(begin text)

85
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Thank you.

r
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